
NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting 
should contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 

 

 
Meeting of the 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
 

OCTOBER 6, 2008 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Submitted By 

      The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov


 

 

 -  -  

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are suggested or 
requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible 
amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by department 
directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight 
and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
 
Identified below are outcome statements for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration are on course with 
these goals. 
 

Outcome Statements 

 
I. Troy enhances the health and safety of the community 

 
II. Troy adds value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure 

and quality of life venues 

 
III. Troy is rebuilding for a healthy economy reflecting the values of a unique community 

in a changing and interconnected world 

 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your deliberations may 
require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 

 



NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
      

  

 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

  AGENDA 

October 6, 2008 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

  

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   Father Ron Jozwiak – St. Elizabeth Ann 

Seton Catholic Church 1 

ROLL CALL 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentations: 1 

a) On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program 
(August), Carol Anderson, Parks & Recreation Director will present a check in 
the amount of $556.00 to Leonette Ciepielowski for Troy Youth Assistance ....... 1 

b) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling will present a proclamation to 
the Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities recognizing October, 
2008 as National Disability Employment Awareness Month ................................. 1 

c) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling will present a proclamation to 
Beaumont Hospital recognizing October, 2008 as Domestic Violence 
Awareness Month ................................................................................................. 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

B-1 No Carryover Items 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 No Public Hearings 1 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov


 

 

 -  -  

POSTPONED ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Postponed Items 1 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 1 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 2 

E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: None 
Scheduled b) City Council Appointments: Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Historical 
Commission; and Parks & Recreation Board 2 

E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral 
Nominations: Downtown Development Authority (b) City Council Nominations: 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; and Historic District Study 
Committee 3 

E-3 Bid Waiver – Troy Farm – Large Barn Repair and Stabilization 5 

E-4 Final Site Condominium Approval – Crestwood Site Condominium, Phase 2, 4 
Units/Lots Proposed on 2.3512 Acres, North Side of Wattles, East of Livernois, 
Section 15, Zoned R-1C 5 

E-5 Proposed Amendment to Troy City Code Chapter 42 – Flood Plain Management 
as Required by FEMA for Participation in National Flood Insurance Program 6 

E-6 Designation of Voting Delegates at the Annual Meeting of the National League of 
Cities 6 

CONSENT AGENDA: 6 

F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 7 

F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 7 

F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 7 

F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): 7 



 

 

 -  -  

a) National Disability Employment Awareness Month – October, 2008 .................... 7 
b) Domestic Violence Awareness Month – October, 2008 ....................................... 7 

F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 7 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – VHF Voice Pagers 
(Alert Receiver) Purchase – Fire Department ....................................................... 7 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 08-2 – 
Section 9 Water Main Replacement – Project 01.508.5 ....................................... 8 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Membership Renewal – Macomb Criminal 
Justice Training Consortium ................................................................................. 8 

F-5 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent 
Public Utility Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay, Project No. 99.203.5  
Parcel #14 – Sidwell #88-20-23-100-016 – Soo-II Lee 9 

F-6 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement and Regrading and 
Temporary Construction Permit – Wattles Road Improvements, Bristol to 
Worthington, Project No. 01.106.5 – Parcel #9 – Sidwell #88-20-14-351-059  
Delance D. Farrell and Kelly D. Farrell 9 

F-7 Request for Bonfire – 1825 E. Square Lake Road, Kensington Community Church 10 

F-8 Macy’s Fireworks Permit Application 10 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 10 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 10 

a) Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – 
The Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long 
Lake and West Side of John R, Section 14 – from Current Zoning of PUD-
006 (File Number PUD-006) – October 20, 2008 ............................................... 10 

G-2 Memorandums:  None Submitted 10 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 

Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 10 

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced 10 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 10 



 

 

 -  -  

I-1 No Council Comments Advanced 10 

REPORTS: 10 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 10 

a) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – March 27, 2008 .......................... 10 
b) Election Commission/Final – June 30, 2008 ...................................................... 10 
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – August 13, 2008 ..... 10 
d) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – August 19, 2008 ............................................. 10 
e) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – August 26, 2008 ........................... 11 

f) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – August 26, 2008 ........................... 11 
g) Youth Council/Final – August 27, 2008 .............................................................. 11 

h) Ethnic Issues Advisory Board/Draft – September 2, 2008 ................................. 11 
i) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – September 3, 2008 ............................... 11 
j) Planning Commission/Draft – September 9, 2008 ............................................. 11 
k) Planning Commission/Final – September 9, 2008 ............................................. 11 

l) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – September 16, 2008....................................... 11 
m) Youth Council/Draft – September 24, 2008 ........................................................ 11 

n) Election Commission/Draft – September 26, 2008 ............................................. 11 

J-2 Department Reports: 11 

a) City of Troy Retirement System – Summary Annual Report to Members – 
December 31, 2007 ............................................................................................ 11 

b) Mayor Pro Tem Howrylak’s Travel Expense Report – MAPERS Fall 
Conference on September 14-16, 2008 ............................................................. 11 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 11 

a) Letter of Thanks to Carol Anderson from PKD Walk Coordinator Henry 
Allemon Commending Parks and Recreation Staff ............................................ 11 

b) Letter of Appreciation from Season Pass Holder Commending the Lifeguards 
and Atmosphere at the Aquatic Center .............................................................. 11 

c) Letter from Pat Anlishir Commending the Lifeguard Staff .................................. 11 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 11 

a) Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution #08126 – Transit 
Commuter Benefit Program for Oakland County Employees ............................. 11 

J-5  Rehmann Robson Engagement Letter – Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008 11 

J-6  Communication from Planning Director Mark Miller Regarding Rescheduled 
Master Plan Planning Commission Public Hearing 11 

J-7  Transit Center Update 11 



 

 

 -  -  

STUDY ITEMS: 11 

K-1 Budgeting for Outcomes – Output Rankings 11 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 11 

CLOSED SESSION: 12 

L-1 No Closed Session Requested 12 

ADJOURNMENT 12 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 12 

Monday, October 20, 2008 ...................................................................................... 12 
1. Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – 

The Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long 
Lake and West Side of John R, Section 14 – from Current Zoning of PUD-
006 (File Number PUD-006) ............................................................................... 12 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 

Monday, October 20, 2008 Regular City Council .................................................. 12 

Monday, November 10, 2008 Regular City Council ............................................... 12 

Monday, November 24, 2008 Regular City Council ............................................... 12 
Monday, December 1, 2008 Regular City Council ................................................. 12 

Monday, December 15, 2008 Regular City Council ............................................... 12 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   Father Ron Jozwiak – St. Elizabeth 

Ann Seton Catholic Church  

ROLL CALL  

(a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
David Eisenbacher 
Wade Fleming 
Mayor Pro Tem Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 

 
(b) Excuse Absent Council Members 
 

 CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations: 

a) On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program (August), Carol 
Anderson, Parks & Recreation Director will present a check in the amount of $556.00 to 
Leonette Ciepielowski for Troy Youth Assistance 

b) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling will present a proclamation to the Advisory 
Committee for Persons with Disabilities recognizing October, 2008 as National Disability 
Employment Awareness Month 

c) On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling will present a proclamation to Beaumont 
Hospital recognizing October, 2008 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month 

 

CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 No Public Hearings  
 

POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 No Postponed Items 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment limited to items not on the Agenda in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 - Members of the Public and Visitors. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 2 - 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 10“E” of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. Council requests that if you do have a 
question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 

 
NOTE: Any item selected by the public for comment from the Regular Business Agenda 
shall be moved forward before other items on the regular business portion of the agenda 
have been heard. Public comment on Regular Agenda Items will be permitted under 
Agenda Item 10 “E”.  
 

E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: None 

Scheduled b) City Council Appointments: Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Historical 

Commission; and Parks & Recreation Board 

 
The following Boards and Committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed Board and Committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council. Council members submit nominations for 
appointment at the meeting prior to consideration. Whenever the number of submitted names 
exceeds the number of vacancies, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required to 
confirm the nominee receiving the greatest number of votes in the Council polling process 
(current process of appointing). Remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the 
next Regular City Council Meeting Agenda for consideration.  
 

(a) Mayoral Appointments – None Scheduled  
 
 

(b) City Council Appointments  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following persons to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 3 - 

Ethnic Issues Advisory Board 
Appointed by Council (9-Regular) 2 & 3-Year Terms 
 

Nominated Applicants: 

Grigore Buia *Cynthia Khan Veena Rao John Witt 

*Not an elector in the City of Troy 
 
To be determined Term Expires 09/30/2011; 3-Year Term 

 
To be determined Term Expires 09/30/2011; 3-Year Term 

 
To be determined Term Expires 09/30/2010; 2-Year Term 

 

Historical Commission  
Appointed by Council  (7-Regular) 3-Year Term 
 
Padma Kuppa Term Expires 07/31/2011 

 

Parks & Recreation Board  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) 3-Year Term; Troy School Board (1) 1-Year Term; Troy Daze 
Committee (1) 1-Year Term; Adv. Committee for Senior Citizens (1) 1-Year Term 
 
Meaghan Kovacs Term Expires 09/30/2011 

 
Yes: 
No: 

E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral 

Nominations: Downtown Development Authority (b) City Council Nominations: 

Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; and Historic District Study 

Committee    

 
The following Boards and Committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
The nomination of applicants to the following listed Board and Committee vacancies will be 
moved forward to the next Regular City Council Meeting for consideration of appointment. 

 

(a) Mayoral Nominations  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 4 - 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action:  
 

Downtown Development Authority  
Appointed by Mayor (13-Regular) 4-Year Term 
 
 Term Expires 09/30/2012 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 

(b) City Council Nominations  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 

 

RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council  hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities  
Appointed by Council (9-Regular; 3-Alternate) 3-Year Term 
 
 Term Expires 11/01/2011* 

*NOTE: Correction made to term expiration date. 

 

 Term Expires 11/01/2011 

 

 Term Expires 11/01/2011 

 

Historic District Study Committee  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) Ad Hoc; (2) Historic District Commission; (1) Local Historic 
Preservation Organization 
 Ad Hoc 

 
Yes: 
No: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 5 - 

 

E-3 Bid Waiver – Troy Farm – Large Barn Repair and Stabilization 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The large historic barn at the Troy Farm is in poor structural condition and a safety 
issue for visitors to the site; 
 
WHEREAS, A barn repair specialist has developed specifications to repair and stabilize the 
large barn;  
 
WHEREAS, Akins Construction, Inc. of Sterling Heights is the sole known barn restoration 
specialist in the area and completed repairs in 2006 on the small barn (Resolution #2006-06-
246-F9); and  
 
WHEREAS, Akins Construction, Inc. has offered to repair and stabilize the large historic barn in 
accordance with their basic outline dated September 23, 2008;  
  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding 

procedures and APPROVES a contract to stabilize the large historic barn with Akins 
Construction, Inc. of Sterling Heights, MI for an estimated total cost of $59,689.00, as detailed 

in their basic outline dated September 23, 2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission 
of properly executed contract documents including bonds, insurance certificates and all other 
mandated requirements; and if additional work is required that could not be foreseen, Troy City 

Council hereby AUTHORIZES such additional work in an amount not to exceed 10% of the 
total project cost or $5,969.00. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

E-4 Final Site Condominium Approval – Crestwood Site Condominium, Phase 2, 4 

Units/Lots Proposed on 2.3512 Acres, North Side of Wattles, East of Livernois, 

Section 15, Zoned R-1C 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Final Plan as submitted under 
Section 34.30.00 of the Zoning Ordinance (Unplatted One-Family Residential Development) for 
the development of a One-Family Residential Site Condominium, known as Crestwood Site 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 6 - 

Condominium Phase 2, located on the north side of Wattles, east of Livernois, in Section 15, 
including 4 home sites, within the R-1C zoning district, being 2.3512 acres in size. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

E-5 Proposed Amendment to Troy City Code Chapter 42 – Flood Plain Management as 

Required by FEMA for Participation in National Flood Insurance Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS an ordinance amending Chapter 42, 
Flood Plain Management, for the purpose of adopting the new Digital Flood Insurance Rate 
Maps (DFIRMS) that will become effective January 16, 2009 and to continue the City of Troy’s 

participation in the National Flood Insurance Program, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

E-6 Designation of Voting Delegates at the Annual Meeting of the National League of 

Cities 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DESIGNATES _________________________ as 

the Voting Delegate and hereby DESIGNATES ______________________ as the Alternate 
Voting Delegate to cast the votes of the City of Troy at the Annual Business Meeting of the 
National League of Cities to be held November 15, 2008 in Orlando, FL.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
  

CONSENT AGENDA:  

The Consent Agenda includes items of a routine nature and will be approved with one 
motion. That motion will approve the recommended action for each item on the Consent 
Agenda. Any Council Member may ask a question regarding an item as well as speak in 
opposition to the recommended action by removing an item from the Consent Agenda 
and have it considered as a separate item. Any item so removed from the Consent 
Agenda shall be considered after other items on the consent portion of the agenda have 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 7 - 

been heard. Public comment on Consent Agenda Items will be permitted under Agenda 
Item 12 “F”.  

 

F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 

presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED 
after Consent Agenda (F) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 

F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10-  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 8:00 PM Special 
City Council Meeting of September 18, 2008 and the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of 
September 22, 2008 as submitted. 
 

F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s): 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamations: 
 

a) National Disability Employment Awareness Month – October, 2008  

b) Domestic Violence Awareness Month – October, 2008 
   
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – VHF Voice Pagers 

(Alert Receiver) Purchase – Fire Department                    
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to purchase the standard 
package for the 180 Nova VHF alert receivers, plus the five-year extended warranty and trade-in 
allowance to the low bidder, OSI International, LLC, of Boca Raton, Florida for an estimated net 
total cost of $51,120.00, which includes trade-ins at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 

opened September 11, 2008, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 08-2 – Section 

9 Water Main Replacement – Project 01.508.5                    
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 08-2, Section 9 Water 
Main Replacement to T.R. Pieprzak Co., Inc., of China Township, MI for an estimated total cost 
of $2,369,317.19; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 

requirements, and if additional work is required, Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES such 
additional work in an amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost. 
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Membership Renewal – Macomb Criminal 

Justice Training Consortium                    
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Police Department has been a member agency of the Macomb Criminal 
Justice Training Consortium for six years;  
 
WHEREAS, The Consortium provides a comprehensive and cost effective training protocol to 
the Police Department at a cost of $165.00 per Officer, per year; and 
 
WHEREAS, Membership allows the Police Department to send employees to many training 
classes at no additional cost or reduced rates, including the Macomb Criminal Justice Training 
Center’s Basic Police Academy, and access to their firearms range and Firearms Training 
Simulator; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a one-year 
membership renewal for fiscal year 2008 – 2009 with Macomb Community College for 
continued participation in the Criminal Justice Training Center Consortium at an estimated 

annual fee of $22,110.00, and GRANTS approval to use all other training services provided 
through the Consortium membership on a reduced cost basis.  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 9 - 

 

F-5 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent 

Public Utility Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay, Project No. 99.203.5  

Parcel #14 – Sidwell #88-20-23-100-016 – Soo-II Lee 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Soo-Il Lee, owner of property having Sidwell #88-20-23-100-016, and 
the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for Rochester Road Improvements, Torpey to 
Barclay in the amount of $35,300.00, plus closing costs; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public 
Utility Easement in the amount of $3,000.00 from Soo-Il Lee, owner of property having Sidwell 

#88-20-23-100-016 is hereby ACCEPTED; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register 

of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-6 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement and Regrading and 

Temporary Construction Permit – Wattles Road Improvements, Bristol to 

Worthington, Project No. 01.106.5 – Parcel #9 – Sidwell #88-20-14-351-059  

Delance D. Farrell and Kelly D. Farrell 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public Utility Easement 
in the amount of $15,700.00 and the Regrading and Temporary Construction Permit in the 
amount of $200.00 from Delance D. Farrell and Kelly D. Farrell, owners of property having 
Sidwell #88-20-14-351-059; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 10 - 

 

F-7 Request for Bonfire – 1825 E. Square Lake Road, Kensington Community Church 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request for a bonfire from 
Kensington Community Church located at 1825 E. Square Lake Road scheduled to take place 
on Wednesday, October 8

th
, 2008. 

 

F-8 Macy’s Fireworks Permit Application 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2008-10- 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ISSUES a fireworks permit to Zambelli Fireworks, 
Inc., of New Castle, PA, for the display of fireworks at Macy’s at the Oakland Mall on November 
7, 2008.  
 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  

a) Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – The Oasis 
at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long Lake and West Side 
of John R, Section 14 – from Current Zoning of PUD-006 (File Number PUD-006) – 
October 20, 2008  

    

G-2 Memorandums:  None Submitted 
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 

Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

I-1 No Council Comments Advanced 

   

REPORTS:   

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  

a) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – March 27, 2008  

b) Election Commission/Final – June 30, 2008  

c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – August 13, 2008  

d) Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – August 19, 2008 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 11 - 

 

e) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – August 26, 2008  

f) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – August 26, 2008  

g) Youth Council/Final – August 27, 2008  

h) Ethnic Issues Advisory Board/Draft – September 2, 2008  

i) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – September 3, 2008  

j) Planning Commission/Draft – September 9, 2008  

k) Planning Commission/Final – September 9, 2008 

l) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – September 16, 2008  

m) Youth Council/Draft – September 24, 2008  

n) Election Commission/Draft – September 26, 2008 
 

J-2 Department Reports:   

a) City of Troy Retirement System – Summary Annual Report to Members – December 31, 
2007  

b) Mayor Pro Tem Howrylak’s Travel Expense Report – MAPERS Fall Conference on 
September 14-16, 2008  

  
J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  

a) Letter of Thanks to Carol Anderson from PKD Walk Coordinator Henry Allemon 
Commending Parks and Recreation Staff  

b) Letter of Appreciation from Season Pass Holder Commending the Lifeguards and 
Atmosphere at the Aquatic Center  

c) Letter from Pat Anlishir Commending the Lifeguard Staff    
 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   

a) Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution #08126 – Transit Commuter 
Benefit Program for Oakland County Employees  

 

J-5  Rehmann Robson Engagement Letter – Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008 
 

J-6  Communication from Planning Director Mark Miller Regarding Rescheduled 

Master Plan Planning Commission Public Hearing 
 

J-7  Transit Center Update 

    

STUDY ITEMS:  
 

K-1 Budgeting for Outcomes – Output Rankings  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 18 of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  October 6, 2008 

 

- 12 - 

or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 

CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 No Closed Session Requested 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

Monday, October 20, 2008 
1. Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – The 

Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long Lake 
and West Side of John R, Section 14 – from Current Zoning of PUD-006 (File 
Number PUD-006) 

 

 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

Monday, October 20, 2008 ........................................................ Regular City Council 

Monday, November 10, 2008 .................................................... Regular City Council 

Monday, November 24, 2008 .................................................... Regular City Council 

Monday, December 1, 2008 ...................................................... Regular City Council 

Monday, December 15, 2008 .................................................... Regular City Council 

 



PROCLAMATION 
NATIONAL DISABILITY EMPLOYMENT AWARENESS MONTH 

OCTOBER 2008 
 

WHEREAS, To recognize the contributions of Americans with disabilities and to encourage 
all citizens to ensure equal opportunity in the workforce, the Congress, by joint resolution 
approved August 11, 1945, has designated October of each year as “National Disability 
Employment Awareness Month;” and 
 
WHEREAS, Each year in October, the City of Troy joins with the entire country in 
celebrating National Disabilities Employment Month, and we take this opportunity to 
recognize the capabilities of individuals with disabilities as we continuously seek to protect 
their rights; and 
 
WHEREAS, Americans with disabilities are active and contributing members of our 
society, and they must have the opportunity to develop the skills they need to compete for 
and obtain jobs; and  
 
WHEREAS, By reducing physical barriers and false perceptions, our country meets our 
commitment to millions of Americans with disabilities and benefits from their talents, 
creativity, and hard work; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is fitting that our City participate in this month-long observance, whose 
national theme is – America’s People … America’s Talent … America’s Strength!  – 
with recognition that we are strengthened as a City by the skills, talents and capabilities 
brought to our community; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy does 
hereby proclaim October 2008 to be National Disability Employment Awareness 
Month in the City of Troy and encourages all citizens to honor the commitment to ensure 
equal opportunity in the workforce. 
 
Signed this 6th day of October 2008. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
A-01b



 
PROCLAMATION 

Domestic Violence Awareness Month - October 2008 
 
WHEREAS, The family is the foundation of a safe and healthy community. The Silent Witness Program began in 1990, by 
a group of women from Minneapolis who were tired of seeing their friends and families being devastated by domestic 
violence.  The group felt an urgency to do something that would speak out against the escalating domestic violence in their 
state and to commemorate the lives of the 26 women whose lives were lost in 1990 as a result of domestic violence; and 
 
WHEREAS, The problem of domestic violence affects all citizens of this state and city, crossing all racial, social, religious, 
ethnic, geographic, and economic groups. Although both men and women can be abused, most victims are women; and 
 
WHEREAS, In recent years, Oakland County has reported upwards of 5,000 victims of domestic violence each year. 
Michigan State Police records have shown that a woman is killed by a partner or former partner about once every five days in 
Michigan. In 2007, 53 women and one child lost their lives to domestic violence; and  
 
WHEREAS, The effects of domestic violence extend beyond those experienced by the perpetrator and victim. Children in 
homes where there is domestic violence are more likely to be abused and/or neglected. Even when not physically harmed, 
these children may have emotional and behavioral problems; and 
 
WHEREAS, Given this sad reality, we recognize Beaumont Hospitals as a sponsor and partner of the Silent Witness 
Program which strives to promote peace, healing and responsibility in adult relationships in order to eliminate domestic 
murders in the United States by the year 2010. They do so through the placement of free-standing, life-sized red wooden 
silhouettes, each bearing the name and story of a victim of domestic violence; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council supports the actions of Beaumont Hospitals and the Oakland County Coordinating 
Council Against Domestic Violence and their development of a universal plan within the hospital for the assessment, 
identification and implementation of domestic violence intervention strategies by increasing employee, physician and 
community awareness and implementing education programs at Beaumont Hospitals, including their sponsorship of the 
Silent Witness Program; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Silent Witness Program is now in all 50 states and 20 other countries. Their efforts are significant as the 
domestic violence homicide rate in the United States has decreased more than 25 percent in the last several years;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy hereby proclaims October 2008 as 
Domestic Violence Awareness Month in the City of Troy; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to recognize the drastic effects that domestic violence has on 
our society and encourage everyone to become more aware of preventative measures and resources within our community 
in order to eliminate domestic violence and its negative impact on our children, women, their families and our communities.     
 
Presented this 6th day of October 2008. 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
A-01c



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
September 28, 2008 
 
 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance and Administration 

 Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT:   Bid Waiver:  Troy Farm – Large Barn Repair and Stabilization 
 
 
Background  

• In 2004, specifications to repair and stabilize the small barn were developed by a barn 
repair specialist.  

• In 2006, the contract to complete the repairs on the small barn was approved and the work 
completed by the sole known barn restoration specialist in the area, Akins Construction, Inc.  
Resolution # 2006-06-246-F9 

• In 2007, specifications to repair and stabilize the large barn were developed by a barn repair 
specialist. 

• City management is requesting a waiver of the formal bid process for the repair and 
stabilization of the large historic barn located at the Troy Farm to include interior and 
exterior repairs, and roof bracing to the same vendor who performed work on the small 
barn in 2006, Akins Construction, Sterling Heights, MI.  The estimated total repair price 
is $59,689.00, plus a 10% contingency.   

 
Reasons to repair/stabilize the large barn 

• The barn is in poor structural condition and is a safety issue for visitors at the site. 
• The barn dates back to the earliest history of Troy Township settlement and remains an 

excellent example of barn construction from that era. 
• The barn belonged to the son of one of the earliest settlers in Troy, Elizur Goodrich (the 

original land owner). 
• The large barn is currently used for some Parks and Recreation programming. 
• The large barn has potential for several additional uses if the farm is developed as a 

public facility.  Previous farm plans have identified it as a potential interpretive site for 
the land and early agriculture.   

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-03



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
September 28, 2008 
 
To: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
Re:   Troy Farm – Large Barn Stabilization 
 
 
Reasons to repair/stabilize the large barn – Continued  

• The barn could be used to house some interpretive panels to interpret the wildflower 
meadow or a prairie restoration project on site; as well as serving as an educational 
tool for the community.  

• It contributes to the rural atmosphere and aesthetics of the Troy Farm.  This rural feel in 
a City Park would be a rare asset and having a recreation facility with this feature is a 
real asset. 

• If repairs are not made to the large barn, it may be deemed unsafe and not usable for 
programming/public use. 

 
 
Financial Considerations 

• Funding for the barn stabilization is available in the Capital Account for Land Improvements 
at the OEC #401.751.770.7974.080. 

 
Legal Considerations 

• Akins Construction will meet all City bonding and insurance requirements. 
 
Policy Considerations 

• Troy continues to enhance the health and safety of the community (Outcome Statement I) 
• Troy adds value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure and quality of 

life venues (Outcome Statement II)  
 
Options 

• City management and the Parks and Recreation department recommend approving this 
project with Akins Construction to provide stabilization to the large historic barn at the Troy 
Farm for an estimated cost of $59,689.00.   

• Do not proceed with this preservation project, which may result in further deterioration of the 
large barn thus reducing its historic standing/value; safety will be compromised; and the barn 
unusable in the future. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Stuart J. Alderman, Superintendent of Recreation 
 



 
  
                             42315 Yearego, Sterling Heights, MI 48314 
                                 (586) 254 0992  * Fax (586) 254 2989 
                                     Building Restoration Specialists 
 
September 23, 2008 
 
City of Troy 
3179 Livernois 
Troy Mi. 48083 
Atten: Stuart Alderman CPRP 
Superintendent of Recreation 
 
.Mr. Alderman this is a basic outline of the work items and cost.  
 
                                    Barn Interior Lower Level 
1. Tuck point masonry as necessary ………………………………. $7,274.00 
2. West Column restoration with new footing. ……………………. $4,881.00 
3. Joist Repair at center to South wall ……………………………   $1,340.00 
4. North drive area, new footings columns and header. …………..  $5,430.00 
 
Upper Interior Barn Structure straighten and brace. ……………...  $16,200.00 
 
 
                                            Exterior Repairs 
East Wall 
1. Nail as necessary  
2. Replace missing Bats 
3. Repair siding as necessary. .......................................................... $2,460.00 
4. Tuck point masonry. .................................................................... $2,250.00 
5. East Gable end wood rake trim fascia. ......................................... $1,392.00 
 
West Wall 
1. Tuck point as necessary. ................................................................$1,625.00 
2. Repair or replace missing siding and renail................................... $1,610.00 
3. West gable end wood rake and trim fascia.  ................................. $1,392.00  
 
South Wall 
1. Shore and rebuild masonry at southeast corner. ............................ $3,125.00 
2. Tuck point foundation masonry. ................................................... $1,625.00 
3. Nail siding as necessary. ..............................................................  $1,350.00 
4. Remove and replace shingles at southeast corner. 20x12 ...........   $1,748.00 
5. Replace damaged gutters with new. ............................................   $782.00 
6. New soffit at Gable end at southwest corner. ...............................  $680.00 
 



North Ramp  
Tuck pointy masonry as necessary. . ................................................ $2,250.00 
 
 
Replace downspout with pop up bubbler drains. .............................. $2,275.00 
 
 
Total cost if all items in the above listed proposal are provided……$ 59,689.00 
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to bid this project. If you have any questions about this 
quote please call me.  
 
Randy Dale Akins 
President  



 
 
September 25, 2008 
 
TO: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Final Site Condominium Approval – Crestwood Site Condominium, Phase 2, 4 

Units/Lots proposed on 2.3512 acres, North side of Wattles, East of Livernois, 
Section 15, Zoned R-1C 

 
 
Background: 
 

 The Planning Commission recommended Preliminary Site Condominium Approval of the 
development at the October 9, 2007 Regular meeting.   
 

 The applicant proposes a 4-unit site condominium developed under the provisions of Section 
34.30.00 Unplatted One-Family Residential Development.  
 

 The petitioner is proposing to develop Phase 2 of the 23-unit Crestwood Site Condominium, 
by extending Tanner Drive and adding 4 units.  Phase 1 received Final Approval in 2004. 
 

 The Engineering Department granted approval of the engineering plans based upon the City’s 
Development Standards; therefore, the development will not cause or exacerbate drainage 
problems on contiguous properties, due to surface run-off from the proposed development.  In 
addition, the petitioner executed a contract for installation of municipal improvements and 
provided the required escrow deposits and cash fees.  The proposed site condominium 
complies with all applicable ordinance requirements.   
 

 City Management recommends approval of the Final Plan for Crestwood Site Condominium, 
Phase 2. 
 

 
Financial Considerations: 
 

 There are no financial considerations for this item. 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-04



Legal Considerations: 
 

 City Council has the authority to act on this application.  
 
 
Policy Considerations: 
 

 The application is consistent with the following “Outcome Statement” as established at the July 
1, 2008 Special City Council meeting: 

 

II. Troy adds value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure and 
quality of life venues. 

 
 
Options: 
 

 City Council can approve or deny the Final Site Condominium application. 
 
 
 
 

Attachments: 
1. Maps.  
2. Minutes from the November 19, 2007 City Council Regular meeting. 
3. Minutes from the September 22, 2008 City Council Regular meeting (draft). 
4. Contract for Installation of Municipal Services. 
5. Unplatted Residential Development Levels of Approval. 
6. Comparison between Site Condominiums and Plats. 
 
 

Prepared by RBS/MFM 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File /Crestwood Site Condo 
 

 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Crestwood Site Condo Phase 2 Sec 15\Crestwood Site Condo Final CC Approval 10 6 08.doc 
 



R
O

C
H

E
STE

R

D
EQ

U
IN

D
R

E

LONG LAKE
JO

H
N

R

SOUTH BLVD

WATTLES

SQUARE LAKE

BIG BEAVER
I75

I75

STEPH
EN

SO
N

C
O

O
LID

G
E

C
R

O
O

KS

M
A

IN

MAPLE

FOURTEEN MILE

AD
A

M
S



CITY OF TROY

PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPT.

SUBJECT PROPERTY



C
YP

R
ES

S

LEETONIA

CRESTFIELD TANNER

M
ES

A

JE
N

N
IN

G
S

H
AN

O
VE

R

TA
LL

M
AN

E WATTLES

SITE CONDOMINIUM SITE PLAN REVIEW
PROPOSED CRESTWOOD SITE CONDOMINIUM PHASE 2 
N SIDE WATTLES, E OF LIVERNOIS
SEC. 15 

SUBJECT PARCEL

0 100 200 300 400 50050
Feet ³



C
YP

R
ES

S

LEETONIA

CRESTFIELD TANNER

M
ES

A

JE
N

N
IN

G
S

H
AN

O
VE

R

TA
LL

M
AN

E WATTLES

R-1C

SITE CONDOMINIUM SITE PLAN REVIEW
PROPOSED CRESTWOOD SITE CONDOMINIUM PHASE 2 
N SIDE WATTLES, E OF LIVERNOIS
SEC. 15 

SUBJECT PARCEL

0 100 200 300 400 50050
Feet ³















UNPLATTED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT LEVELS OF APPROVAL 

 

Preliminary Plan Approval  
A sign is placed on the property informing the public of the proposed development. 
Adjacent property owners are notified by mail 

Public meeting held by Planning Commission for review and recommendation to City Council 

City Council reviews and approvals plan 
 
The following items are addressed at Preliminary Plan Approval: 

• Street Pattern, including potential stub streets for future development 

• Potential development pattern for adjacent properties 

• Fully dimensioned residential parcel layout, including proposed building configurations 
o Number of lots 
o Building setbacks 
o Lot dimensions 
o Locations of easements 

• Preliminary sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and water main layout 

• Environmental Impact Statement (if required) 

• Location(s) of wetlands on the property 
 

Final Plan Approval 
Notice sign is posted on site 

City Council review and approval of: 

• Final Plan 

• Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) 

 
The following items are addressed at Final Plan Approval: 

• Fully dimensioned plans of the total property proposed for development, prepared by 
registered Civil Engineer or Land Surveyor 

• Corners of all proposed residential parcels and other points as necessary to determine 
that the potential parcels and building configurations will conform with ordinance 
requirements 

• Warranty Deeds and Easement documents, in recordable form for all ROW. and 
easements which are to be conveyed to the public 

• Construction plans for all utilities and street improvements, prepared in accordance 
with City Engineering Design Standards: 

o Sanitary and Storm sewer 
o Water mains 
o Detention / Retention basins 
o Grading and rear yard drainage 
o Paving and widening lanes 
o Sidewalk and driveway approaches 

• Approval from other government agencies involved with the development 

• Verification of wetlands and M.D.E.Q. permit if necessary 

• Financial guarantees to insure the construction of required improvements and the 
placement of proper property and parcel monuments and markers shall be furnished 
by the petitioner prior to submittal of the Final Plan to the City Council for review and 
approval 

• Floor Plans and Elevations of the proposed residential units 



PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

 
01-15-03 

 
COMPARISON BETWEEN SITE CONDOMINIUMS AND PLATS   

 
The site condominium is a form of development that closely resembles the more 

traditional form of land subdivision known as a “subdivision” or a “plat”.  Although both 
types of development have the same basic characteristics, site condominiums are a 
newer form of development and are not, therefore, as familiar to homebuyers and 

neighbors as the more customary plats.  An important concept related to any type of 
condominium development is that condominiums are a form of OWNERSHIP, not a type 

of physical development. 
 
The following summary is intended to compare and contrast the two types of 

development. 
 

1. Comparisons between site condominiums and plats. 

 
a. Statutory Basis – Site condominium subdivisions first became possible 

under the Michigan Condominium Act, which was adopted by the Michigan 
Legislature in 1978.  Plats are created under the Michigan Land Division 

Act, formerly the Michigan Subdivision Control Act of 1967. 
 

b. Nature and Extent of Property Ownership – An individual homesite 

building in a platted subdivision is called a “lot”.  In a site condominium, 
each separate building site or homesite is referred to by the Condominium 

Act as a “unit”.  Each unit is surrounded by “limited common area”, which is 
defined as common elements reserved in the master deed for the exclusive 
use of less than all of the co-owners”.  The remaining area in the site 

condominium is “general common area”, defined as the common elements 
reserved in the master deed for the use of all of the co-owners.  The nature 

and extent of ownership of a platted lot and a condominium unit, with the 
associated limited common area, are essentially equivalent from both a 
practical and legal standpoint. 

 
c. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance – Both site condominiums and 

subdivisions are required to comply with the minimum requirements of the 
City of Troy Zoning Ordinance for area and bulk, including minimum lot 
size, lot width, setbacks and building height.  Essentially, site 

condominiums and subdivisions in Troy must “look” similar.   
 

d. Creation/Legal Document – A site condominium is established by 

recording in the records of the county in which the land is located a master 
deed, bylaws and condominium subdivision plan (“plan”).  A platted 

subdivision is created by the recording of a subdivision plat (“plat”), usually 
coupled with a declaration of easements, covenants, conditions and 

restrictions   The plan depicts the condominium units and limited and 
general common areas, while the plat defines the lots.  Both have 



PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

 
01-15-03 

substantially the same geometrical appearance and characteristics.  The 
master deed and bylaws on the one hand and the declaration on the other 

have essentially the same functions with respect to the site condominium or 
platted subdivision, namely, establishment of:  (i) building and use 

restrictions; (ii) rights of homeowners to use common areas; (iii) financial 
obligations of owners; and, (iv) procedures for operation of the subdivision. 

 
e. Home Maintenance and Real Estate Taxes – Each unit and lot, as 

respectively depicted on a condominium plan or subdivision plat, together 

with any home located thereon, are required to be individually maintained 
by the owner.  Likewise, separate real estate taxes are assessed on each 
condominium unit or platted lot and paid individually by each homeowner. 

 
f. Roads and Utilities – In most plats, roads are dedicated to the public and 

maintained by the county road commission or the municipality in which the 
subdivision is located.  Site condominium roads can be either public or 
private.  Sanitary sewer and water supply are public in both.  Storm water 

detention can vary between public and private dedication in both platted 
and condominium subdivisions.   

 
g. Common Areas – In a site condominium, general common areas, such as 

open space, entrance areas and storm drainage system, are owned by 

condominium unit owners in common as an incident of ownership of each 
unit.  In a platted subdivision, legal title to common areas is owned by a 

homeowners association.  In both forms of development, a homeowners 
association administers the common areas for the benefit of all 
homeowners equally. 

 
h. Homeowners Association – It is important in both types of development 

to incorporate a homeowners association comprised of all lot owners or unit 
owners, as the case may be, to maintain common areas, enforce 
restrictions and regulations, collect assessments and otherwise administer 

the common affairs of the development.  Because the Condominium Act 
confers special enforcement powers upon homeowner associations, which 

are not characteristic of platted subdivision associations, it is generally 
thought that the condominium form is superior from the standpoint of 
enforcing rules and regulations of the private community. 

 
i. Financial Obligations of Homeowners – In both types of development, 

the homeowners association is given the power to assess property owners 
to pay for maintenance of all common areas and other expenses of 
administration.  Failure to pay give rise to a lien on the defaulting owner’s 

homesite thus providing financial security that the common areas will be 
properly maintained for the benefit of all homeowners. 

 



PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

 
01-15-03 

j. Public Relations – The same types of public health, safety and welfare 

regulations apply to both forms of development.  Procedurally, the methods 

of applying for and obtaining plat or condominium plan approval are similar 
at the municipal level. 

 
k. Unique Characteristics of Condominium Unit Purchase – The 

Condominium Act provides special benefits for site condominium unit 

purchasers:  (i) a 9-day period after signing a purchase agreement within 
which a purchaser may withdraw without penalty; and (ii) a requirement that 

all condominium documents, supplemented by an explanatory disclosure 
statement, be furnished to all purchasers at the time of entry into a 
purchase agreement.  There are no similar benefits to purchasers provided 

under the Land Division Act. 
 
l. Local and State Review – Both development types require City Council 

approval, following a recommendation by the Planning Commission.  Unlike 
subdivisions, site condominiums do not require the review and approval of 

the Michigan Department of Consumer and Industry Services. For this 
reason it can sometimes take a substantially shorter period of time to obtain 

necessary public approvals of site condominiums than platted subdivisions.   
 

2. Reason for choosing one form versus another. 

 
Developers and municipalities often prefer the site condominium approach 

because of better control of market timing.  It should be emphasized that the 
site condominium choice never sacrifices any public protections that would 
otherwise be present in the case of a platted subdivision under similar 

circumstances. 
 

3. Conclusion. 

 
The platted subdivision approach and the newer site condominium technique 

are two different statutory methods of reaching essentially the same practical 
and legal result of dividing real estate into separate residential building sites.  

Both methods are required to meet substantially the same public health, safety 
and welfare requirements.  The site condominium is sometimes chosen over 
the platted subdivisions because of perceived benefits to purchasers, 

homeowners, and developers. 
 

 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Comparison of Site Condos and Plats.doc 



 
 
 
 
 

Crestwood Site Condominium  
Phase 2 Site and Paving Plan 

is included with Council’s agenda packets 
and available for viewing at the 

City Clerk’s Office and the Troy Public Library 



campbellld
Text Box
E-05























campbellld
Text Box
E-06





CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 18, 2008 

 

- 1 - 

Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Thursday, September 18, 2008, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 8:04 PM. 

ROLL CALL  

 Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield  
David Eisenbacher  
Wade Fleming  
Mayor Pro Tem Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 

DISCUSSION ITEM: 

1. Options for an Informational Brochure for the November 2008 General Election  

 

The meeting RECESSED at 9:20 PM. 
 

The meeting RECONVENED at 9:42 PM. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
William Cowger 
Ann Cominsky  
Tom Krent 
Randy Husk 
 

Vote on Resolution to Approve an Informational Brochure for the November 2008 

General Election 

 
Resolution #2008-09-284 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Informational Brochure prepared 
by City Management to be distributed to all households with registered voters in the City of Troy 
in advance of the November 4, 2008 General Election as reviewed and agreed upon on at the 
Special Meeting held on Thursday, September 18, 2008. 
 
Yes: All-7 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

pallottaba
Text Box
F-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 18, 2008 

 

- 2 - 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting ADJOURNED at 11:25 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor  
 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 1 - 

Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, September 22, 2008, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Howrylak gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was 
given.  

ROLL CALL  

 Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield  
David Eisenbacher 
Wade Fleming  
Mayor Pro Tem Martin Howrylak 
Mary Kerwin 

 

 CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations: 
a. On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling presented a proclamation to Ann 

Comiskey and Tim Burns of the Troy Community Coalition recognizing September 22, 
2008 as Family Day-A Day to Eat Dinner with Your Children. 

b. Mayor Schilling presented The Achievement of Excellence in Procurement award to the 
City of Troy Purchasing Director Susan Leirstein and her staff. 

 

CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1  Outdoor Seating Request in Excess of 20 Seats – CJ Mahoney’s, 2511 Livernois 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comment from the petitioner. There was 
no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2008-09-285 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request from Joseph Everson, 
manager of CJ Mahoney’s, for outdoor dining for 42 seats in conjunction with the new 
restaurant located at 2511 Livernois Road, for a period not to exceed 2 years, in accordance 
with Section 25.30.03 of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That CJ Mahoney’s MAY APPLY for a 2-year continuance prior 
to the expiration of this approval. 
 

pallottaba
Text Box
F-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 2 - 

Yes: All-7  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

C-2 Establishment of an Industrial Development District (IDD) – The ProMetal RCT, 

LLC, 2341 Alger  
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comment from the petitioner, Doris 
Pedersen. There was no public comment. 
 
Resolution #2008-09-286 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ESTABLISHES an Industrial Development District 
(IDD) for The ProMetal RCT, LLC, for property known as 2341 Alger, Troy, MI. 48083, Parcel # 
88-20-26-200-060, in accordance with City Council Policy Resolution #2006-06-238; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to 
forward a copy of this resolution to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling  
No: Eisenbacher, Howrylak  

 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

C-3 Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) to The ProMetal 

RCT, LLC, 2341 Alger  
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comment from the public as follows: 
Marvin Reinhardt - Opposed 
 
Resolution #2008-09-287 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of Troy on 
September 22, 2008 established an Industrial Development District (IDD) for property known as 
2341 Alger, Troy, MI 48083, Parcel # 88-20-26-200-060;  
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by The ProMetal RCT, LLC, for an Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal property at 2341 Alger, Troy, MI 48083, for 
twelve (12) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on September 22, 
2008, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all taxing units as to the 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 3 - 

possibility that the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for The 
ProMetal RCT, LLC, at 2341 Alger, Troy, MI 48083 may have the effect of substantially 
impeding the operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing 
unit; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND THAT THE GRANTING 
of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for The ProMetal RCT, LLC, at 2341 
Alger, Troy, MI 48083 shall not substantially impede the operation of the City of Troy or the 

other taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE GRANTING of the Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial soundness of the City of Troy, or 
the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the application for 
an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for The ProMetal RCT, LLC, Inc., at 2341 
Alger, Troy, MI 48083, Parcel #88-20-26-200-060, for personal property for a term of twelve 

(12) years, CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement between the City of 
Troy and The ProMetal RCT, LLC, in accordance with Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; 
and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and The ProMetal RCT, 

LLC, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Clerk to 
complete the Application and transmit same to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, 
P.O. Box 30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Broomfield, Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini 
No: Eisenbacher, Howrylak  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

C-4 Establishment of an Industrial Development District (IDD) – Faurecia Automotive 

Seating, 2350 Meijer 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comment from the petitioner, Mike 
Kamsickas. There was no public comment. 
 

Vote on Resolution to Excuse Council Member Eisenbacher from Participating in the 

Vote  
 
Resolution #2008-09-288 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES Council Member Eisenbacher from 
participating in the vote for the Establishment of an Industrial Development District (IDD) – 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 4 - 

Faurecia Automotive Seating, 2350 Meijer in accordance with Section 4.7 – Organization and 
Rules of the Council (c) of the Troy City Charter. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

Vote on Resolution to Establish an Industrial Development District (IDD) for Faurecia 

Automotive Seating 
 
Resolution #2008-09-289 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ESTABLISHES an Industrial Development District 
(IDD) for Faurecia Automotive Seating, Inc., 2350 Meijer, Troy, MI 48084, Parcel # 88-20-32-
200-018, in accordance with City Council Policy Resolution #2006-06-238; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to 
forward a copy of this resolution to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield  
No: Howrylak  
Abstain:  Eisenbacher  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

C-5 Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) to Faurecia 

Automotive Seating, 2350 Meijer  
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving no comment from the public. 
 

Vote on Resolution to Excuse Council Member Eisenbacher from Participating in the 

Vote  
 
Resolution #2008-09-290 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES Council Member Eisenbacher from 
participating in the vote for the Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) 
– Faurecia Automotive Seating, 2350 Meijer in accordance with Section 4.7 – Organization and 
Rules of the Council (c) of the Troy City Charter. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 

MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 5 - 

Vote on Resolution to Excuse Council Member Fleming from Participating in the Vote  
 
Resolution #2008-09-291 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES Council Member Fleming from 
participating in the vote for the Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) 
– Faurecia Automotive Seating, 2350 Meijer in accordance with Section 4.7 – Organization and 
Rules of the Council (c) of the Troy City Charter. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield, Fleming, Howrylak  
No: None 
Absent: Eisenbacher  
 

MOTION CARRIED  
 

Vote on Resolution to Grant an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for 

Faurecia Automotive Seating 
 
Resolution #2008-09-292 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of Troy on 
September 22, 2008, established an Industrial Development District (IDD) for property known 
as 2350 Meijer, Troy, MI 48084, Parcel # 88-20-32-200-018;  
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by Faurecia Automotive Seating, Inc., an 
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal property at 2350 Meijer, Troy, MI 
48084, for eight (8) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on September 22, 
2008, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all taxing units as to the 
possibility that the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Faurecia 
Automotive Seating, Inc., at 2350 Meijer, Troy, MI 48084 may have the effect of substantially 
impeding the operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing 
unit; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND THAT THE GRANTING 
of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Faurecia Automotive Seating, Inc., at 
2350 Meijer, Troy, MI 48084 shall not substantially impede the operation of the City of Troy or 

the other taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE GRANTING of the Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial soundness of the City of Troy, or 
the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the application for 
an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Faurecia Automotive Seating, Inc., at 
2350 Meijer, Troy, MI 48084, Parcel #88-20-32-200-018, for personal property for a term of 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 6 - 

eight (8) years, CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement between the City of 
Troy and Faurecia Automotive Seating, Inc., in accordance with Public Act 198 of 1974, as 
amended; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and Faurecia 

Automotive Seating, Inc., a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Clerk to 
complete the Application and transmit same to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, 
P.O. Box 30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes:  Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield, Kerwin  
No:  Howrylak  
Abstain: Eisenbacher, Fleming  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

C-6 Establishment of an Industrial Development District (IDD) – Tepel Brothers 

Printing, Inc., 1725 John R  

 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving comment from the petitioners. Robert F. 
Fuchs and James Tepel. There was no public comment. 

 

Vote on Resolution to Excuse Council Member Fleming from Participating in the Vote  
 
Resolution #2008-09-293 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES Council Member Fleming from 
participating in the vote for the Establishment of an Industrial Development District (IDD) and 
the Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) – Tepel Brothers Printing, 
Inc., 1725 John R in accordance with Section 4.7 – Organization and Rules of the Council (c) of 
the Troy City Charter. 
 
Yes: All-7  

 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

Vote on Resolution to Establish an Industrial Development District (IDD) for Tepel 

Brothers Printing, Inc. 

 
Resolution #2008-09-294 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 7 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ESTABLISHES an Industrial Development District 
(IDD) for Tepel Brothers Printing, Inc., for property known as 1725 John R, Troy, MI 48085, 
Parcel # 88-20-26-479-040, in accordance with City Council Policy Resolution #2006-06-238; 
and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to 
forward a copy of this resolution to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, P.O. Box 
30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Broomfield, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini  
No: Eisenbacher, Howrylak  
Abstain: Fleming  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

C-7 Granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) to Tepel Brothers 

Printing, Inc., 1725 John R  
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. 
The Mayor closed the Public Hearing after receiving no comment from the petitioner or the 
public. 
 
Resolution #2008-09-295 
Moved by Broomfield  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of Troy on 
September 22, 2008, established an Industrial Development District (IDD) for property known 
as 1725 John R, Troy MI, 48083, Parcel # 88-20-26-479-040;  
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by Tepel Brothers Printing, Inc., an Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal property at 1725 John R, Troy, MI. 48083, 
for twelve (12) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on September 22, 
2008, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all taxing units as to the 
possibility that the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Tepel 
Brothers Printing, Inc., at 1725 John R, Troy, MI. 48083 may have the effect of substantially 
impeding the operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing 
unit; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND THAT THE GRANTING 
of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Tepel Brothers Printing, Inc., at 1725 
John R, Troy, MI 48083 shall not substantially impede the operation of the City of Troy or the 

other taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE GRANTING of the Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial soundness of the City of Troy, or 
the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 8 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the application for 
an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Tepel Brothers Printing, Inc., at 1725 
John R, Troy, MI 48083, Parcel #88-20-26-479-040, for personal property for a term of twelve 

(12) years, CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement between the City of 
Troy and Tepel Brothers Printing, Inc., in accordance with Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; 
and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and Tepel Brothers 

Printing, Inc., a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Clerk to 
complete the Application and transmit same to the State Tax Commission, Treasury Building, 
P.O. Box 30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield  
No: Eisenbacher, Howrylak  
Abstain: Fleming  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

POSTPONED ITEMS:  

D-1 No Postponed Items 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 

E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Downtown 

Development Authority b) City Council Appointments: Animal Control Appeal 

Board; Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; and Parks & Recreation Board 

 

(a) Mayoral Appointments  
 
Resolution #2008-09-296 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following persons to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Downtown Development Authority  
Appointed by Mayor (13-Regular) 4-Year Term 
 
Alan M. Kiriluk (in district) Term Expires 09/30/2012 

  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 9 - 

Louise E. Schilling (@ large) Term Expires 09/30/2012 

  
G. Thomas York (in district) Term Expires 09/30/2012 

 
Yes: All-7  

 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

(b) City Council Appointments  
 
Resolution #2008-09-297 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following persons to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Animal Control Appeal Board  
Appointed by Council (5-Regular) 3-Year Term 
 
Jayne Saeger Term Expires 09/30/2011 

 

Ethnic Issues Advisory Board  
Appointed by Council (9-Regular) 2 & 3-Year Terms 
 
Cathleen M. Francois Term Expires 09/30/2011; 3-Year Term 

 
Michelle Haight Term Expires 09/30/2011; 3-Year Term 

 

Parks & Recreation Board  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) 3-Year Term; Troy School Board (1) 1-Year Term; Troy Daze 
Committee (1) 1-Year Term; Adv. Committee for Senior Citizens (1) 1-Year Term 
 
Janice Zikakis Term Expires 09/30/2011 

 
Yes: All-7  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral 

Nominations: None (b) City Council Nominations: Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; 

Historical Commission; and Parks & Recreation Board  

 

(a) Mayoral Nominations – None 

 

 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 10 - 

(b) City Council Nominations  
 
Resolution #2008-09-298 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  

 

RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Nominated Applicants: 
Grigore Buia Cynthia Khan Veena Rao John Witt 

 

Ethnic Issues Advisory Board  
Appointed by Council (9-Regular) 2 & 3-Year Terms 
 
To be determined Term Expires 09/30/2011; 3-Year Term 

 
To be determined Term Expires 09/30/2011; 3-Year Term 

 
To be determined Term Expires 09/30/2010; 2-Year Term 

 

Historical Commission  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) 3-Year Term 
 
Padma Kuppa Term Expires 07/31/2011 

 

Parks & Recreation Board  
Appointed by Council (7-Regular) 3-Year Term; Troy School Board (1) 1-Year Term; Troy Daze 
Committee (1) 1-Year Term; Adv. Committee for Senior Citizens (1) 1-Year Term 
 
Meaghan Kovacs Term Expires 09/30/2011 

 
Yes: All-7  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-3 Molnar v. Troy et. al. 
 
Resolution #2008-09-299 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES and DIRECTS the City Attorney to 
represent the City of Troy and Janice Pokley in the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth 
Circuit in the matter of Gerald Molnar v Care House, Amy Allen, Renee Molnar, Janice Pokley, 
and City of Troy.  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 11 - 

Yes: All-7   
 

MOTION CARRIED 
  

E-4 Steeg v. Troy et. al. 
 
Resolution #2008-09-300 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES and DIRECTS the City Attorney to 
represent the City of Troy defendants in any and all claims for damages in the matter of Donald 
Joseph Steeg v City of Troy, et al, United States District Court for the Eastern District of 
Michigan Court case number 2:08-cv-13533; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Attorney 
to pay necessary costs and expenses and to retain any necessary expert witnesses to 
adequately represent the City of Troy defendants.  
 
Yes: All-7   
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-5 Personnel Evaluation – City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm 
 
Resolution #2008-09-301 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
WHEREAS, On September 8, 2008 the City Attorney received a positive annual performance 
evaluation from Troy City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council recognizes the city’s current financial constraints; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the annual compensation of City Council Appointee 

Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney, is INCREASED by 1.5%, EFFECTIVE July 1, 2008.  
 
Yes: All-7  
 

MOTION CARRIED  
 

E-6 Resolution on Encouraging the United States Department of the Treasury to Stake 

a Strong Position on Behalf of Fair Trade  
 
Resolution #2008-09-302 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 12 - 

WHEREAS, Certain governments manipulate their currencies to ensure favorable exchange 
rates against the U.S. dollar, which makes exports to the U.S. unfairly cheap, while making 
U.S. exports to those same nations unfairly expensive;  
 
WHEREAS, Piracy of intellectual property creates an unfair competitive advantage, as 
intellectual pirates avoid research and development costs associated with production of critical 
technologies and designs, often with tacit approval of their governments. The U.S. Chamber of 
Commerce reports that these thefts cost U.S. businesses over $250 billion a year and 750,000 
jobs;  
 
WHEREAS, The United States trade deficit has been fluctuating between $60 billion and $70 
billion per month, and surpassed $780 billion in 2007;  
 
WHEREAS, Between 1989 and 2003, the U.S. trade deficit with China alone displaced 
production supporting 1.5 million jobs, according to the Economic Policy Institute, 75 percent of 
which were manufacturing jobs paying above average wages;  
 
WHEREAS, $136 billion in wages are expected to shift from the U.S. to low-cost nations by 
2015; these American jobs go to workers who are paid just pennies per hour in unsafe 
conditions, and who receive no medical or other benefits;  
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County’s manufacturing sector, as well as suppliers and ancillary 
businesses, has lost over 34,000 jobs since 2001 due to unfair trade practices, which includes 
currency manipulation and to other unscrupulous measures; and 
 
WHEREAS, Manufacturing employs more than 70,955 people in Oakland County, accounting 
for 18.2 percent of the jobs in the county; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby ENCOURAGES, on 
behalf of Michigan’s citizens and business, the United States Department of the Treasury to 
stake a strong position on behalf of fair trade, and free trade can only succeed if the rule of law 
is diligently applied; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby URGES the citizens of Michigan 
to support strong trade policy and act in a manner that can best help preserve, protect and 
defend the vital manufacturing jobs of Michigan. 
 
Yes: Eisenbacher, Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling, Beltramini, Broomfield  
No: Howrylak 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-7 Troy Racquet Club Owner – Request to Delete Lease Provisions  
 
Resolution #2008-09-303 
Moved by Kerwin  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 13 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the fourth addendum to the lease 

agreement between the City of Troy and Don Pierce/Troy Racquet Club, and AUTHORIZES 

the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes: All-7  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

E-8 Pledge for Unity  
 
Resolution #2008-09-304 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, Detroit is a great American city and indeed, for more than 300 years Detroit has 
reflected the story of America itself: a city of pioneers and dreamers drawn by the promise of 
opportunity;  
 
WHEREAS, Detroit is home to great industry, great culture, and the great passion of 
generations of families who have called its neighborhoods home; and 
 
WHEREAS, Detroit has known great success and it has known great challenge, but in the face 
of every challenge, Detroit’s great strength has been the indomitable spirit of its people; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That today, we the undersigned, commit to working together 
to move the Detroit region forward to a brighter future. Today we promise to work with renewed 
focus and new purpose on writing a new chapter in the story of this great city, whether we work 
in government, in business, in labor, the non-profit sector or in the faith community, the work 
we do is rooted in strengthening Detroit and all of southeast Michigan. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

The meeting RECESSED at 9:02 PM. 
 

The meeting RECONVENED at 9:12 PM. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 14 - 

RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 

presented with the exception of Items F-4a and F-7 which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (F) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-2  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular 
City Council Meeting of September 8, 2008 as submitted. 
 

F-3 City of Troy Proclamation: 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-3a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamation: 
 
a) Proclamation – Family Day, A Day to Eat Dinner with Your Children – September 22, 
 2008  
  
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 

Avondale Youth Assistance    
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-4b 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby GRANTS approval to expend funds budgeted in 
the 2008/2009 fiscal year to the Avondale Youth Assistance to provide counseling and 
community services to prevent youth offender recidivism to the residents of Troy who reside in 

the Avondale School District at a cost of $5,820.00, paid in one installment, and AUTHORIZES 

the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – HAVEN    
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-4c 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby GRANTS approval to expend funds budgeted in 
the 2008/2009 fiscal year to the HAVEN Program to provide community services to support 
victims of domestic assault for the residents of the City of Troy in the amount of $4,370.00, and 

AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 15 - 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – 

Common Ground    
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-4d 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby GRANTS approval to expend funds budgeted in 
the 2008/2009 fiscal year to Common Ground to provide community service programs to the 

residents of the City of Troy in the amount of $2,040.00, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City 

Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of 
this meeting. 
 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Troy 

Community Coalition    
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-4e 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby GRANTS approval to expend funds budgeted in 
the 2008/2009 fiscal year to the Troy Community Coalition to provide community services to 

prevent drug and alcohol abuse in the amount of $97,000.00, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor 

and City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 

 

f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Emergency 

Medical Services    
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-4d 
 
WHEREAS, On June 2, 2003, a three-year contract to provide emergency medical services 
with an option to renew for three additional one-year periods was awarded to the low bidder 
submitting the best value proposal, Alliance Mobile Health for an estimated cost of 
$$463,623.00 per year at unit prices contained in the tabulation opened January 31, 2003 
(Resolution #2003-06-281);  
 
WHEREAS, Two one-year options have been exercised and approved by Troy City Council 
under the same pricing structure, terms, and conditions as the original contract (Resolution 
#2006-09-369 & 2007-08-233-E4a); and  
 
WHEREAS, Alliance Mobile Health has agreed to exercise the third option to renew for one 
year under the same terms and conditions with a rate increase of 3%; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the option to 
renew the contract for one additional year with Alliance Mobile Health of Troy, MI, to provide 
Emergency Medical Services for an estimated total cost of $463,500.00 per year under the 
same pricing structure, terms, and conditions as the original contract to expire September 30, 
2009, which allows for a 3% rate increase, in accordance with the Consumer Price Index 
Inflation Calculator; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 16 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the contract to include 
additional services to draw blood from prisoners in the Lock-up facility under the supervision 
and delegation of a licensed physician at a cost of $125.00 per draw.  
 

g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Outdoor Lighting 

Maintenance Contract    
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-4g 
 
WHEREAS, On September 18, 2006, a contract to furnish all labor, tools, equipment, 
transportation service, and traffic controls to provide two (2) year requirements of street, 
parking lot, and athletic field light maintenance and repair with an option to renew for one 
additional year was awarded to the low bidder, Allied Signs Inc. of Clinton Township, Michigan 
(Resolution #2006-09-367-E-4a); and 
 
WHEREAS, Allied Signs Inc. has agreed to exercise the option to renew the contract under the 
same pricing, terms and conditions; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the option to 
renew the contract with Allied Signs Inc. to provide outdoor light maintenance and repair under 
the same prices, terms, and conditions for one-year at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened August 23, 2006, to expire September 18, 2009. 
 

h) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Award – Oakland County Purchasing 

Agreement – Carpet Replacement – 52-4 District Court Probation and Clerical 

Areas    
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-4h 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to furnish the labor and 
materials to remove and install new carpeting in the probation, clerical staff areas, court 
administrative areas, hallways, break room, and back hallways for Judge’s chambers to the 
court rooms at the 52-4 District Court from Interior Dynamics, Troy, MI, through the Oakland 
County Purchasing Agreement #PS001960 at an estimated total cost of $59,694.00, in 
accordance with Appendix I, Detailed Pricing.  
 

F-5 Approval of a Temporary Construction Easement Agreement with Troy School 

District – Niles Elementary School, Sidwell #88-20-09-226-012 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-5 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Temporary Construction 
Easement Agreement between the Troy School District and the City of Troy; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 

City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 17 - 

F-6 Approval of Purchase Agreement, Wattles Road Improvements, Bristol to 

Worthington, Project No. 01.106.5 – Parcel #21 – Sidwell #88-20-23-100-069 – 

Benito T. Tayag and Cristeta R. Tayag 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-6 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Benito T. Tayag and Cristeta R. Tayag, owners of property having 
Sidwell #88-20-23-100-069, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for Wattles 
Road Improvements, Bristol to Worthington in the amount of $26,400.00, plus closing costs; 
and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-8 Acceptance of a Water Main Easement – Section 9 Water Main Replacement 

Project No. 01.508.5 – Sidwell #88-20-09-232-009 – Mark T. Bergin 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-8 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Easement for water 
main from property owner Mark T. Bergin, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-09-232-
009; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Permanent Easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-9 Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility 

 Easement and Regrading and Temporary Construction Permit – Wattles Road 

 Improvements, Bristol to Worthington, Project No. 01.106.5 – Parcel #19 – Sidwell 

 #88-20-23-100-082 – Stefano Mularoni 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-9 
 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Stefano Mularoni, a single man, owner of property having Sidwell 
#88-20-23-100-082, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for Wattles Road 
Improvements, Bristol to Worthington in the amount of $34,200.00, plus closing costs; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement; and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 18 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public 
Utility Easement in the amount of $1,700.00 and the Regrading and Temporary Construction 
Permit in the amount of $200.00 from Stefano Mularoni, owner of property having Sidwell #88-
20-23-100-082; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register 

of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-10 Temporary Waiver of Parking Restrictions at Congregation Shir Tikvah – East Side 

of Northfield Parkway 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-10 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES the no parking restrictions on the East 
side of Northfield Parkway from the parking lot entrance to Congregation Shir Tikvah to the 
entrance to Boulan Park, on Monday, September 29, 2008, 7:00 PM – 11:00 PM, Tuesday, 
September 30, 2008, 9:00 AM – 5:00 PM, Wednesday, October 8, 2008, 7:00 PM – 11:00 PM, 
and Thursday, October 9, 2008, 9:00 AM – 9:00 PM. 
 

F-11 Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement and Regrading and Temporary 

Construction Permit – Wattles Road Improvements, Bristol to Worthington, Project 

No. 01.106.5 – Parcel #8 – Sidwell #88-20-14-351-058 – Ioan Buia and Victoria Buia 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-11 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public Utility Easement 
in the amount of $1,300.00 and the Regrading and Temporary Construction Permit in the 
amount of $8,500.00 from Ioan Buia and Victoria Buia, owners of property having Sidwell #88-
20-14-351-058; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-12 Approval of MDOT Amendatory Construction Contract No. 08-5357 – Long Lake, 

Falmouth to Carnaby, Project No. 91.204.5 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-12 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the MDOT Amendatory Construction 
Contract No. 08-5357 between the City of Troy and the Michigan Department of Transportation 
for the reconstruction of Long Lake Road, from Falmouth to Carnaby, Project No. 91.204.5, 

and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 19 - 

F-13 Re-Numbering Massage Facility License 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-13 
 
RESOLVED, That the Massage Facility License, which was previously adopted by the Troy City 
Council on September 8, 2008, and is attached and incorporated, be identified as Chapter 98-
A.  
 

F-14 Private Agreement for Crestwood Phase II Site Condominiums – Project No. 

07.940.3 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-14 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and R.W.T. Building 
L.L.C., for the installation of sanitary sewer, water main, storm sewer, detention, paving, 
sidewalks, landscaping and soil erosion on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and 

AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-15 Application for Transfer of Class C License to Pizzapapalis of Troy, LLC 
 

(a) New License 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-15a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from 
Pizzapapalis of Troy, Inc. to transfer ownership of the 2008 Class C licensed business, located 
in escrow at 1551 Wide Track, Pontiac, MI 48342, Oakland County, from Oscar Johnson; 
transfer (Governmental Unit) (MCL 436.1531(1) to 300 John R Suite A, Troy, MI, 48083, 
Oakland County; cancel existing Outdoor Service (1 area) and requests a new Outdoor Service 
(1 area); and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the 

application BE RECOMMENDED for issuance. 
 

(b) Agreement 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-15b 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter agreements with applicants for 
liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with Pizzapapalis of Troy, Inc. to transfer ownership of the 2008 Class C licensed business, 
located in escrow at 1551 Wide Track, Pontiac, MI 48342, Oakland County, from Oscar 
Johnson; transfer (Governmental Unit) (MCL 436.1531(1) to 300 John R Suite A, Troy, MI, 
48083, Oakland County; cancel existing Outdoor Service (1 area) and requests a new Outdoor 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 20 - 

Service (1 area); and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, a copy 

of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-16 Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility 

Easement and Regrading and Temporary Construction Permit – Wattles Road 

Improvements, Bristol to Worthington, Project No. 01.106.5 – Parcel #17 – Sidwell 

#88-20-23-100-091 – Brentwood Land Development, LLC 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-16 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Brentwood Land Development, LLC, owner of property having 
Sidwell #88-20-23-100-091 and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for Wattles 
Road Improvements, Bristol to Worthington in the amount of $50,000.00, plus closing costs; 
and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public 
Utility Easement in the amount of $2,600.00 and the Regrading and Temporary Construction 
Permit in the amount of $100.00 from Brentwood Land Development, LLC, owner of property 
having Sidwell #88-20-23-100-091; and 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register 

of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-17 Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility 

Easement – Wattles Road Improvements, Bristol to Worthington, Project No. 

01.106.5 – Parcel #16 – Sidwell #88-20-23-100-079 – Brentwood Land Development, 

LLC 
 
Resolution #2008-09-305-F-17 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Brentwood Land Development, LLC, owner of property having 
Sidwell #88-20-23-100-079, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for Wattles 
Road Improvements, Bristol to Worthington in the amount of $22,200.00, plus closing costs; 
and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Permanent Public 
Utility Easement in the amount of $1,400.00 from Brentwood Land Development, owner of 
property having Sidwell #88-20-23-100-079; and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 21 - 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and Permanent Public Utility Easement with the Oakland County Register 

of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
  
F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 5: Approval to Expend Budgeted Funds – Troy 

Youth Assistance    
 
Resolution #2008-09-306 
Moved by Eisenbacher  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby GRANTS approval to expend funds budgeted in 
the 2008/2009 fiscal year to the Troy Youth Assistance to provide diversion programs and 
community services to the residents of the City of Troy at a cost of $33,950.00, paid in quarterly 

installments, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

F-7 Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Regrading and Temporary 

Construction Permit, John R. Road Improvements, Square Lake Road to South 

Boulevard, Project No. 02.204.5 – Parcel #41 – Sidwell #88-20-02-279-070 – 

Leonard C. Frederick and Esther M. Frederick 
 
Resolution #2008-09-307 
Moved by Kerwin 
Seconded by Beltramini  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement to Purchase Realty for 
Public Purposes between Leonard D. Frederick and Esther M. Frederick, owners of property 
having Sidwell #88-20-02-279-070, and the City of Troy, for the acquisition of right-of-way for 
John R Road Improvements, Square Lake Road to South Boulevard in the amount of 
$21,300.00, plus closing costs; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Real Estate 
and Development Department to expend the necessary closing costs to complete this purchase 
according to the agreement; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the Regrading and 
Temporary Construction Permit in the amount of $350.00 from Leonard C. Frederick and 
Esther M. Frederick, owners of property having Sidwell #88-20-02-279-070; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 22 - 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS the City Clerk to record 
the Warranty Deed and the Regrading and Temporary Construction Permit with the Oakland 

County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Eisenbacher, Fleming, Kerwin, Schilling  
No: Howrylak  
 

MOTION CARRIED 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a. Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – The Oasis 

at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long Lake and West Side 
of John R, Section 14 – from Current Zoning of PUD-006 back to previous R-1C (File 
Number PUD-006) – October 6, 2008  

Noted and Filed 
 

G-2 Memorandums: None Submitted  
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 

Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1 No Council Referrals: 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

I-1 Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Fleming believes the proposed landscape plan for the Raintree Park pathway 
meets the intent of what City Council has requested. Furthermore, Council Member Fleming 
reported that weather permitting; the construction of the berm is scheduled to begin within the 
next two weeks with the completion targeted for late October. 
 
Council Member Kerwin reported that the PKD Walk was held on Saturday in Boulan Park. She 
continued by stating that the Kiwanis Club, who was one of the walk sponsors, had high 
praises for City Staff.  
 
Council Member Kerwin announced that the annual Janet H. Jopke Walk which supports the 
Troy Foundation for Educational Excellence is scheduled for this Saturday at 9:30 AM at Troy 
High School. She added that additional information is available on the Troy School District’s 
website. 
 
In addition, Council Member Kerwin reported that Troy Historical Museum’s annual Fall Farm 
Festival-Pumpkin and Ponies is also scheduled from 1:00 PM until 4:00 PM on Saturday. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 23 - 

Council Member Kerwin mentioned that the insert entitled Live and Learn in Troy  included in 
the weekend issue of the Oakland Press discusses the collaboration between the City of Troy 
and Troy School District. She added that the Live and Learn program will take place this 
weekend between the hours 1:00 PM – 5:00 PM. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Howrylak thanked City Staff for their hard work involved in regard to resolving 
the Raintree Park pathway issue. 
 
Council Member Eisenbacher raised concerns about the sight line for plantings that obstruct 
the sight of drivers on boulevards such as Big Beaver and asked that an internal or ordinance 
standard be developed. 
 
Council Member Beltramini reported that she recently was informed that another community 
was saving money by selling things on the internet and reminded everyone that the City of 
Troy’s award winning Purchasing Department has been following this same practice for years. 
 
Council Member Beltramini reported that there is a series of workshops scheduled at the 
Community Center beginning this Wednesday evening to assist citizens to learn ways to cope 
with today’s economic uncertainties. Council Member Beltramini advised that additional 
information can be obtained by contacting Parks and Recreation. 
 
Council Member Beltramini reported that information regarding SEMCOG’s personalized ride-
share programs can be obtained at www.SEMCOG.org. 
 
Council Member Beltramini reported that Oakland County’s Youth Assistance is sponsoring a 
program entitled Real Boys – Rescuing Our Sons from the Myths of Boyhood on Monday, 
November 3

rd
 in the Oakland Schools building. She advised that reservations can be made 

through Oakland County Youth Assistance. 

 

REPORTS:   

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a. Library Advisory Board/Final – May 8, 2008 
b. Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Final – June 1, 2008  
c. Animal Control Appeal Board/Final – June 11, 2008  
d. Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – July 14, 2008 
e. Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – August 6, 2008  
f. Liquor Advisory Committee/Final – August 11, 2008 
g. Planning Commission/Final – August 12, 2008  
h. Animal Control Appeal Board/Draft – September 3, 2008 
i. Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – September 3, 2008  
j. Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Draft – September 4, 2008  
k. Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – September 8, 2008 

Noted and Filed 
 

http://www.semcog.org/


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 24 - 

J-2 Department Reports:  
a. Purchasing Department – Final Reporting – BidNet On-Line Auction Services – August, 

2008  
b. Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of August, 2008  
c. City of Troy Employees Retirement System Forty-Fourth Annual Actuarial Valuation – 

December 31, 2007 
Noted and Filed 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a. Letter of Appreciation to Troy Police Department from Department of Treasury Warrant 

Officer Lola Miller Regarding the Assistance of Officers Lenczewski and Barrows  
b. Letter of Thanks to Mayor Schilling and Troy City Council from Brittany Durant in 

Appreciation of the Support and Funding of Miss Troy Pageant and for Council Member 
Beltramini being an Auditor  

c. Letter to Captain Murphy from the Moore Family Regarding the Compassion and 
Kindness of Officers Livingston, Rockafellow, Kowalski, Argue, and Skupney 

d. Letter of Thanks to Chief Nelson from Lt. Neil Gensler Regarding the Presentation at 
Public Safety Camp by Lt. Perry  

e. Letter of Thanks to Troy Police Department from J & M Collision  
Noted and Filed 

 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  
a) City of Royal Oak Resolution Supporting the Steppin’ Out Detroit Aids Walk  

Noted and Filed 
 

J-5  Communication from City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm Regarding Kocenda v. Troy 

et. al. 
Noted and Filed 

 

J-6  Communication from Planning Director Mark Miller Regarding Birmingham 

Planning Board/City of Troy Planning Commission Joint Meeting 
Noted and Filed 

 

J-7  Communication from Planning Director Mark Miller Regarding Master Plan 

Planning Commission Public Hearing 
Noted and Filed 

 

J-8  Communication from Aquatics International Regarding the Troy Family Aquatic 

Center being Selected as “Best Aquatics” Winner  
Noted and Filed 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft  September 22, 2008 

 

- 25 - 

STUDY ITEMS:  
 

K-1 Budgeting for Outcomes – Output Rankings – Removed at the Request of City 

Administration – To be rescheduled for the October 6, 2008 Regular City Council  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 

CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 No Closed Session Requested 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting ADJOURNED at 9:33 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor  
 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 
 



PROCLAMATION 
NATIONAL DISABILITY EMPLOYMENT AWARENESS MONTH 

OCTOBER 2008 
 

WHEREAS, To recognize the contributions of Americans with disabilities and to encourage 
all citizens to ensure equal opportunity in the workforce, the Congress, by joint resolution 
approved August 11, 1945, has designated October of each year as “National Disability 
Employment Awareness Month;” and 
 
WHEREAS, Each year in October, the City of Troy joins with the entire country in 
celebrating National Disabilities Employment Month, and we take this opportunity to 
recognize the capabilities of individuals with disabilities as we continuously seek to protect 
their rights; and 
 
WHEREAS, Americans with disabilities are active and contributing members of our 
society, and they must have the opportunity to develop the skills they need to compete for 
and obtain jobs; and  
 
WHEREAS, By reducing physical barriers and false perceptions, our country meets our 
commitment to millions of Americans with disabilities and benefits from their talents, 
creativity, and hard work; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is fitting that our City participate in this month-long observance, whose 
national theme is – America’s People … America’s Talent … America’s Strength!  – 
with recognition that we are strengthened as a City by the skills, talents and capabilities 
brought to our community; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy does 
hereby proclaim October 2008 to be National Disability Employment Awareness 
Month in the City of Troy and encourages all citizens to honor the commitment to ensure 
equal opportunity in the workforce. 
 
Signed this 6th day of October 2008. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-03a



 
PROCLAMATION 

Domestic Violence Awareness Month - October 2008 
 
WHEREAS, The family is the foundation of a safe and healthy community. The Silent Witness Program began in 1990, by 
a group of women from Minneapolis who were tired of seeing their friends and families being devastated by domestic 
violence.  The group felt an urgency to do something that would speak out against the escalating domestic violence in their 
state and to commemorate the lives of the 26 women whose lives were lost in 1990 as a result of domestic violence; and 
 
WHEREAS, The problem of domestic violence affects all citizens of this state and city, crossing all racial, social, religious, 
ethnic, geographic, and economic groups. Although both men and women can be abused, most victims are women; and 
 
WHEREAS, In recent years, Oakland County has reported upwards of 5,000 victims of domestic violence each year. 
Michigan State Police records have shown that a woman is killed by a partner or former partner about once every five days in 
Michigan. In 2007, 53 women and one child lost their lives to domestic violence; and  
 
WHEREAS, The effects of domestic violence extend beyond those experienced by the perpetrator and victim. Children in 
homes where there is domestic violence are more likely to be abused and/or neglected. Even when not physically harmed, 
these children may have emotional and behavioral problems; and 
 
WHEREAS, Given this sad reality, we recognize Beaumont Hospitals as a sponsor and partner of the Silent Witness 
Program which strives to promote peace, healing and responsibility in adult relationships in order to eliminate domestic 
murders in the United States by the year 2010. They do so through the placement of free-standing, life-sized red wooden 
silhouettes, each bearing the name and story of a victim of domestic violence; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council supports the actions of Beaumont Hospitals and the Oakland County Coordinating 
Council Against Domestic Violence and their development of a universal plan within the hospital for the assessment, 
identification and implementation of domestic violence intervention strategies by increasing employee, physician and 
community awareness and implementing education programs at Beaumont Hospitals, including their sponsorship of the 
Silent Witness Program; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Silent Witness Program is now in all 50 states and 20 other countries. Their efforts are significant as the 
domestic violence homicide rate in the United States has decreased more than 25 percent in the last several years;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Troy hereby proclaims October 2008 as 
Domestic Violence Awareness Month in the City of Troy; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all Troy residents to recognize the drastic effects that domestic violence has on 
our society and encourage everyone to become more aware of preventative measures and resources within our community 
in order to eliminate domestic violence and its negative impact on our children, women, their families and our communities.     
 
Presented this 6th day of October 2008. 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-03b



Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
September 29, 2008 
 
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 

William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
    
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award To Low Bidder – VHF 

Voice Pagers (Alert Receiver) Purchase – Fire Department 
 
Background 
 On September 11, 2008, bid proposals were opened for 180 VHF voice pagers (alert 

receivers) for the Fire department including chargers, batteries, and programming. After 
reviewing the proposals and testing the equipment, the low total alternate bid from OSI 
International, LLC of Boca Raton, Florida was found to meet and even exceed bid 
specifications. 

 59 vendors were notified via the MITN system with nine bid responses received, as well 
as one statement of no bid.  

 The standard package for the approved alternate - NOVA VHF voice pager - includes 
two sets of rechargeable batteries per pager, desk charger, three-year warranty on parts 
and labor and programming. 

 The Fire department relies on radio alert receivers to notify its members to respond to 
emergencies. 

 Current alert receivers are outdated and beyond warranty repairs. 
 The FCC has mandated narrow banding technology by the year 2013. Current alert 

receivers are not capable of narrow banding technology. 
 
Financial Considerations 
 Funds for this purchase are available from Fire Operations Operating Supplies Account 

#101.336.338.7740.115. 
 Fire department will trade-in 180 Motorola IV voice pagers with chargers at $50/device - 

$9,000.00 Total Credit –  
 Many vendors quoted $75.00/device with their bid as a rebate offer through Motorola, 

but are only available with the purchase of the Minitor V pagers. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 ITB-COT 08-31 Minitor V VHF voice pagers was competitively bid as required by 

Chapter 7 of the City Code. 
 The award is for an acceptable alternative brand of alert receiver meeting specifications 

as allowed for in the bid proposal. 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04a



Page 2 of 2 

 

 
September 29, 2008 
 
To: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
Re: Bid Award – VHF Voice Pagers (Alert Receiver) Purchase 
 
 
Policy Considerations 
 The purchase of alert receivers supports the volunteer firefighters who help to make this 

a safe community. (Outcome Statement I) 
 Awarding this bid meets Council’s ongoing goal to minimize the cost and increase the 

efficiency and effectiveness of City government.  
 
Options 
 City management recommends awarding a contract to purchase the standard package 

for the 180 Nova VHF alert receivers, plus the five-year extended warranty and trade-in 
allowance to the low bidder, OSI International, LLC for an estimated net total cost of 
$51,120.00, which includes trade-ins at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened September 11, 2008. 

 
Prepared by David Roberts, Assistant Fire Chief (sl) 
 
 
G:\Data\08-803\My Documents\Word\Pager Bid Agenda Item Memo.docx 



 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-31
Opening Date: 9/11/08 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 3
Date Prepared: 9/12/08     sl MINITOR V PAGERS

VENDOR NAME:            ** Finger Lakes 
Communications Co.

OSI International
LLC

Advanced Wireless
Telecom

   Inc.
PROPOSAL:  TO FURNISH 180  MOTOROLA MINITOR V VHF VOICE PAGERS WITH BATTERY PACKS & CHARGERS TO 
                  THE CITY OF TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT.

Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total 
Pager Type Est Qty Description Price Price Price Price Price Price
Voice Pager 180 Minitor V VHF Voice Pager w/ (NOVA)

Single Channel - Tone & Vibrate

Alternate Bid

model  w/standard package 299.00$ 53,820.00$  310.79$ 55,942.20$    311.75$ 56,115.00$   

OPTION 1:
Programming 1 Software: 40.00$    40.00$           50.00$   50.00$           
Software Version:

SUB TOTAL: 53,820.00$  55,982.20$    56,165.00$   
OPTION 2: Est Qty

1.4C9A1PAA9999Z
Included

1.7.2

y
Additional 180 VHF Dual Channel w/Scanning 347.58$  62,564.40$    347.50$ 62,550.00$    
Items 180 Stored Voice 325.00$ 58,500.00$   342.74$  61,693.20$    32.00$   5,760.00$      

180 5 Yr Extended Warranty 35.00$  6,300.00$    75.00$    13,500.00$    71.00$   12,780.00$    
180 Case Engraving 20.00$    3,600.00$      3.00$     540.00$         
180 Pre-programmed 10.00$    1,800.00$      
30 Extra Battery Pack 4.50$     135.00$        12.00$    360.00$         12.00$   360.00$         

OPTION 3: Est Qty

No Charge

N/A

N/A
Included

OPTION 3: Est Qty
Trade-ins 180 Trade-in - Motorola Minitor IV (50.00)$ (9,000.00)$   (75.00)$   (13,500.00)$  (75.00)$  (13,500.00)$  

NET GRAND TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 51,120.00$  55,982.20$    55,445.00$   

CONTACT INFO: Hrs of Operation
Phone #

SERVICE FACILITY L ti A b NY

M-F 7:30 AM to 4:30 PM 
315-252-9478

M-F   8 to 6PM

Wi MI

561-301-3227
8:30 AM to 5 PM  M-F

248-295-4600

Bl kSERVICE FACILITY: Location:
 Phone #:
Miles from Troy:

EXTENSION TO MTN COOPERATIVE:         Y or N Yes NO Yes

TERMS N:30 Net 3030 Days Net

Auburn, NY
315-252-9478

381
Blank
Blank

50 + orders @ same price

Wixom, MI
248-295-4600

15

Blank

WARRANTY: 1 year warranty

DELIVERY:

EXCEPTIONS

Best Way- 2 weeks

3 yrs P/L

20 ARO

BlankAttached to Bid

by Motorola

1 Yr / 5 Yr option

1 - 3 Weeks ARO

Blank
Trade-In paid directly

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Yes No Yes

** DENOTES LOW BIDDER _________________________________
Susan Leirstein CPPB
Purchasing Director

G:\ITB COT 08 31 Minitor V PagersG:\ITB-COT 08-31 Minitor V Pagers

NOTE:  Additional Items under Option 2 were quoted by the vendors either with the device and feature, or the cost
of the additional feature only.



 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-31
Opening Date: 9/11/08 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 3
Date Prepared: 9/12/08     sl MINITOR V PAGERS

VENDOR NAME:

PROPOSAL:  TO FURNISH 180  MOTOROLA MINITOR V VHF VOICE PAGERS WITH BATTERY PACKS & CHARGERS TO 
                  THE CITY OF TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT.

Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total 
Pager Type Est Qty Description Price Price Price Price Price Price
Voice Pager 180 Minitor V VHF Voice Pager w/

Single Channel - Tone & Vibrate
model  w/standard package 315.02$  56,703.60$     327.00$ 58,860.00$ 331.15$  59,607.00$ 

OPTION 1: Including MinV Cradle
Programming 1 Software: 36.54$    36.54$            115.00$ 115.00$      No Charge -$            
Software Version:

SUB TOTAL: 56,740.14$    58,975.00$ 59,607.00$
OPTION 2: Est Qty
Additional 180 VHF Dual Channel w/Scanning 352.31$  63,415.80$     365.00$ 65,700.00$ 44.50$    8,010.00$   
Items 180 Stored Voice 384.69$  69,244.20$     31.00$   5,580.00$   34.50$    6,210.00$   

180 5 Yr Extended Warranty 73.08$    13,154.40$     75.00$   13,500.00$ 71.50$    12,870.00$ 
180 Case Engraving 4.00$      720.00$          12.00$   2,160.00$   4.50$      810.00$      
180 Pre-programmed -$        -$                1.00$      180.00$      
30 Extra Battery Pack 10.44$    313.20$          13.00$   390.00$      11.00$    330.00$      

OPTION 3: Est Qty See Trade In Brochure (9/15/08)
$ $ $ $ $ $

ComSource, Inc.

Included

1.4

LTD dba Industrial
Sat Radio Communications

Communications

1.4

Adams Electronics
Company

Blank

Trade-ins 180 Trade-in - Motorola Minitor IV (10.00)$   (1,800.00)$      -$       -$            -$        -$            

NET GRAND TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 68,094.54$    72,475.00$ 72,477.00$

CONTACT INFO: Hrs of Operation
Phone #

SERVICE FACILITY: Location:
 Phone #:
Miles from Troy:

EXTENSION TO MTN COOPERATIVE:  Y or N Yes Yes Yes

TERMS Net 30 Net 30 Days Net 30 Days

WARRANTY: One Year

DELIVERY:

EXCEPTIONS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Yes Yes Yes

NO BIDS:
  Tele-Rad, Inc

ATTEST:
Diane Fisher
Willi N l

0830 - 1700
248-853-5430

Rochester Hills, MI
248-853-5430

6.6

NO EXCEPTIONS

warranty offered by manufacturer

1/ 5 years as specified

2 work weeks10 - 15 Days

warranty - Maximum extended 

Per Specifications

Bidding four (4) year extended

San Antonio, Texas
800-447-8475

1442

8 AM to 5 PM   M-F
800-447-8475

 9 AM to 5:30 PM
248-669-6800

20 days, ARO

None

Wixom, MI
248-669-6800

19.2 Miles

William Nelson
Linda Bockstanz G:\ITB-COT 08-31 Minitor V Pagers



 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 08-31
Opening Date: 9/11/08 BID TABULATION Page 3 of 3
Date Prepared: 9/12/08     sl MINITOR V PAGERS

VENDOR NAME:

PROPOSAL:  TO FURNISH 180  MOTOROLA MINITOR V VHF VOICE PAGERS WITH BATTERY PACKS & CHARGERS TO 
                  THE CITY OF TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT.

Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total 
Pager Type Est Qty Description Price Price Price Price Price Price
Voice Pager 180 Minitor V VHF Voice Pager w/

Single Channel - Tone & Vibrate
model  w/standard package 335.00$ 60,300.00$   359.38$  64,688.40$    367.24$ 66,103.20$   

OPTION 1:
Programming 1 Software: 7.00$     7.00$            37.80$    37.80$           45.00$   45.00$          
Software Version: 0.01.00

SUB TOTAL: 60,307.00$  64,726.20$    66,148.20$  
OPTION 2: Est Qty
Additional 180 VHF Dual Channel w/Scanning 31.00$   5,580.00$     364.45$  65,601.00$    406.23$ 73,121.40$   
Items 180 Stored Voice 36.00$   6,480.00$     397.95$  71,631.00$    38.99$   7,018.20$     

180 5 Yr Extended Warranty 70.00$   12,600.00$   75.60$    13,608.00$    80.00$   14,400.00$   
180 Case Engraving N/A N/A 5.00$      900.00$         N/A -$              
180 Pre-programmed Included
30 Extra Battery Pack 13.00$   390.00$        10.80$    324.00$         12.50$   375.00$        

OPTION 3: Est Qty

1.4

No Charge

1.4

Continental Wireless, Inc. Radio North, LLCOSI International
  LLC

No Charge

Trade-ins 180 Trade-in - Motorola Minitor IV (75.00)$ (13,500.00)$ (           ) (             ) (75.00)$ (13,500.00)$ 

NET GRAND TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS: 59,407.00$  78,334.20$    67,048.20$  

CONTACT INFO: Hrs of Operation
Phone #

SERVICE FACILITY: Location:
 Phone #:
Miles from Troy:

EXTENSION TO MTN COOPERATIVE:     Y or N Yes Yes Yes

TERMS Net 30 Days Net 30

WARRANTY: One Year -Parts & Labor

DELIVERY: Best way

EXCEPTIONS Page 1, Option #2 Case Engraving

Don't recommend this option due

to warranty. Page 1, Option #3

must be done by 9/15/08
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Yes No Yes

G:\ITB-COT 08-31 Minitor V Pagers

5 years

Blank
Blank
Blank Blank

Blank (800) 274-8255

Dallas, Texas

8 AM to 5:30 PM  M-F

Attached to Bid

(800) 274-8255
237.01

20 Days, ARO 15 Business Days from PO

1 Year Standard 1 Year or As Extended

972-926-7443

Net 30 from invoice date

Traverse City, MI

M-F  8AM to 5PMM-F   8 to 6PM
561-301-3227

Blank
(1) yr Std Warranty

+4yrs to make total of 



campbellld
Text Box
F-04b





 

 
 
September 30, 2008 
 
TO:   Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police    
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 9 – Membership Renewal – Macomb Criminal Justice 

Training Consortium   
 

Background 
• The Police Department has benefited as a member of the Macomb Criminal Justice Training 

Consortium for six years. 
• The Consortium provides a comprehensive and cost effective training protocol at a cost of 

$165.00 per Officer, per year. 
• The cost allows the Police Department to send employees to many different training classes at no 

additional cost or reduced rates as a member agency. 
• Included in the membership fee are priority enrollment in the Macomb Criminal Justice Training 

Center’s Basic Police Academy with reduced tuition, and access to their firearms range and 
Firearms Training Simulator. 

  

Financial Considerations 
• Funds, in the amount of $22,110.00, are available in the Police Department’s training account 

#101.301.10.321.7960.110 for the one-year membership renewal with the Macomb Criminal 
Justice Training Consortium for fiscal year 2008 – 2009. 

 

Legal Considerations 
• There are no legal considerations associated with this item. 
 

Policy Considerations 
• Membership with the Macomb Criminal Justice Training Consortium allows the Police Department 

to provide training to employees at a reduced cost.  In addition, training contributes to the 
improved efficiency and effectiveness of individual employees and overall department 
performance. (Outcome Statement I) 

 

Options 
• The Police Department is requesting a one-year membership renewal with the Macomb Criminal 

Justice Training Consortium for fiscal year 2008 – 2009 through Macomb Community College at 
an estimated cost of $22,110.00, and use of the training services provided for in-service and 
specialized training. 

 
G:/Bid Award 08-09 New Format/Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 9-MacombCriminalJustice 09-08.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04c



campbellld
Text Box
F-05

















campbellld
Text Box
F-06















 

 
 
                             
    September 25, 2008 
 
TO:     Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:   William S. Nelson, Fire Chief   ______ 
    David J. Roberts, Asst. Fire Chief  ______ 
    Richard C. Riesterer, Lieutenant  ______ 
 
SUBJECT:   Request for Bonfire – 1825 E. Square Lake Road 
 Kensington Community Church 
 
 
Background: 
 
 On September 18, 2008, this office received a request to conduct a “bonfire” at the above 

address. The applicant was advised the difference between a “ground fire – no greater than three 
feet in diameter or three feet in height” and a “bonfire – requires City Council Approval”, and 
decided they would like to obtain permission for a bonfire. 

 This event is scheduled to occur on October 8, 2008. Its purpose is to gather the Kensington 
Community Church for an evening of fellowship & prayer. 

 I have attached a copy of the plan review that will answer questions regarding this event. If 
approved, a fire inspector will be assigned to inspect the site prior to the event, and then again 
during the event. 

 
Financial Considerations: 
 
 The city will incur no costs for this event. Steps have been taken (in the plan) to prevent 

unnecessary use of city services for this event. 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 
 This event meets the requirements of Troy City Code, Chapter 93, Section 307. 
 
Policy Considerations: 
 
 This event allows the community a chance to gather in fellowship. It allows them the opportunity 

to demonstrate the benefits of well-organized, well-protected event that can promote friendship, 
leadership, good neighbors and an overall support of community. By following their plan, the 
Kensington Community Church can meet the first “Outcome Statement” as identified by you. 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  

  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-07



 
Options: 
 
 OPTION 1: My recommendation is to approve the request as submitted 
 OPTION 2: Deny the request. If denied, The Kensington Community Church plans to continue 

with their scheduled activities for the evening, minus the bonfire. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[RCR Bonfire Request 2008-10-08] 



Kensington Community Church Bonfire 
 

When:  October 8, 2008 

 

Location:  On Grass Field on East side of property, 50 yards out from building in all 
directions 

 

Water Sources:  We have one water source located on east side of building near 
bonfire with enough hoses to easily reach the fire.  We have another water source in 
the courtyard on west side of building but we will have enough hoses to reach the 
bonfire if needed from that secondary water source.  

- What are you using for water sources? Hose bibs located on the building. 
- How long of a stretch from water source to fire? Approximately 150 feet 
- Will these hoses be staffed? If so, by whom? Hoses will be connected, coiled, 

charged and ready to deploy. A fire safety team will deploy. 

 

Burning Materials:  We are planning to burn untreated lumber or seasoned dried 
firewood for the bonfire. 

- What size is the fire area?  Maximum 6 feet diameter 
- How do you intend to start the fire? Use commercially-available, combustible fire 

starter. No flammable/combustible liquids will be utilized to start the fire. 

 

Security Measures: We will post 4-6 security people around the bonfire between the 
people and the fire for protection purposes.  

- How far back do you intend to keep people back from the fire? Minimum of 6 feet 
… more if necessary. 
 

Agenda:  People will go out to the bonfire at approximately 7:45pm and we will end the 
bonfire at 9:00pm.   

 

Back-Up Security Measures:  We will have bags of sand within 40 feet of the fire to 
use should the fire grow out of control along with the hoses.  Fortunately two sides of 
the fire are parking lot areas so we need to protect the people and the two sides of the 
building primarily should the fire grow out of control.  

- How do you intend to apply the sand to the fire area – by hand or by shovel? By 
shovel 

- Who will extinguish the fire? A separate “Fire Control Team” will be assigned to 
monitor & contain the fire. It will consist of 4-6 adults with pre-assigned 
responsibilities. One person in charge will have the responsibility to call 9-1-1 if 
needed. 

 

Extinguishing the fire:  We plan to use our two water sources and shovels to put the 
fire out.   
 

Contact Information:  Kristen Schoenbeck 

    248-346-0423 cell 

    248-786-0615 work  

    kschoenbeck@kensingtonchurch.org 



 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded 
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally 
recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source 
information represented should be consulted for verification. 

Page 1 of 1

9/24/2008http://gis/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=TROY&ClientVersion=4.0&Fo...



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded 
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally 
recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source 
information represented should be consulted for verification. 

Page 1 of 1

9/24/2008http://gis/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=TROY&ClientVersion=4.0&Fo...



 

 
 
September 30, 2008 
 
 
TO:    Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM:  William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
   David J. Roberts, Assistant Fire Chief   
      
SUBJECT:  Macy’s Fireworks Permit Application 
 
 
Background:  
 

 Macy’s at Oakland Mall along with Zambelli Fireworks, Inc., of New Castle, Pennsylvania, 
have submitted a permit application for a public fireworks display to celebrate the 
beginning of their holiday shopping season.  

 Macy’s and Zambelli Fireworks, Inc., are requesting the Troy City Council grant a permit 
for an approximate fifteen-minute public fireworks display to occur on Friday, November 
7, 2008, at 7:00 PM in their west parking lot.  

 Macy’s west parking lot will accommodate the necessary distances required for the 
display.  

 
Financial Considerations:  
 

 The Fire Department will arrange to have Fire Station #4 on standby at the event along 
with the necessary number of Fire Prevention Division staff members to help ensure fire 
safety.  

 There is no cost for Station #4 and no cost for staff members, other than compensatory 
time. 

 
Legal Considerations:  
 

 Michigan’s Fireworks Law requires that any person or group that would like to conduct a 
fireworks display must apply to the local unit of government for a permit. The law defines 
local unit of government as the council or commission of a city or village, or the township 
board of a township.  

 City Council has previously granted permission for a fireworks display for last year’s 
event, and previous years’ events at Oakland Mall, as well as for the annual Troy Daze 
festival at Boulan Park. 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-08



Policy Considerations: 
  

 The permitting process and subsequent fire department standby are consistent 
with City Council’s goal of enhancing the safety of the community. 

 
Options:  
 

 Staff recommends that City Council issue a fireworks permit to Zambelli Fireworks, Inc., 
for a public fireworks display. Enclosed for Council’s review is the permit application and 
permit to be signed and issued.  

 
 
 
Prepared by David Roberts, Assistant Fire Chief  
G:\Data\08-803\My Documents\Word\Macy’s Fireworks Agenda Item.docx 

 



















 
 
DATE: September 30, 2008 
 
TO: Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Announcement of Public Hearing – Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept 

Development Plan Approval – The Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit 
Development, South side of Long Lake and West side of John R, Section 14 – From 
Current Zoning of PUD #6 back to previous R-1C  (File Number PUD 06) 

 

The public hearing for this item was inadvertently advertised for October 20, 2008 rather than 

October 6, 2008.  The public hearing has been rescheduled for October 20, 2008.  
 
Background: 
 

 A public hearing is scheduled for the October 20, 2008 City Council meeting. 
 

 The Planning Commission recommended approval of the request to rezone the parcel to R-1C 
at the September 9, 2008 Regular meeting.   
 

 The parcel is classified on the Future Land Use Plan as Low Density Residential.  The 
application therefore is consistent with the Future Land Use Plan. 

 

 The application is consistent with the general character of the area and compatible with adjacent 
zoning districts and land uses. 
 

 The attached Planning Commission memo outlines the rezoning application.  
 

 
Financial Considerations: 
 

 There are no financial considerations for this item. 
 
 
Legal Considerations: 
 

 City Council has the authority to act on this application.  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
G-01a



Policy Considerations: 
 

 The application is consistent with the following “Outcome Statement” as established at the 
July 1 Special Council meeting: 

 

III. Troy is rebuilding for a healthy economy reflecting the values of a unique community in a 
changing and interconnected world. 

 
 
Options: 
 

 City Council can approve or deny the rezoning application. 
 

 No City Council action until the October 20, 2008 public hearing.   
 
 

Attachments: 
1. Planning Commission report dated September 4, 2008. 
2. Maps.  
3. Minutes (draft) from the September 9, 2008 Planning Commission Regular meeting. 
4. Letter from Stefano Mularoni. 
 

 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File /PUD 6 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 006 Oasis at Centennial Park PUD\Announce CC Public Hearing 10 22 08.doc 



 1

DATE: September 4, 2008 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
 Ronald Figlan, Planner 
 Paula Preston Bratto, Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING REQUEST – Rescinding of Concept 

Development Plan Approval – The Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit 
Development, South side of Long Lake and West side of John R, Section 
14 – From Current Zoning of PUD #6 back to previous R-1C  

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
At the August 11, 2008 Regular meeting, City Council declared PUD #6 The Oasis at 
Centennial Park Planned Unit Development abandoned and rescinded Concept 
Development Plan Approval.  Section 35.60.02 requires that the properties of rescinded 
PUD’s be rezoned to an appropriate classification.  The intent of this proposed rezoning 
is to return the properties to the previous R-1C One Family Residential Zoning District.   
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
The former PUD site was assembled from a number of smaller contiguous parcels which, 
at the time of Concept Development Plan application, were under the control of Oasis at 
Centennial Park, LLC.  Oasis at Centennial Park, LLC however did not complete the 
purchase of all of the smaller properties comprising the PUD site.  The current owners of 
the parcels, based on a search of Assessing records, are: 
 

88-20-14-226-014 (1890 Long Lake) – Judith Kubert 
88-20-14-226-015 (1910 Long Lake) – Sheila Gleason 
88-20-14-226-016 (1946 Long Lake) –S. Mularoni and D. Borlace 
88-20-14-226-020 (4927 John R) – Stefano Mularoni and David & Karen Borlace 
88-20-14-226-021 (4907 John R) – Rosario & Gaudencia Saavedra 
88-20-14-226-022 (4895 John R) – Cheryl L. Hamann 
88-20-14-226-035 (4867 John R) – Mark W. & Patricia L. Weir 

 
The applicant for rezoning is the City of Troy. 
 
The principal of the PUD development group submitted a letter requesting consideration of 
rezoning to O-1, however he has not submitted a rezoning application at this time.  Note 
that prior to considering a rezoning to O-1, the item would need to be advertised to inform 
the public of the potential to be rezoned to a more intensive zoning district. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on south side of Long Lake and west side of John R, in Section 14. 
 



 2

Size of Subject Property: 
The former PUD site is comprised of 7 parcels totaling approximately 9.34 acres in size. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Seven (7) one-family residences on their own parcels currently sit on the former PUD 
site.  
 
Current Zoning Classification: 
PUD #6 Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development 
  
Proposed Zoning of Subject Parcel: 
The intent is to return the properties to the previous R-1C One Family Residential 
Zoning District.   
 
Proposed Uses and Buildings on Subject Parcel: 
The intent is to allow the existing single family homes to continue  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels:  
North: R-1C One Family Residential and Consent Judgment. 
South: R-1C One Family Residential. 
East: B-3 General Business and C-F Community Facilities. 
West: R-1C One Family Residential. 
 
Current Use of Adjacent Parcels: 
North: Church. 
South: Single family residential. 
East: CVS Pharmacy, Retail Center and Police Fire Training Center. 
West: Single family residential. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Range of Uses Permitted in the Proposed R-1C One Family Residential Zoning District 
and Potential Build-out Scenarios:  
 

PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED: 
 
One-Family dwellings, as defined in Section 04.20.43. 
 
Agriculture on those parcels of land separately owned outside the boundaries of 
either a proprietary or supervisor’s plat, having an area of not less than five (5) 
acres. 
 
Publicly owned and operated libraries, parks, parkways and recreational facilities. 
 
Cemeteries which lawfully occupied land at the time of adoption of Ordinance 23. 
 
Temporary buildings and uses for construction purposes for a period not to exceed 
one (1) year. 



 3

Accessory buildings, subject to the controls of Section 40.55.00. 
 
Commercial Kennels as established before January 1, 2000, and set forth in the 
records of the Building Department. 
 
The Open Space Preservation Option may be utilized in the R-1A and R-1B 
districts, to comply with MCL 125.3506, as amended, subject to the requirements of 
Section 34.60.00. 
 
USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
 
Home Occupations, as defined in Section 04.20.71. 
 
Family Day Care Homes, as defined in Section 04.20.60. 
 
Adult Foster Care Facilities as defined by Section 400.703 (4) of Act 218, of 1979 of 
the State of Michigan, as provided for by said Act and to the extent exempted from 
local regulation by Section 400.733 (Sec. 33) thereof, and by Section 206 of Act 
110 of 2006 as amended (the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act). 
 
Temporary placement of a mobile office unit for lot and home sales on the site of a 
new residential development. 
 
Group Childcare Homes, as defined in Section 04.20.69. 
 
USES PERMITTED SUBJECT TO SPECIAL USE APPROVAL: 
 
Schools. 
 
Child Care Centers, Nursery Schools or Day Nurseries (not including dormitories). 
 
Churches and other facilities normally incidental thereto. 
 
Golf courses, which may or may not be operated for profit. 
 
Swimming pool clubs when incorporated as a non-profit club or organization 
maintaining and operating a swimming pool with a specified limitation of members, 
either by subdivision or other specified areas within the City of Troy, for the 
exclusive use of the members and their guests. 
 
Private non-commercial recreational areas; institutional or community recreation 
centers. 
 
Utility and public service buildings and uses (without storage yards). 
 
Expansion of the buildings or facilities related to Commercial Kennels, as first 
permitted under Section 10.20.07. 

 



 4

Vehicular and Non-motorized Access: 
The parcels front directly onto Long Lake and John R.  Each single family home has an 
existing driveway on either Long Lake or John R. 
 
There are existing 8 foot sidewalks on the south side of Long Lake and the west side of 
John R. 
 
Potential Storm Water and Utility Issues: 
Any potential future redevelopment would be required to provide on-site storm water 
detention. 
 
Natural Features and Floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates there are no significant natural features located on 
the property.   
 
Compliance with Future Land Use Plan: 
The application is consistent with the intent of the Future Land Use Plan. 
 
Compliance with Location Standards:  
The R-1C One Family Residential Zoning District does not have Location Standards to 
apply to rezoning requests.  
 
 
CITY MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION 
 
The rezoning application is consistent with the intent of the Future Land Use Plan and 
compatible with abutting zoning districts and uses.  City Management recommends 
approval of the rezoning request. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps. 
2. Letter dated September 3, 2008. 

 
 
cc: Applicant 

File / PUD #6 
 
 
G:\PUD's\PUD 006 Oasis at Centennial Park PUD\PC Report PUD 6 RESCIND REZONING 09 09 08.docx 
 
 
 
 



R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

D
E

Q
U

IN
D

R
E

LONG LAKE
JO

H
N

R

SOUTH BLVD

WATTLES

SQUARE LAKE

BIG BEAVER
I75

I75

STEPH
EN

SO
N

C
O

O
LID

G
E

C
R

O
O

K
S

MAPLE

FOURTEEN MILE

A
D

A
M

S



CITY OF TROY

PREPARED BY CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPT.

SUBJECT PROPERTY



W
H

IT
E

SE
LL

G
A

M
B

E
R

C
AL

V
E

R
T

JO
H

N
R

CARR

G
R

E
EN

D
AL

E

W
E

S
TM

O
R

E
LA

N
D

C
T

WILMET

E LONG LAKE

REZONING REQUEST
RESCINDING OF CDP APPROVAL
THE OASIS AT CENTENNIAL PARK PLANNED UNIT DEVEL.
FROM PUD 006 TO R-1C
S SIDE OF LONG LAKE, W SIDE OF JOHN R
SEC. 14  (PUD 006) 

SUBJECT SITE

0 100 200 300 40050
Feet ³



W
H

IT
E

SE
LL

G
A

M
B

E
R

C
AL

V
E

R
T

JO
H

N
R

CARR

G
R

E
EN

D
AL

E

W
E

S
TM

O
R

E
LA

N
D

C
T

WILMET

E LONG LAKE

CJ-25

PUD

R-1C

O-1

B-3

C-F

PUD #6

REZONING REQUEST
RESCINDING OF CDP APPROVAL
THE OASIS AT CENTENNIAL PARK PLANNED UNIT DEVEL.
FROM PUD 006 TO R-1C
S SIDE OF LONG LAKE, W SIDE OF JOHN R
SEC. 14  (PUD 006) 

SUBJECT SITE

0 100 200 300 40050
Feet ³





PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING REQUEST (PUD 006) – Abandonment of The 

Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South side of Long Lake 
Road, West side of John R Road, Section 14, From PUD 006 (The Oasis at 
Centennial Park Planned Unit Development) back to previous R-1C (One Family 
Residential) Zoning District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Steve Mularoni addressed the Planning Commission.  Mr. Mularoni was a 
member of the development team that prepared the Concept Development Plan 
for PUD 6.  Mr. Mularoni sent a letter to the Planning Commission indicating he 
owned two parcels of the former PUD parcel and controlled five parcels.  He 
asked the Planning Commission to consider rezoning the parcel to O-1 so that 
medical offices could be developed on the site in the future. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-104 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the PUD 006 to R-1C rezoning request, located on the south side of 
Long Lake, west side of John R Road, within Section 14, being approximately 
9.34 acres in size, be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 











Parks and Recreation Advisory Board – FINAL                                                 March 27, 2008 

 

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Parks and Recreation Advisory Board was held Thursday, 
March 27, 2008 at the Troy Community Center, room 301.  Chairman, Tom Krent called the 
meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Present:  Pauline Noce, member  Janice Zikakis, member 
   Stuart Redpath, member  Jeff Stewart, member 
   Gary Hauff, member  Rusty Kaltsounis, member 
   Tom Krent, member   Stuart Alderman, staff 
   Carol K. Anderson, staff 
    
 
Absent:  Tod Gazetti, Kathleen Fejes, Meaghan Kovacs, Jeff Biegler 
 
Visitors:   
 
Resolution # PR-2008-3-5 
Moved by: Redpath 
Seconded by: Hauff 
 
RESOLVED, that the minutes from January 17, 2008 are approved by amending page two, 
the second sentence under Member Comments by STRIKING the words “has been built” and 
INSERTING “will be built.”   
 
Yes:  All 
No:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Budget – Parks and Recreation – The Parks and Recreation budget for the 2008-
2009 fiscal year was discussed.  Discussion included; a change to the way the capital 
budget is prepared by reflecting some projects that traditionally were in the capital 
budget are now in the operating budget; and the reduction of two full time staff 
positions.  Discussion on minor text changes in the document included: 

a. Page 192, under “Enrichment”, change the last word in the second bulleted item 
from “dancing” to “dance programs.”  

b. Page 196, the second to the last paragraph under the first column, the second 
sentence begins “These classes” and should be changed to “These programs.” 

c. Page 201 under Staff Summary, the right column of the Naturalist Aide line has 
33 and it should be changed to 3.   

d. Page 194, the league participation chart does not have a legend to delineate 
the youth and adult columns.   

e. Page 294 of the Aquatics budget, the Troy Family Aquatic Center Operating 
Results with Depreciation chart needs a legend to delineate columns for 
revenue, expenditures, and expenditures + depreciation.   

B. Aquatics – There are no significant proposed changes to attendance, revenue or 
expenses.  The 2007 season saw more admissions than any other year in its history - 
56,000.   

campbellld
Text Box
J-01a



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board – FINAL                                                 March 27, 2008 

 

 
 

C. Golf – The overall projected expenses for the golf courses is lower than the current 
one, a decrease of .5% overall.  Beverage carts were approved beginning with this 
season and it is anticipated this will help increase revenue.  Signs directing people to 
the golf courses will be placed around town in an effort to raise awareness.   

D. Capital – Capital projects proposed are:  Updating the security camera system at the 
Nature Center, Aquatic Center, Parks Garage and Community Center; remarciting of 
the therapy pool; rubber surfacing of the fitness room; and new shade structures at the 
Aquatic Center.   

 
Resolution # PR-2008-03-06 
Moved by: Hauff 
Seconded by: Zikakis 
 
Resolved, that the changes that were discussed for the budget are approved.   
 
Yes:  All 
No:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # PR-2008-03-07 
Moved by: Stewart 
Seconded by Redpath 
 
RESOLVED, that the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board recommends City Council adopt 
the 2008-2009 budgets (Parks and Recreation, Aquatic Center, Golf Courses) and Capital 
Improvements budgets (Parks and Recreation, Aquatic Center, Golf Courses) as presented.   
 
Yes:  6  (Hauff, Krent, Noce, Redpath, Stewart, Zikakis) 
No:  None 
Abstained: 1  (Kaltsounis) 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
B.  Golf Rates – Some changes to the Off Peak rates at Sylvan Glen are proposed.  Changes 
were made to round to the $1.00.  There are no proposed rate changes to Sanctuary Lake 
golf course.   
 
Member Comments – Janice Zikakis commented on the great service she received for a 
room reservation from Kraig Schmottlach.  He made sure she had everything she needed for 
the Garden Club meeting and followed it up with a letter to her.   
 
Staff Reports 

A.  Directors Report – There are no proposed changes to the Aquatic Center rates.   
 

B.  Recreation Report – At Boulan Park, there is new fencing being installed at ball 
diamond #1.  At Flynn Park there is new fencing on all the diamonds being constructed 
and red clay added to the infield of diamond #1. 
 
Aquatic Center passes went on sale on March 20.  Brochures are being mailed with 
the water bills.   



Parks and Recreation Advisory Board – FINAL                                                 March 27, 2008 

 

 
 
There was a contest to rename the Teen Room at the Community Center.  The name 
that received the most votes was “The Teen Scene.”   
 
The Nature Center is getting a rock climbing boulder that will be placed near the front 
entrance.  The children’s play area is complete inside the lobby as well.   
 
Brochures for all facilities was given to PGA officials to give to people here for the PGA 
at Oakland Hills this summer.   
 

 
Resolution # PR-2008-3-8 
Moved by: Hauff 
Seconded by: Noce 
 
Resolved, that absent members are excused. 
 
Yes:  All 
No:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Tom Krent, Chairman 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Mary Williams, Recording Secretary 



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES - Final June 30, 2008 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held June 30, 2008, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bartholomew called the Meeting to order at 8:10 AM. 

ROLL CALL:  
PRESENT:  David Anderson, City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew 
ABSENT:  Timothy Dewan 

Minutes: April 18, 2008  
 
Resolution #EC-2008-06-006 
Moved by Anderson  
Seconded by Bartholomew 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of April 18, 2008, are APPROVED as submitted. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
Absent: Dewan 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Approval of Election Inspector Assignments – Tuesday, August 5, 2008 Primary 
Election 
 
Resolution #EC-2008-06-007 
Moved by Anderson 
Seconded by Bartholomew 

 
RESOLVED, That the Election Inspectors for the Tuesday, August 5, 2008 Primary 
Election be APPOINTED as presented. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
Absent: Dewan 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:11 AM. 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01b



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES – Final August 13, 2008 

 

 

 1 

A meeting of the Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, August 13, 2008, at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI  48084.   
 
The meeting was called to order at 12:15 p.m. 
 

 

Trustees Present:   Nancy Bowren 
Mark Calice 
Michael Geise 
Thomas J. Gordon, II 

     Martin F. Howrylak 
John M. Lamerato 
William R. Need (Ex-Officio) 

 

Trustees Absent:   Phillip L. Nelson 
 
 

Excuse Absent Members          
Resolution # ER – 2008-8-30 
Moved by Bowren 
Seconded by Geise 

 
RESOLVED, That Phillip L. Nelson be excused. 
 
Yeas:  All – 6 
Absent: Nelson 

 

Minutes             
Resolution # ER – 2008-8-31 
Moved by Howrylak 
Seconded by Lamerato 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the June 11, 2008 meeting be approved as amended. 
 
Yeas:  All – 6 
Absent:  Nelson 

 

Minutes             
Resolution # ER – 2008-8-32 
Moved by Lamerato 
Seconded by Howrylak 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the July 9, 2008 meeting be approved. 
 
Yeas:  All – 6 
Absent:  Nelson 

 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01c



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES – Final August 13, 2008 

 

 

 2 

Other Business – Investment Performance – Period Ending March 31, 

2008 and June 30, 2008 
 
John C. Grant and Rebecca S. Sorensen of UBS reviewed the performance results for the 
period ending June 30, 2008. 
 

Other Business – Daniel S. Cole - QDRO       
Resolution # ER – 2008-8-33 
Moved by Lamerato 
Seconded by Gordon 
 
RESOLVED, That the Daniel S. Cole – QDRO be approved. 
 
Yeas:  All – 6 
Absent:  Nelson 

 

Investments            
Resolution # ER – 2008-8-34 
Moved by Bowren 
Seconded by Gordon 
 
RESOLVED, That the board purchase and sell the following investments: 
 

Purchase:  4,500 shares Broadridge Financial 
   4,000 shares Baldor Electric 
   $500,000 Dow Chemical, 5.6% due 8/15/13 
   $500,000 Home Depot, 5.25% due 12/16/13 
   $500,000 International Paper, 5.5% due 1/15/14 
  

Sell:   2,500 shares American Express 
   2,500 calls American Express 
   2,000 calls Amgen - October 70 
    

 
Yeas:  All – 6 
Absent: Nelson 
 

Public Comment           
None. 
 
 
The next meeting is September 10, 2008 at 12:00 p.m. at Troy City Hall, Conference 
Room C, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI  48084. 
 
 
 
 
 



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES – Final August 13, 2008 

 

 

 3 

The meeting adjourned at 1:56 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 Mark Calice, Chairman 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
John M. Lamerato, Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JML/bt\Retirement Board\2008\8.13.08 – Minutes_Final 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

1 
 

The Chairman, Matthew Kovacs, called the meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals to 
order at 7:30, on Tuesday, August 19, 2008 in Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:   Michael Bartnik 
    Kenneth Courtney 
    Glenn Clark 
    Matthew Kovacs 
    David Lambert 
    Thomas Strat 
 
ABSENT:   Marcia Gies 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
    Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
    Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
Motion by Lambert 
Supported by Clark 
 
MOVED, to excuse Ms. Gies from this meeting as she is out of town. 
 
Yeas:   6 – Clark, Courtney, Kovacs, Lambert, Strat, Bartnik 
Absent:  1 - Gies 
 
MOTION TO EXCUSE MS. GIES CARRIED   
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF JULY 29, 2008 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Clark 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of July 29, 2008 as written.  
 
Yeas:   6 – Kovacs, Lambert, Strat, Bartnik, Clark, Courtney 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES AS WRITTEN CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – APPROVAL OF ITEMS #3 THROUGH ITEM #6 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked that Item #6 be pulled for discussion. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, that Items #3 through #5 are hereby approved in accordance with the 
suggested resolutions printed in the Agenda Explanation. 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01d



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

2 
 

Item #2 – con’t. 
 
Yeas:  6 – Lambert, Strat, Bartnik, Clark, Courtney, Kovacs 
 
ITEM #3 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  PSI HOLDINGS, 2525 CROOKS, for relief of the 
6’ high masonry-screening wall required along the west and south property lines where 
this property abuts residential zoned property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting renewal of relief granted by this 
Board to have a six-foot high wood fence along the west and south property line where 
it abuts residential zoned property.  This relief was originally granted in 1983, primarily 
because there already was a six-foot high wood fence along the property line and the 
petitioner would have to remove a number of established trees in order to install the 
wall.  This item last appeared before this Board in August 2005 and was granted a three 
(3) year renewal at that time.  Conditions remain the same and we have no objections 
or complaints on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant the request of PSI Holdings, Inc. 2525 Crooks Road, a three (3) year 
renewal of their variance for relief of the 6’ high masonry-screening wall required along 
the west and south property line where it abuts residential zoned property. 
 

• There is an existing 6’ high fence at this location. 
• Conditions remain the same. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file. 

 
ITEM #4 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  MG ACQUISITIONS, 2555 CROOKS, for relief 
of the 6’ high masonry-screening wall required along the west property line where this 
property abuts residential zoned property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting renewal of a variance granted by 
this Board for relief of the 6’ high masonry screening-wall required along the west 
property line of their site that abuts residential property.  This relief was originally 
granted in 1984 based on the fact that a wood fence from the Somerset Apartment 
complex currently screens the property.  This item last appeared before this Board in 
August 2005 and was granted a three (3) year renewal at that time.  Conditions remain 
the same and we have no objections or complaints on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant the request of MG Acquisitions, 2555 Crooks Road, a three (3) year 
renewal of their variance for relief of the 6’ high masonry-screening wall required along 
the west property line. 
 

• There is an existing 6’ high fence at this location. 
• Conditions remain the same. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file. 

 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

3 
 

ITEM #5 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  CROOKS OFFICE LLC, 2585 CROOKS, for 
relief to maintain a 6’ high stockade fence in lieu of the decorative masonry screening-
wall required along the west property line of this site where it abuts residential zoned 
property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting renewal of a variance granted by 
this Board to maintain a 6’ high stockade fence in lieu of the decorative masonry 
screening-wall required along the west property line of their site that abuts residential 
zoned property.  This relief was originally granted in 1981 based on the fact that the 
stockade fence existed and was originally constructed by the Somerset Apartment 
complex and is in the residential zoning to the west.  This item last appeared before this 
Board in August 2005 and was granted a three (3) year renewal at that time.  Conditions 
remain the same and we have no objections or complaints on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant the request of Crooks Office L.L.C., 2585 Crooks Road, a three (3) 
year renewal of relief granted by this Board to maintain a 6’ high stockade fence in lieu 
of the decorative masonry screening-wall required along the west property line of their 
site that abuts residential zoned property. 
 

• There is an existing 6’ high fence at this location. 
• Conditions remain the same. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file. 

 
ITEM #6 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  GOOD DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS, 4755 
ROCHESTER, for relief of the 6’ high masonry-screening wall required along the north 
and west property lines where the property abuts residentially zoned property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting renewal of relief granted by this 
Board in regard to a 6’ high masonry screening wall required along the north and west 
property lines of their site that abuts residential zoning.  The Zoning Ordinance requires 
that a 6’ high masonry-screening wall be provided at the zoning boundary. This Board 
has granted this relief since 1985. The Board granted relief allowing the petitioner to 
install an 8’ high steel fence in lieu of the wall based on the fact that the fence suits the 
needs probably as well as, if not better, than the masonry wall.  This item last appeared 
before this Board in August 2005 and was granted a three-year renewal.  The property 
to the north is now zoned R1-T (One Family Attached) but remains vacant.  Other than 
that, conditions remain the same and we have no complaints or objections on file. 
 
The petitioner was not present. 
 
Mr. Bartnik explained that he was concerned about the condition of the fence along the 
residential property.  Right now the property is vacant and Mr. Bartnik is concerned 
about granting a three-year renewal at this time.  
 
Motion by Bartnik 
Supported by Courtney 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

4 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
MOVED, to grant Good Development Holdings, 4755 Rochester Road, an eighteen (18) 
month renewal of relief of the 6’ high masonry-screening wall required along the north 
and west property lines where the property abuts residentially zoned property. 
 

• Eighteen months (18) will allow the Board a chance to re-examine this item in 
case building is started on the surrounding property. 

• Eighteen months (18) will allow the Board the opportunity to look at the condition 
of the fence. 

 
Yeas:  6 – Kovacs, Lambert, Strat, Bartnik, Clark, Courtney 
 
MOTION TO GRANT RENEWAL FOR EIGHTEEN (18) MONTHS CARRIED 
 
ITEM #7 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  GARY ABITHEIRA, 3367 ELLENBORO, for 
relief of the Ordinance to split an existing parcel of land into two home sites, which will 
result in each having a lot area of 7320 square feet.  Section 30.10.06 of the Zoning 
Ordinance requires 7500 square feet lot area in the R-1E Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the Building Department was in receipt of a letter from Mr. 
Abitheira asking that this request be withdrawn. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Bartnik 
 
MOVED, to note and file the request of Mr. Abitheira to withdraw this item. 
 
Yeas:  6 – Lambert, Strat, Bartnik, Clark, Courtney, Kovacs 
 
ITEM #8 – APPROVAL REQUESTED.  MELISSA & BRIAN VANTONGEREN, 5361 
LIVERNOIS, for approval under Section 43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store 
a commercial vehicle outside on residential property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioners are requesting approval under Section 
43.764.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle outside on 
residential property.  The Ford F350 Cube Van described in the application does not 
meet the exceptions found in Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Troy City 
Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Stimac further explained that this item had appeared before City Council in 2003 
and received approval for two-years.  In 2006 they applied for a renewal but later 
withdrew their request as they had sold the vehicle.   
 
Mr. Vantongeren stated that they had approached their closest neighbor and also the 
church across the street and no one objects to this vehicle parked on the property.  



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

5 
 

ITEM #8 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs informed the petitioner that the rules for granting approval have been 
changed and asked the petitioner how they feel they have met the criteria. 
 
Ms. Vantongeren said that the location of the truck is in between two homes and is not 
visible to anyone. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren said that the truck is not visible from Livernois as it is parked on the 
side of the house and is screened by the existing evergreens and garage. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked the petitioner why they did not request approval before they bought 
this vehicle since they were familiar with the restrictions regarding commercial vehicles. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that it was because of the job situation. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren said that it was a job situation and originally they had parked the 
vehicle at another location, but had to move the truck as problems had developed.  Mr. 
Vantongeren went on to say that it is more convenient to have the truck in this location 
as he leaves for work at approximately 3 A.M. and is gone approximately 16 hours a 
day.   
 
Mr. Courtney asked if they had read the requirements in order to meet approval for this 
vehicle. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren said that he believes there is one rental location, which is quite far 
from his home and would make it difficult for him to get to the vehicle. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked Mr. Vantongeren to explain the problems with the previous parking 
location. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren said that he had parked the vehicle at a friend’s house in Sterling 
Heights, but the City of Sterling Heights had a problem with that so he had to move the 
vehicle.  Mr. Vantongeren stated that it is very difficult to find another location for this 
truck.  Mr. Vantongeren also said that they have spent a lot of money on landscaping 
and felt that this request would be approved as they have made attempt to conceal it 
from passing traffic. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he agrees that the truck is concealed, however, the petitioner has 
to meet Criteria A or B.  The petitioner has not indicated that they have tried to find 
another site to park the vehicle nor has the petitioner demonstrated the practical 
difficulty with adding to their garage. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren stated that they do not have the money to alter the existing garage as 
a lot of his money goes into keeping the truck running.  The option is present but they 
cannot afford it. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

6 
 

ITEM #8 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if they had looked into an alternative location to park this vehicle. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren stated that there are none available in the immediate area. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren said that he believes the closest one is in Clawson at 15 Mile Road 
and his business takes him north, therefore, this location would not work for him.   
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that they are using $500.00 in gas a week and her husband is 
on the road approximately 15 hours a day. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren said that he is home in the evening and works Tuesday through 
Saturday.  He leaves at approximately 3 A.M. and gets home at 4:30 P.M. or later. 
 
Mr. Strat informed the petitioner that the Planning Commission had approved another 
location in Troy for the storage of commercial vehicles, and the petitioners could contact 
the Planning Department for the location and number of that facility. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that they do not have the money to pay for outside storage as 
they have just filed for bankruptcy. 
 
Mr. Strat said that his concern is that the vehicle is very visible to the neighbors driving 
along the street and is worried about the quality of the neighborhood.  Mr. Strat also 
said that he understands the hardship the petitioners are under. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that he did not think the location of the truck was that bad, however, 
the petitioners have the burden of meeting the criteria described in the application and 
Mr. Courtney does not believe that the petitioners have met either of the criteria 
described in A or B. 
 
Mr. Lambert said that he would like to postpone this request to give the applicant the 
opportunity to determine which criteria they meet and perhaps they could look into the 
possibility of adding more landscaping. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he believes the petitioner meets the criteria “C”, but needs more 
evidence as to how they meet the criteria described as “A” or “B”.  Mr. Kovacs also said 
that he believes the problem with the landscaping is that the shrubs are young however 
will fill in as they mature.  Mr. Kovacs further stated that there is a telephone pole right 
near the area that the truck is parked. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren stated that they do not have the money to add on to their garage and 
they cannot widen the area because of the telephone pole.  They cannot add to the 
other side of the property as it would be too close to the property line. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if they could enlarge the door on the garage. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

7 
 

ITEM #8 – con’t. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that the garage was built in 1955 and they are not even sure that 
it is structurally sound.  Mrs. Vantongeren said that recreational vehicles are allowed to 
be parked on residential property and they are three times larger than this truck.  Mrs. 
Vantongeren said that this truck is like a “Dualy” with a cap on it.  They keep up their 
property and do not see why this truck should be a problem. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he understands what the petitioner is saying, but this Board does 
not make up the rules in the City.  It is the job of this Board to enforce the Ordinance.  
The City Code says that people can park recreational vehicles on residential property as 
long as they follow the rules that have been set up by the Code.   
 
Mrs. Vantongeren stated that they cannot afford criteria “A”. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that the petitioners needed to look at alternative locations to park this 
vehicle. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren asked where this parking was allowed in Troy. 
 
Mr. Strat suggested that the petitioners contact the Planning Director regarding the 
outside storage of this vehicle.  Mr. Strat also suggested that the petitioners come back 
before the Board after they had examined the criteria required and present the Board 
with evidence that they meet either criteria “A” or “B”. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that they will never be able to meet the criteria described in “A”. 
They filed Chapter 7 bankruptcy two months ago and will not be able to meet “A”. 
 
Mr. Stimac asked how much it costs for outdoor storage. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that it is anywhere between $10.00 and $20.00 a week and they 
are going broke with the cost of gas. 
 
Mr. Stimac asked if they had confirmed these prices. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that this Board is asking them to spend more money and they do 
not have the money to spend. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren said that he is spending approximately $550.00 a week in gas. 
 
Mr. Strat asked if Mr. Vantongeren was self-employed. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren said that he was. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that he drives to Milford every day. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

8 
 

ITEM #8 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Stimac asked if they had looked into storage facilities between their home and 
Milford. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that she would have to drive him and go back and pick him up 
and once again costs would go up and they don’t have the money to do this.  They only 
have two vehicles and their other car already has problems. 
 
Mr. Clark asked about the brick wall between their property and the property to the 
west. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that basically it is a brick wall with shrubs on top of the wall.  
There are no windows on that side of the house and the truck is not visible to them. 
 
Mr. Clark also asked about the written approval that had been received and also asked 
if the Church was directly across the street. 
 
Mr. Vantongeren said that he was not aware of who signed the approval and the Church 
is directly across the street from their home. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the approval was in answer to the Public Hearing notices that 
had been sent out and appears that the signatures were from members of the Church 
Board. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that in his opinion the Board is not getting anywhere but would like to 
see this item postponed so that the petitioner could submit something in writing to the 
Board indicating how they meet the criteria described in “A” or “B”. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he agreed with Mr. Courtney and rather than just saying they can’t 
afford to add to the garage, they should submit something in writing that would indicate 
what the cost would be.  Mr. Kovacs said that he felt the petitioner needed to 
demonstrate that an effort had been made to meet the criteria described in the 
application.  Mr. Kovacs further stated that this request by the Board is not 
unreasonable and the petitioner needs to make a real effort to demonstrate to the Board 
what avenues they have explored. 
 
Mr. Strat also suggested that the petitioner show this Board the real costs of meeting 
the criteria. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that the Church is right across the street and they are looking at 
a parking lot and there are cars that go in and out all the time.  This is a residential area 
and the cars park in front on their home.  Mrs. Vantongeren said that she cannot 
understand the concern over their truck. 
 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

9 
 

ITEM #8 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that this Board is not here to vote on that, however, there are strict 
guidelines that have to be applied to this approval and the petitioner needs to explain to 
the Board how they meet the criteria for approval.  
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that she can give the Board a copy of a letter from the Court 
indicating that they do not have the money to meet the criteria required in “A”.  Mrs. 
Vantongeren said that they explained why they cannot do “A” or “B”. 
 
Mr. Kovacs informed the petitioner that lack of money is not a condition of approval. 
 
Mr. Strat stated that the Board is trying to help the petitioner and the petitioner needs to 
take the time and give the Board an indication of how they have made an effort to meet 
criteria “A” or “B”. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that even if they found a place to store the vehicle they do not 
have the transportation or money to get to that place. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that it is up to the petitioner to show this Board that they have made an 
effort to find an alternative location for this vehicle.  Mr. Kovacs said that the petitioner 
has to tell the Board why they cannot move the vehicle to an alternate location.  This 
Board has the power to determine if the alternate parking spot is feasible. 
 
Mr. Strat asked how long the plants have been in place. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that the landscaping has been in place since 2003 and at that 
time everyone said it was fine.  Mrs. Vantongeren said that this State is going down the 
drain and they are lucky that her husband has a job.  Mrs. Vantongeren also stated that 
this property looks ten times better since they have owned it. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There is one (1) written approval on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked the petitioner if they would like the Board to postpone this request. 
 
Mrs. Vantongeren said that they would, but she does not know how much information 
will be required for them to give to the Board members. 
 
Mr. Kovacs suggested that they speak with Mr. Stimac, as he would be more than 
willing to help them work through this process. 
 
Mr. Lambert asked Mr. Motzny if it would be more appropriate to table action on this 
item or to postpone this request. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

10 
 

ITEM #8 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Motzny said that technically the motion to postpone would be the acceptable way to 
go.  A motion to table is usually brought up if there is some urgent matter that comes up 
that needs to be addressed. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Lambert 
 
MOVED, to postpone the request of Melissa and Brian Vantongeren, 5361 Livernois, for 
approval under Section 43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial 
vehicle outside on residential property until the meeting of September 16, 2008. 
 

• To allow the petitioner the time to present the Board with evidence that they have 
made an effort to meet the criteria described in “A” or “B”. 

 
Mr. Clark asked if the petitioner would be able to present the Board with a plan to add 
more landscaping to the property. 
 
Mr. Bartnik stated that he believes the petitioners meet the criteria described in “C” 
however is definitely concerned about evidence regarding “A” or “B”.  Mr. Bartnik also 
stated that the petitioners have done a great job with the property. 
 
Yeas:  6 – Strat, Bartnik, Clark, Courtney, Kovacs, Lambert 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE THIS REQUEST UNTIL THE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 
16, 2008 CARRIED 
 
ITEM #9 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  CHINNA MIDDELA, 4000 LIVERNOIS, for relief 
of the Ordinance to alter a tenant space within an existing office building for a medical 
office that will result in 36 available parking spaces, where Section 40.21.70 of the Troy 
Zoning Ordinance requires 43 parking spaces. 
 
In addition, Petitioner is also asking for relief of the 6’ high masonry screen wall along 
the east side of the property as required by Section 39.10.01. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to alter a 
tenant space within an existing office building as a medical office.  Based upon 2,000 
square feet of this building being used for medical offices and the remaining 6,512 
square feet being used for general office, a minimum of 43 parking spaces would be 
required by Section 40.21.70 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance.  The plans indicate that 
only 36 parking spaces are available on the site. 
 
In addition, Section 39.10.01 requires a 6’ high masonry screen wall along the east 
property line where this site abuts Single Family Residential Zoning.  The petitioners are 
asking for a variance to continue to eliminate this required screen wall. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

11 
 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Stimac also stated that even though this is one address, there are actually two (2) 
petitioners.  Mr. Middela is requesting the variance regarding the parking and Wattles 
Investment Company is requesting relief of requirement regarding the 6’ high masonry 
screen wall along the east side of the property. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked what the property to the north is zoned. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that is in O-1 Zoning. 
 
Mr. Kovacs then asked if they could purchase that property in order to add additional 
parking. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that definitely was a possibility. 
 
Mr. Strat asked if the tenant was requesting the parking variance. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that the tenant is seeking a variance for the parking in order to move his 
medical office into the building.  The owner of the building is asking for the variance 
regarding the wall.  Mr. Stimac also stated that these requests have been combined into 
one Public Hearing however; the Board should address each item separately. 
 
Mr. Strat stated that he was surprised that the owner of the property was not requesting 
the parking variance as the variance runs with the land. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that it is his understanding that the owner of the property has authorized 
this tenant to ask for the parking variance.  Mr. Stimac said that in the Board’s 
determination of whether the 36 parking spaces would be sufficient, there may be 
questions on how the tenant plans to use the business, in which case the owner may 
not have the answers. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if this property was in the process of changing ownership. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that he believes that this tenant may have a purchase agreement in 
place to purchase the property if approval of the parking is granted. 
 
Mr. Middela was present and he stated he was planning on putting in a dental office. 
 
Mr. Kovacs was surprised that such a large number of parking spaces would be 
required. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that 2,000 square feet of the existing building would be used as a 
medical office and the Ordinance requires that medical offices have twice as much 
parking as regular office buildings. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

12 
 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if the petitioner had considered purchasing the property to the 
north. 
 
Mr. Middela said that he had not.  
 
Mr. Lambert said that when he was on the property, there is a huge area of weeds on 
the northeast corner that is approximately 20’ – 30’ tall high and is very unkempt.  Mr. 
Lambert said that this in an eyesore to the adjoining residential property. 
 
Mr. Michael Larco, of Wattles Investment was present.  Mr. Larco indicated that he 
would go out and look at the property and have the matter taken care of. 
 
Mr. Bartnik addressed a letter from the petitioner dated July 22, 2008 regarding the 
parking spaces. 
 
Mr. Middela was not sure of which letter he was referring to. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that it was written by Information Data Systems and appears to outline 
current parking spaces and also shows proposed parking.  This letter also indicates that 
the petitioner uses fourteen parking spaces at this time. 
 
Mr. Middela said that he had written the letter and this was the current use of the 
property. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that according to that letter the Smile Center would provide parking for 
three parking spaces for the doctors, three employees and seven patients, and 
Information Data Systems required an additional four parking spaces.  Mr. Bartnik 
asked how many dentists were on staff. 
 
Mr. Middela indicated that there was only one dentist at the present time, but he was 
hoping to add more dentists as business increased.  There is a problem that comes and 
goes. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that regarding usage of the Dentist Office, right now there is only the 
need for one parking space for the dentist. 
 
Mr. Brad Hitch, Real Estate Broker, who is helping with the real estate portion of this 
property was present and stated that the letter presented was the worst case scenario 
of how much parking would be required.  Right now they do not need that much parking 
themselves however; the petitioner is hoping to bring in an additional two (2) doctors in 
the future. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked how many examination rooms would be used. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

13 
 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Middela said that right now they plan to use four and hopefully will increase it to six 
rooms in the future. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked if these offices were in the existing 2,000 square feet. 
 
Mr. Middela said that was correct. 
 
Mr. Clark said that according to the letter submitted, it has been indicated that only one 
space if required by the Transportation Club and questioned whether there were ever 
customers or delivery trucks that came to this location. 
 
Mr. Hitch said that the office is run by one lady and she only uses this space part time.  
Mr. Hitch went on to say that he has gone by this location several times and the parking 
lot is virtually empty most of the time. 
 
Mr. Clark also asked if Mr. Middela had two legal names.  Mr. Middela said that he goes 
by Sunny Reddy. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked Mr. Hitch if he had any idea if the property on the north side of this 
location was available. 
 
Mr. Hitch said that he believes this vacant land is owned by the office supply company 
that is located on the north side of the vacant property.   
 
Mr. Courtney said that it is easier to get a variance on parking that is needed, rather 
than on parking that is proposed. 
 
Mr. Hitch said that there is an additional 25’ that goes with this property where the 
parking lot ends, which would allow them to add more parking and they would not have 
to buy any vacant land to the north.  Mr. Hitch also said that he believes this additional 
property was deeded to them. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that they want the variance because they feel they only need 36 
parking spaces and not the 43 that are required.   
 
Mr. Courtney stated that if additional parking was required in the future, they would be 
able to add these parking spaces with the additional land.  
 
Mr. Bartnik addressed the issue of the fence.  Right now there is a walkway that is 
bordered on each side by a split rail fence. 
 
Mr. Larco passed out pictures showing the sidewalk and existing fence.  Mr. Larco said 
that this is a public walk, and basically looks very attractive.  They have added some  
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

14 
 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
additional stones and shrubs.  Mr. Larco also said that he believes the wall would be 
less attractive then what exists now. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked where the wall would be. 
 
Mr. Larco said it would be placed on the west side of the sidewalk. 
 
Mr. Kovacs opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Mr. Rajeev Bhalerao, 30 Crestfield was present.  Mr. Bhalerao stated that he wished to 
address the request regarding the screening wall.  Mr. Bhalerao stated that he would 
rather have the wall.  The existing fence needs to be repaired and he would like some 
relief as his home is the first one east of the existing fence.  There are existing 
arborvitaes on the side of the fence closest to his home.  Mr. Bhalerao said that he 
would like some relief from the parking lot next door.   
 
Mr. Courtney clarified that Mr. Bhalerao would rather have a screening wall than the 
existing fence. 
 
Mr. Bhalerao said that his concern was that there would be a higher amount of traffic at 
this site and would like more screening.  There is a nice wall at Rochester and Wattles 
and believes that something of that nature would be acceptable. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if Mr. Bhalerao would accept the petitioner adding more arborvitae. 
 
Mr. Bhalerao said that would also be acceptable and they had been approached by Mr. 
Thomas Cavanaugh, who said that as the owner of the building, they would put 
additional landscaping in at their side of the property and Mr. Bhalerao would be able to 
do the same on this side of the property.  Mr. Bhalerao said that never happened. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he thought this would be a very small space to put something other 
than a wall.  Mr. Kovacs asked where the wall would go. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that it appears that there is approximately 18’ between the edge of the 
sidewalk and the parking lot.  He was not sure where the property line was but felt that 
the wall would go right at the edge of the existing parking lot pavement. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if that really was what the speaker wanted. 
 
Mr. Bhalerao said that he thought a wall would look very nice in this area and felt that 
there was enough room for it to be constructed. 
 
Mr. Strat asked if this was a condominium site or if it was privately owned. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

15 
 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that the properties at 29 and 30 Crestfield are private single-family 
owned lots.  There is an easement at the edge of 30 Crestfield to allow for a sidewalk. 
 
Mr. Strat asked if a pre-cast fence could be put in that area.  It is masonry, but would be 
pre-cast and is supported by steel poles. 
 
Mr. Stimac said that that type of structure would be allowed by the Ordinance and would 
meet the requirements of Section 39.10.01. 
 
Mr. Strat said that he does respect the opinion of Mr. Bhalerao and would not like to 
look out at a parking lot either. 
 
Ms. Barbara Scofield, 84 Leetonia was present.  Ms. Scofield asked what O-1 Zoning 
was and confirmed that it was not parking. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that O-1 Zoning is office use and parking comes with that 
designation. 
 
Ms. Scofield stated that she could see where more parking would be required and the 
whole green space that is there now would be used for parking.  Ms. Scofield stated that 
she wants a 6’ high masonry wall if not higher and is tired of looking at a parking lot. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked Ms. Scofield if she was in favor of the request for additional parking 
and against the variance for relief of the screening wall. 
 
Ms. Scofield said that she in favor of the parking variance, but not in favor of granting 
the variance for the 6’ high wall. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked how the addition of the wall would affect her property. 
 
Ms. Scofield said that she is within 300’ of this site and can see the parking lot from her 
home.  
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that her approval and disapproval have been noted. 
 
Ms. Scofield asked if they would have to come back to the Board if they wanted to add 
more parking. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that if they had the additional property, they would not need to come 
before the Board for a variance.  Mr. Kovacs also pointed out that the 6’ high wall would 
only run the length of the property described in this application. 
 
Ms. Scofield asked what would happen if the other property was developed. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

16 
 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that the vacant piece of property does not require a screen wall at this 
time.  If the property was developed as O-1 Zoning, a screen wall would be required 
where the property abuts residential property.  The other scenario is that if the property 
were developed the owner could come before this Board and request a variance to 
eliminate the screen wall. 
 
Ms. Scofield asked who owns the property at 29 Crestfield. 
 
Mr. Bhalerao said that the home had been foreclosed on and no one is living there at 
this time.   
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed.  
 
There is one written objection on file.  There are no written approvals on file. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if the Board could request that the petitioner add additional 
arborvitae. 
 
Mr. Motzny said that as a condition of the variance, the Board can request that the 
petitioner add additional arborvitae on his side of the property, but the Board cannot ask 
them to add additional screening on property that does not belong to them. 
 
Mr. Larco said that he was not sure if this area was dedicated as a personal walkway.  
Mr. Larco said that it would be there preference to add additional arborvitae and would 
be more aesthetically pleasing. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Strat 
 
MOVED, to postpone the request of Wattles Investment Company, 4000 Livernois for 
relief of the 6’ high masonry screen wall required by Section 39.10.01, along the east 
side of the property where it abuts residentially zoned property until the meeting of 
September 16, 2008. 
 

• To give the petitioner the opportunity to discuss other alternatives with the 
adjacent neighbor. 

• To give the petitioner the opportunity to bring in a plan showing additional 
landscaping. 

 
Yeas:  6 – Bartnik, Clark, Courtney, Kovacs, Lambert, Strat 
 
MOVED TO POSTPONE THIS REQUEST UNTIL THE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 16, 
2008 CARRIED 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           AUGUST 19, 2008 

17 
 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he drives by this parking lot every day and has never seen it full 
and would rather see a variance than require more parking. 
 
Mr. Strat informed the Board that the Planning Commission is in the process of 
reviewing the Master Plan as well as the Zoning Ordinance and has determined that  
they are antiquated, and there are other types of uses that require more parking.  The  
Planning Commission is looking into changes that they will be able to make. There are 
many other sites that have more parking space than what is needed.  Mr. Strat stated 
that he feels this request would be reasonable. 
 
Motion by Strat 
Supported by Bartnik 
 
MOVED, to grant Chinna Middela/Wattles Investment Co., 4000 Livernois, relief of the 
Ordinance to alter a tenant space within an existing office building for a medical office 
that will result in 36 available parking spaces where Section 40.21.70 of the Troy Zoning 
requires 43 parking spaces. 
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• Variance will not have an adverse effect to public interest. 
• Variance applies only to the property described in this application. 

 
Yeas:  6 – Bartnik, Clark, Courtney, Kovacs, Lambert, Strat 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
Mr. Motzny informed the Board that the booklets he passed out earlier in the evening 
contained material that applies to this Board and said it will be a quick reference for the 
Board members.  When revisions are made, additions will be provided to the Board. 
Mr. Bartnik asked if this booklet also addressed items brought forward by the Planning 
Commission. 
 
Mr. Motzny said that the literature in these books apply only to the Board of Zoning 
Appeals and believes that a book is being compiled that will apply to the Planning 
Commission.   
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 8:50 P.M. 
 
 
              
       Matthew Kovacs, Chairman 
 
              
       Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT AUGUST 26, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on August 26, 2008 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson Mark J. Vleck 
Mark Maxwell Wayne Wright 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-08-099 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Vleck and Wright are excused from attendance at this 
meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-08-100 
Moved by: Maxwell 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as submitted.  
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01e



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT AUGUST 26, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-08-101 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Ullmann 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the August 12, 2008 Regular meeting as 
presented. 
 
Yes: Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Schultz, Strat, Ullmann 
Abstain: Tagle 
Absent: Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 

 
Robert Schultz, 365 E. Square Lake Road, Troy, asked if the Planning Commission 
intended to regulate utility trailers. 
 
Chair Schultz responded that the Planning Commission was discussing the outdoor 
parking of commercial vehicles in residential districts.  He explained that utility 
trailers would not be discussed at this time. 
 
Mr. Miller informed the resident that future public notice would be published in the 
Troy-Somerset Gazette newspaper.  Additionally, the resident can call the Planning 
Commission for updates on this item. 

 
 
5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat presented a brief BZA Report.  

 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Miller stated there was no August DDA meeting. 
 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported on the following: 

 Troy Plaza PUD received Conceptual Development Plan Approval on August 25, 
2008. 

 The September 23, 2008 Special/Study meeting will be dedicated to the Master 
Plan. 

 Public Hearing for Master Plan is scheduled for October 7, 2008. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT AUGUST 26, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 3 - 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
8. POTENTIAL SITE PLAN APPLICATION – Proposed Bank with Drive-Thru, North side 

of Big Beaver, West of Coolidge (3250 West Big Beaver), Section 19, Zoned P-1 and 
O-M (Controlled by Consent Judgment)  
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item.  He said representatives from NAI Farbman and 
Atwell-Hicks were present to discuss a potential bank with a drive-thru to be located 
on property that presently serves as the parking lot for the Sheffield Office Building.  
Mr. Savidant said a significant portion of the property is zoned P-1 and would 
require rezoning to O-1 or O-M for a bank.  Additionally, it was noted that a Consent 
Judgment, which would need to be amended, controls a portion of the property. 
 
John Kauppila of Atwell-Hicks and Andy Gutman of NAI Farbman presented a site 
plan for the drive-thru bank. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
The following comments were suggested by the Planning Commission: 

 Strengthen relationship with Big Beaver Road. 

 Pedestrian-friendly design. 

 Provide better location for exit drive for drive-thru. 

 Consider other uses on out parcel. 

 Potential for public art in front of building. 

 Sensitivity to residential subdivision to the west. 
 
 

9. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 215-B) – Article 04.20.00 and 
Article 40.66.00, Commercial Vehicle Definitions and Outdoor Parking of 
Commercial Vehicles in Residential Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
It was generally agreed to develop provisions prohibiting the outdoor storage of 
commercial vehicles in residential areas.  Applicants could still apply for waivers from 
the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA).  Additionally, BZA standards for considering 
commercial vehicle applications should be modified to require that all three standards 
of Section 43.74.01 should be met, rather than just two of the three.  This will have the 
effect of providing more evidence to the BZA so that they can make a better informed 
decision. 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT AUGUST 26, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 4 - 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
Mr. Ullmann stated that there were some very innovative ideas regarding 
stormwater management in the August/September 2008 issue of Planning, 
published by the American Planning Association. 
 
Mr. Strat discussed the Master Plan proposal dated April 2006 and commented that 
it had been nearly two and one-half years since the proposal was prepared, and the 
Master Plan is still not adopted. 
 
Mr. Miller announced that a joint meeting is being planned for the Birmingham and 
Troy Planning Commissions.  The purpose of the meeting is to update both boards 
and the Chamber of Commerce on the status of the Troy-Birmingham Transit 
Center.  Potential dates are September 15 and 17, 2008. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Robert M. Schultz, Chair 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2008 PC Minutes\Draft\08-26-08 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 26, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on August 26, 2008 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson Mark J. Vleck 
Mark Maxwell Wayne Wright 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-08-099 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Vleck and Wright are excused from attendance at this 
meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-08-100 
Moved by: Maxwell 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as submitted.  
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01f



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 26, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-08-101 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Ullmann 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the August 12, 2008 Regular meeting as 
presented. 
 
Yes: Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Schultz, Strat, Ullmann 
Abstain: Tagle 
Absent: Vleck, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 

 
Robert Schultz, 365 E. Square Lake Road, Troy, asked if the Planning Commission 
intended to regulate utility trailers. 
 
Chair Schultz responded that the Planning Commission was discussing the outdoor 
parking of commercial vehicles in residential districts.  He explained that utility 
trailers would not be discussed at this time. 
 
Mr. Miller informed the resident that future public notice would be published in the 
Troy-Somerset Gazette newspaper.  Additionally, the resident can call the Planning 
Commission for updates on this item. 

 
 
5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat presented a brief BZA Report.  

 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Miller stated there was no August DDA meeting. 
 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Miller reported on the following: 

 Troy Plaza PUD received Conceptual Development Plan Approval on August 25, 
2008. 

 The September 23, 2008 Special/Study meeting will be dedicated to the Master 
Plan. 

 Public Hearing for Master Plan is scheduled for October 7, 2008. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL AUGUST 26, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 3 - 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
8. POTENTIAL SITE PLAN APPLICATION – Proposed Bank with Drive-Thru, North side 

of Big Beaver, West of Coolidge (3250 West Big Beaver), Section 19, Zoned P-1 and 
O-M (Controlled by Consent Judgment)  
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item.  He said representatives from NAI Farbman and 
Atwell-Hicks were present to discuss a potential bank with a drive-thru to be located 
on property that presently serves as the parking lot for the Sheffield Office Building.  
Mr. Savidant said a significant portion of the property is zoned P-1 and would 
require rezoning to O-1 or O-M for a bank.  Additionally, it was noted that a Consent 
Judgment, which would need to be amended, controls a portion of the property. 
 
John Kauppila of Atwell-Hicks and Andy Gutman of NAI Farbman presented a site 
plan for the drive-thru bank. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
The following comments were suggested by the Planning Commission: 

 Strengthen relationship with Big Beaver Road. 

 Pedestrian-friendly design. 

 Provide better location for exit drive for drive-thru. 

 Consider other uses on out parcel. 

 Potential for public art in front of building. 

 Sensitivity to residential subdivision to the west. 
 
 

9. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 215-B) – Article 04.20.00 and 
Article 40.66.00, Commercial Vehicle Definitions and Outdoor Parking of 
Commercial Vehicles in Residential Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
It was generally agreed to develop provisions prohibiting the outdoor storage of 
commercial vehicles in residential areas.  Applicants could still apply for waivers from 
the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA).  Additionally, BZA standards for considering 
commercial vehicle applications should be modified to require that all three standards 
of Section 43.74.01 should be met, rather than just two of the three.  This will have the 
effect of providing more evidence to the BZA so that they can make a better informed 
decision. 

 





TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   August 27, 2008  
 

 1

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC)  was held on August 27, 2008 at 7:00 PM at 
Troy Community Center, 3179 Livernois.  Disha Bora and Joseph Niemiec called the 
meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Willa Adamo 

Disha Bora (Co chair) 
Geon Woo Kim (Secretary) 
Jason Lee 
Jennifer Liang 
Joseph Niemiec (Co-chair) 
Vikram Prasad 
Sevita Rama  
Shaina Sekhri  
Rachita Singh 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Neil Shaw, Emily Wang, David Wylie 
VISITORS: Sandy Macknis and Jeff Stewart – Troy Daze Committee 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 
                              
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 

Resolution # TY-2008-8-12 
 
 Moved by   Prasad 

  Seconded by  Sekhri 
   
  RESOLVED, That the minutes of May 28, 2008 be approved. 

  Yes:  All – 10 
            No:       0  
  Absent:  3 – Shaw, Wang, Wylie   
 
3.   Attendance Report:  

Report reviewed by council members, no comments.   
 

4.   Visitors    
  Sandy Macknis and Jeff Stewart – Troy Daze Committee 
   Presented the history of Troy Daze of the event. 
   Highlighted events for 2008 that include: 
    Volunteer opportunities 
    Entertainment  
    Special needs events 
    Rides and games 
    Reduced parking fees at Comm. Center 
    Parade 
    Fireworks 
 
5. Teens Taking Action  

No Update 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01g



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – FINAL MINUTES   August 27, 2008  
 

 2

 
6. Troy Daze 

No update. 
 

   
7. Motion to Excuse Absent Members Who Have Provide d Advance Notification  
 Resolution # TY-2008-8-13 

  Moved by  Kim  
  Seconded by  Rama 

  
RESOLVED that Wang and Wylie are excused. 

  Yes:   10  
            No:        0 
  Absent:   3 – Shaw, Wang, Wylie   
 
       
8. Youth Council Comments – None  

 
9. Public Comments  –  None    
10. Adjournment –   7:47 p.m. 
 
_______________________________________ 
Joseph Niemiec, Co-chair 
 
_______________________________________ 
Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 

 
Reminder Next Meeting: September 24, at 7:00 P.M.  



ETHNIC ISSUES ADVISORY BOARD     DRAFT MINUTES                           September 2, 2008  
 

TROY ETHNIC ISSUES ADVISORY BOARD 
Minutes for Tuesday, September 2, 2008 

 
 

I. Call to Order 7:10 pm 
 

II. Roll Call 
 

  Present Michelle Haight 
    Karen Yelder 
    Kelly Jones 
       Mayada Fakhouri 
    Grigore Buia 
    Cindy Stewart, City Liaison 
     
  Absent Cathy Francois 
    William Lawrence  
    Reuben Ellis 
    Lily Huang, Student rep 
    Tony Haddad 
 
  Visitors: Sushma Shrestha 

  
III. Approval of Minutes – August 12, 2008  

 
Motion to approve August 12, 2008 minutes by Karen Yelder, seconded by Kelly 
Jones. Approved unanimously.  
 

IV. Correspondence/ Articles 
Kelly will bring to the October meeting. 

 
 

V. Old Business 
a. Troy Daze Ethnicity 

 
  Poster Contest – Deadline is Sept. 8.  Judging is Sept. 11 in Room 404.  Remind 
  Tim McAvoy to send an e-blast.  Michelle is set with judges. 
   
  Ethnicity Booths Confirmed: 
   
  EIAB, Peru, Germany, Troy High Chinese Club, Bharatiya Temple, CAPA,  
  NAFFAA, African American Parent Support Group, Filipino American Community  
  Council. CAGD, Oriental Culture Association, Arab Chaldean & American Council.   
  Total 17 tables. 
 
  Cindy will get the trifold display board and bring the flags, pictures, Velcro, 
  tablecloths and skirts, passports from Mayada, flag stickers, pushpins, and world 
  map. Kelly and Karen will attend the Wed., Sept. 3 Booth Meeting. 
  

campbellld
Text Box
J-01h



ETHNIC ISSUES ADVISORY BOARD     DRAFT MINUTES                           September 2, 2008  
 
 
b. African American Support Group – Next meeting is Monday, Sept. 8, 7:30 pm.  

Karen will attend.  ACT prep class starts on 9/13 at Troy High.  Math Prep class 
is Sept. 20-November at Baker.  Nadeen Brown is President.  There are plans 
to print a directory. 

 
c. Troy School District Updates 

 
Elementary school – Kelly finished her presentation for the PTO/PTA presidents.  It 
was sent to Michelle for editing.  She plans to discuss the EIAB mission and goals, 
resources, and demographics.  She will send to Tim McAvoy next for approval and 
to get a date for presentation.  Barnard Elementary School held their Kindergarten 
picnic and the Cultural Community Committee had a table there with information 
related to different ethnic groups as well as a cultural newsletter; highly 
recommended for other schools. 
 
High Schools – Mayada and Padma made a presentation on August 18 to 30 new 
Troy teachers.  It included an overview on EIAB, what they do, goals, upcoming 
events, resources and Troy Interfaith Group goals. 
 

 
VI. New Business 

a. Sterling Heights Diversity Dinner September 18th at Ike’s Family Dining on Van 
Dyke, Sterling Heights. $30/ticket.  
 

b. Cultural Brochures – On hold until after Troy Daze.  Plans to start with Arab, 
Indian, Chinese, and Eastern European.  Check CIA.gov for information. 

 
 

 
VII. Motion to adjourn 8:05 pm, by  Michelle Haight and seconded by Karen Yelder  

 
 

  Next Meeting Tuesday,   October 7, 2008 at 7 pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelly Jones, EIAB Chair 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Cindy Stewart, EIAB Recording Secretary 



TROY DAZE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT  SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

CALL TO ORDER              
 
A meeting of the Troy Daze Festival Advisory Committee was held Wednesday, 
September 3, 2008 at the Troy Community Center at 8:43 pm.  

 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
 

Members Present:  Mike Gonda 
    Bob Berk 

Sandy Macknis 
    Jeff Stewart 
    Dan O’Brien 

Alison Miller 
    Jim Hattan 
    Jeff Super 
    Bob Preston 
    Sarah Wunderlich, student 
             

City Staff Present:  Cindy Stewart 
    Bob Kowalski 
    Tonya Perry 
    Mike Lyczkowski 

 
Others:    Karen Hattan 
    Doris Schuchter 
    Jeff Winiarski 

Lynn Clark 
Bob Matlick 
 

     
 
 
Additions/Deletions to Agenda 
None 
 
 
New Business 
 
a. Event Updates –  
 
Move Cutest Toddler Board to Community Center. 
 
Shirt colors: 
Thursday – Gold 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01i



TROY DAZE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT  SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

Friday – Teal 
Saturday – California Blue 
Sunday – Birch/grey 
 
Senior Sensation – Al Lindsay will have ice there. 
 
EthniCity – How many outlets?  Let Jeff Winiarski know. 
 
Kids Corner – Needs one outlet for games/tent. 
 
Senior Sensation – Last year we needed a picnic table or folding chairs in 
parking lot while they wait for shuttle.  Do same this year – 10 chairs. 
 
Operations – Set up large Entertainment Tent, Outdoor Stage and Vendor Tent.  
Trailers delivered Friday.  Headquarters set up.  Set up for EthniCity Tent and 
Photo/Student Art to be delivered Saturday.  Sunday at 8 am – set up for rest of 
tents. 
 
Dan O’Brien got a deal on pop and water and Jeff Winiarski offered to pay for 
this. 
 
Work Schedule: 
Monday, 8 am – 4 pm 
Tuesday, 8 am – 5/6 pm 
Wednesday, 8 am – 8 pm 
Thursday we begin. 
Friday, 8 am - close   
  
 
Need someone to pick up cleaning supplies and fire extinguishers. 
 
Clean banners. 
 
Laminate Friday afternoon at the Community Center. 
 
Make 10 car dealer passes. 
 
Adjourn 
 
RESOLUTION # TD-2008-09-26 
Moved by: Alison Miller 
Seconded by:  Jim Hattan 
 
RESOLVED, that the Troy Daze Advisory Committee Meeting is adjourned. 
Yes: All 
No: None 



TROY DAZE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT  SEPTEMBER 3, 2008 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:01 pm. 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Bob Berk, Co-Chairperson 
 
 
 _____________________________________________ 
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on September 9, 2008 in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson Phillip Sanzica 
Mark Maxwell Wayne Wright 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
Mark J. Vleck 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-102 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Sanzica and Wright are excused from attendance at 
this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-103 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as submitted.  
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01j



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

 
REZONING REQUEST 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING REQUEST (PUD 006) – Abandonment of The 

Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South side of Long Lake 
Road, West side of John R Road, Section 14, From PUD 006 (The Oasis at 
Centennial Park Planned Unit Development) back to previous R-1C (One Family 
Residential) Zoning District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Steve Mularoni addressed the Planning Commission.  Mr. Mularoni was a member 
of the development team that prepared the Concept Development Plan for PUD 6.  
Mr. Mularoni sent a letter to the Planning Commission indicating he owned two 
parcels of the former PUD parcel and controlled five parcels.  He asked the 
Planning Commission to consider rezoning the parcel to O-1 so that medical offices 
could be developed on the site in the future. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-104 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the PUD 006 to R-1C rezoning request, located on the south side of 
Long Lake, west side of John R Road, within Section 14, being approximately 9.34 
acres in size, be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 3 - 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU-360) – Proposed Restaurant, 

Existing Columbia Center Office Buildings, South side corner of Big Beaver Road, 
West of Livernois (101 and 201 W. Big Beaver), Section 28, Zoned O-S-C (Office-
Service-Commercial) District 
 
Mr. Miller presented the item.  He stated that City Management supports a 
restaurant at this location but there are some issues that need to be addressed prior 
to recommending approval. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Steve Dearing of Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment (OHM), the City’s Traffic Consultant, 
summarized traffic issues related to the development.  These included: 
 

(1) Design of access road as a “slip lane” with relatively high speeds for cars; and 
(2) Potential turning conflicts between the access drive and Spencer Drive. 
 
Alan Kiriluk of Kirco Development Company, the applicant, discussed the proposed 
restaurant as it relates to the Big Beaver Road Corridor Study. 
 
Mike Pudists, Architect from Yamasaki, summarized the project. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-105 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval, pursuant to Section 26.30.05 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed restaurant, located on the south 
side of Big Beaver, west of Livernois, in Section 28, within the O-S-C zoning district, 
is hereby granted. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Preliminary Site Plan shall come back to 
the Planning Commission for review and approval. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 4 - 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 
6. CITY OF CLAWSON DRAFT MASTER PLAN  

 
Mr. Savidant presented the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-106 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Clawson Planning Commission has prepared the City of 
Clawson Master Plan; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Clawson Master Plan will have no impact on the City of 
Troy; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Clawson Planning Commission has provided a copy of the 
City of Clawson Master Plan to the City of Troy Planning Commission for their 
review and comment, as required by Section 41 of Public Act 33 of 2008 as 
amended, known as the Michigan Planning Enabling Act; and, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Troy Planning Commission has 
determined that the Draft Plan is not inconsistent with the Future Land Use Plan of 
the City of Troy; and,  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Troy Planning Commission hereby 
supports the proposed City of Clawson Master Plan. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED  

 
 
7. JOINT COMMISSION MEETING – City of Troy and City of Birmingham 

 
Mr. Savidant presented the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-107 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Hutson 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 5 - 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Troy Planning Commission has the opportunity to 
participate in a joint meeting with the City of Birmingham Planning Board.  
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The intent of the meeting is to update both 
boards on the status of the proposed Troy/Birmingham Transit Center and discuss 
potential joint planning efforts for the Troy/Birmingham Transit Center.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission shall hold a joint 
Special Meeting with the City of Birmingham Planning Board on Monday, 
September 22, 2008, at 5:30 p.m. at the Birmingham DPS Office, 851 South Eton, 
Birmingham, Michigan. 
 
Yes:  All  present (7) 
Absent:  Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
Chair Schultz announced that he attended the meeting of the Oakland County 
Coordinating Zoning Committee on September 9, 2008.  The Committee 
determined that the draft Master Plan was not inconsistent with adjacent 
communities. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Robert M. Schultz, Chair 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2008 PC Minutes\Draft\09-09-08 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on September 9, 2008 in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson Phillip Sanzica 
Mark Maxwell Wayne Wright 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
Mark J. Vleck 
 
Also Present: 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
R. Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-102 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Sanzica and Wright are excused from attendance at 
this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-103 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as submitted.  
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent:  Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01k



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

 
REZONING REQUEST 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING REQUEST (PUD 006) – Abandonment of The 

Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South side of Long Lake 
Road, West side of John R Road, Section 14, From PUD 006 (The Oasis at 
Centennial Park Planned Unit Development) back to previous R-1C (One Family 
Residential) Zoning District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Steve Mularoni addressed the Planning Commission.  Mr. Mularoni was a member 
of the development team that prepared the Concept Development Plan for PUD 6.  
Mr. Mularoni sent a letter to the Planning Commission indicating he owned two 
parcels of the former PUD parcel and controlled five parcels.  He asked the 
Planning Commission to consider rezoning the parcel to O-1 so that medical offices 
could be developed on the site in the future. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-104 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the PUD 006 to R-1C rezoning request, located on the south side of 
Long Lake, west side of John R Road, within Section 14, being approximately 9.34 
acres in size, be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 3 - 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST (SU-360) – Proposed Restaurant, 

Existing Columbia Center Office Buildings, South side corner of Big Beaver Road, 
West of Livernois (101 and 201 W. Big Beaver), Section 28, Zoned O-S-C (Office-
Service-Commercial) District 
 
Mr. Miller presented the item.  He stated that City Management supports a 
restaurant at this location but there are some issues that need to be addressed prior 
to recommending approval. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Steve Dearing of Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment (OHM), the City’s Traffic Consultant, 
summarized traffic issues related to the development.  These included: 
 

(1) Design of access road as a “slip lane” with relatively high speeds for cars; and 
(2) Potential turning conflicts between the access drive and Spencer Drive. 
 
Alan Kiriluk of Kirco Development Company, the applicant, discussed the proposed 
restaurant as it relates to the Big Beaver Road Corridor Study. 
 
Mike Pudists, Architect from Yamasaki, summarized the project. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-105 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval, pursuant to Section 26.30.05 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed restaurant, located on the south 
side of Big Beaver, west of Livernois, in Section 28, within the O-S-C zoning district, 
is hereby granted. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Preliminary Site Plan shall come back to 
the Planning Commission for review and approval. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL SEPTEMBER 9, 2008 
  

 
 

 - 4 - 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 
6. CITY OF CLAWSON DRAFT MASTER PLAN  

 
Mr. Savidant presented the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-106 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Clawson Planning Commission has prepared the City of 
Clawson Master Plan; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Clawson Master Plan will have no impact on the City of 
Troy; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Clawson Planning Commission has provided a copy of the 
City of Clawson Master Plan to the City of Troy Planning Commission for their 
review and comment, as required by Section 41 of Public Act 33 of 2008 as 
amended, known as the Michigan Planning Enabling Act; and, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Troy Planning Commission has 
determined that the Draft Plan is not inconsistent with the Future Land Use Plan of 
the City of Troy; and,  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City of Troy Planning Commission hereby 
supports the proposed City of Clawson Master Plan. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED  

 
 
7. JOINT COMMISSION MEETING – City of Troy and City of Birmingham 

 
Mr. Savidant presented the item. 
 
General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2008-09-107 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Hutson 





BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

1 
 

The Chairman, Matthew Kovacs, called the meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals to 
order at 7:32 P.M., on Tuesday, September 16, 2008 in Council Chambers of the Troy 
City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:   Michael Bartnik 
    Kenneth Courtney 
    Marcia Gies 
    Matthew Kovacs 
    Dave Lambert 
     
ALSO PRESENT:  Mitch Grusnick, Residential Plan Analyst 
    Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
    Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
ABSENT:   Glenn Clark 

Wayne Wright 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Bartnik 
 
MOVED, to excuse Mr. Wright from this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yeas:    5 –Courtney, Gies, Kovacs, Lambert, Bartnik 
Absent:   2 – Clark, Wright 
 
MOTION TO EXCUSE MR. WRIGHT CARRIED 
 
Mr. Kovacs informed that the petitioners that they did have the option of postponing 
their requests due to the fact that there are two members missing. 
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF AUGUST 19, 2008 
 
Motion by Lambert 
Supported by Courtney 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of August 19, 2008 as written. 
 
Yeas:    4 – Courtney, Kovacs, Lambert, Bartnik 
Absent:   1 – Clark 
Abstain:   1 – Gies 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES AS WRITTEN CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 - APPROVAL OF ITEMS #3 THROUGH ITEM #6 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01l



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

2 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
RESOLVED, that Items #3 through #6 are hereby approved in accordance with the 
suggested resolutions printed in the Agenda Explanation. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Gies 
 
Yeas:  5 – Kovacs, Lambert, Bartnik, Courtney, Gies 
Absent: 1 - Clark 
 
ITEM #3 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  HANDLEMAN REAL ESTATE LLC, 500 KIRTS, 
for relief of the 6’ high masonry screening wall required along the west 606’ of the north 
property line where it abuts residentially zoned land. 
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that the petitioner is requesting renewal of relief, granted by this 
Board, of the required 6’ high masonry-screening wall along their northern property line 
where it abuts residentially zoned land.  This relief was originally granted in 1984, based 
on the fact that the petitioner would be installing a berm with evergreen and deciduous 
plantings to screen the residential sites.  A portion of the property to the north has been 
rezoned to the C-F zoning classification and therefore the renewal of relief is only 
required for the west 606 feet.  This item last appeared before this Board in September 
2005 and was granted a three (3) year renewal at that time.  Other than the change of 
adjacent zoning the conditions remain the same and there are no complaints or 
objections on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant the request of Handleman Company, 500 Kirts, a three (3) year 
renewal of their variance for relief of the 6’ high masonry-screening wall required along 
the west 606 feet of their northern property line where it abuts residentially zoned land. 
 

 A berm with landscape is provided along the property line. 

 Conditions remain the same. 

 There are no objections or complaints on file. 
 
ITEM #4 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  PB & J INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT, 
6050 LIVERNOIS, for relief to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of the 6’ high 
masonry screen wall required along the north property line. 
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that the petitioner is requesting renewal of relief granted by 
Board to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of the 6’ high masonry-screen wall 
required along the north property line. The Board originally granted this relief in 1989 
when the second building was constructed.  This item last appeared before this Board in 
September 2005 and was granted a three (3)-year renewal at that time.  This property 
has since been sold to different corporations and therefore now requires two (2) 
renewals. We have no objections or complaints on file. 

 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

3 
 

ITEM #4 – con’t. 
 
MOVED, to grant the request of PB & J International Development 6050 Livernois, a 
three (3) year renewal of relief to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of the 6’ high 
masonry-screen wall required along the north property line. 
 

 There are no objections or complaints on file. 

 Conditions remain the same. 
 
ITEM #5 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  F & A INVESTMENTS, 6054 LIVERNOIS, for 
relief of the Ordinance to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of the 6’ high masonry 
screen wall required along the north property line and also along the east property line 
where the site abuts residentially zoned property. 
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that the Petitioner is requesting renewal of relief to maintain a 6’ 
high wood fence in lieu of the 6’ high masonry screen wall required along the north 
property line and relief of the 6’ high masonry screen wall required along the east 
property line where the site abuts residentially zoned property.  The Board originally 
granted this relief in 1989 when the second building was constructed.  This item last 
appeared before this Board in September 2005 and was granted a three (3)-year 
renewal at that time.  This property has since been sold to different corporations and 
therefore now requires two (2) renewals. We have no objections or complaints on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant F & A Investments, 6054 Livernois a three-year (3) renewal of relief to 
maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of the 6’ high masonry screen wall required along 
the north property line and relief of the 6’ high masonry screen wall required along the 
east property line where the site abuts residentially zoned property. 
 

 There is existing vegetation along the east property line. 

 Conditions remain the same. 

 There are no objections or complaints on file. 
 
ITEM #6 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  ST. NICHOLAS GREEK ORTHODOX 
CHURCH, 760 W. WATTLES, for relief to maintain a 4’-6” high landscaped berm in lieu 
of the 4’-6” high masonry screen wall required where the parking abuts residential 
zoned property. 
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that the petitioner is requesting renewal of relief granted by this 
Board to maintain a 4’-6” high landscaped berm in lieu of the 4’-6” high masonry-screen 
wall required along their parking areas which abut residential zoned property.  This relief 
was originally granted in 1990 based on the fact that one side abuts a cemetery and the 
petitioner would install 4’-6” high landscaped berm.  This item last appeared before this 
Board at the meeting of September 2005 and was granted a three (3)-year renewal at 
that time.  Conditions remain the same and we have no complaints or objections on file. 

 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

4 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 

MOVED, to grant St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church, 760 W. Wattles, a three (3) year 
renewal of relief to maintain a 4’-6” high landscaped berm in lieu of the 4’-6” high 
masonry-screen wall required along their parking areas which abut residential zoned 
property. 
 

 Conditions remain the same. 

 There are no objections or complaints on file. 
 
ITEM #7 – APPROVAL REQUESTED.  MELISSA & BRIAN VANTONGEREN, 5361 
LIVERNOIS, for approval under Section 43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store 
a commercial vehicle outside on residential property. 
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that the petitioners are requesting approval under Section 
43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle outside on 
residential property.  The Ford F350 Cube Van described in the application does not 
meet the exceptions found in Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Troy City 
Ordinance.  In 2003, the petitioners were granted a variance, under the previous 
procedures by City Council, to store a cube van outdoors on the property.  In 2006 they 
applied for renewal of that variance but later withdrew that request because they had 
sold the vehicle.  They now have apparently purchased another vehicle and are asking 
for approval to park this vehicle outdoors on the property. 
 
This item first appeared at the meeting of August 19, 2008 and was postponed to allow 
the petitioner the opportunity to present the Board with documentation regarding their 
efforts to meet the criteria in “A” or “B”; and also to allow the petitioners to bring in a 
plan showing the addition of more landscaping. 
 
Mr. & Mrs. Vantongeren were present.  Mrs. Vantongeren presented the Board with 
documentation showing the routes that Mr. Vantongeren takes as well the cost involved 
with storing the vehicle at an outdoor storage lot and presented the Board with a letter 
from the Ace Door Company indicating that their garage could not be modified to 
accommodate this vehicle.   
 
Mr. Kovacs said that in his opinion the different routes that make up Mr. Vantongeren’s 
job make it difficult to store this vehicle at another site.  There are storage units close to 
the home that are in the city.  Mr. Kovacs said that he felt the petitioner met the criteria 
“B” that demonstrates that the existing structure cannot accommodate this vehicle. 
 
Mr. Kovacs informed the petitioner that they needed four (4) votes for approval and if 
they wished they could postpone this request until the meeting of October to allow the 
opportunity of a full Board or they could have the Board vote on this request tonight. 
 
Mr. Lambert stated that before the petitioners decided to request postponement, they 
might allow the Board the opportunity to discuss this item.  Mr. Lambert further stated  
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

5 
 

ITEM #7 – con’t. 
 
that based on the information the petitioners distributed to the Board, he feels that 
approval would be appropriate as they meet criteria “B”. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that the petitioner has met the burden that indicates this garage cannot 
be added too. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that in his opinion the petitioners did supply evidence that they cannot 
modify this particular garage.  Mr. Bartnik further stated that he feels the petitioner met 
criteria “B” and provided a letter from a garage door builder indicating that this structure 
could not be made any larger. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that there are a lot of vehicles that cannot be stored in the garages 
that exist.  Mr. Courtney said that he would be inclined to approve this request as long 
as there was a time limit placed on the variance. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked Mr. Courtney if he felt that the petitioner did not meet criteria “B”. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that just because the vehicle cannot fit into a garage, he would not 
want this type of vehicle stored outside next to his home. 
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that criteria “B” states that that the structure cannot reasonably 
accommodate or be modified in a way that it could store this vehicle.  Mr. Kovacs said 
that he believes Mr. Lambert and Mr. Bartnik feel that this structure could not be 
modified in a reasonable manner to accommodate this truck. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that the he agrees but that there are a number of trucks parked 
outside that he would not want parked next to his house.  Mr. Courtney further stated 
that he would agree to approve this request, but not for a long period of time. 
 
Mr. Motzny stated that the approval cannot exceed two (2) years, but the Board could 
approve a time frame that would be less than the two (2) years. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that he would be willing to allow approval for two (2) years, but also 
informed the petitioner that at the end of the two years, other accommodations should 
be made for this vehicle. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Gies 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

6 
 

ITEM #7 – con’t. 
 
MOVED, to grant Melissa & Brian Vantongeren, 5361 Livernois, approval under Section 
43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle outside on 
residential property for a period of two (2) years. 
 

 Petitioners have met criteria “B” and “C”. 

 At the end of two years, the petitioners will have to appear before this Board 
again for approval to keep this commercial vehicle on their property. 

 
Yeas:  5 – Kovacs, Lambert, Bartnik, Courtney, Gies 
Absent: 1 – Clark 
 
MOTION TO GRANT APPROVAL FOR TWO (2) YEARS CARRIED 
 
ITEM #8 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  WATTLES INVESTMENT CO., 4000 
LIVERNOIS for relief of the 6’ high masonry screen wall along the east side of the 
property as required by Section 39.10.01. 
 
The petitioner had stepped out of Council Chambers and the Chairman postponed the 
hearing of this request. 
 
ITEM #9 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  CHARLES MUNSELLE, 1340 CAMBRIA, for 
relief of the Ordinance to construct a 528 square foot attached garage and 328 square 
foot storage room, which would result in a total of attached accessory building on this 
property to 1,384 where Section 40.56.01 limits the maximum area of attached 
accessory use buildings to 1,240 square feet.  
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to 
construct an addition to the existing home.  The site plan submitted indicates the 
construction of a proposed 528 square foot attached garage and 328 square foot 
storage room.  This dwelling currently has an existing 528 square foot attached garage.  
If approved, this addition would increase the total of attached accessory use buildings 
on this property to 1,384 square feet. 
 
Section 40.56.01 limits the maximum area of attached accessory use buildings to 75% 
of the dwelling’s ground floor living area.  Since the ground floor living area of the 
dwelling is 1,654 square feet, the total of all accessory use buildings cannot exceed 
1,240 square feet. 
 
Mr. Munselle was present and stated that he is asking for an additional 144 square feet.  
This residence is a two-story, four bedroom colonial on a lot that is 120’ x 170’.  There is 
no basement.  The Munselles have an in-ground pool and are experiencing problems 
with the storage of pool equipment as well as landscape equipment.  The present 
garage only has room for one car.  Mr. Munselle had a garden tractor that he stored at 
his neighbor’s home, however, that home was sold and when he lost the ability to store  



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

7 
 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
the tractor he sold it.  They would like to purchase bicycles but again have nowhere to 
put them. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if the existing garage were attached to the home if it would exceed 
the limit allowed by Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Grusnick said that if the existing garage were converted to living space a variance 
would not be required to add another two-car garage.  Part of the square footage is 
storage and does come under the accessory use.  If the square footage of the storage 
room were deducted the garage would comply. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if any other variances would be required. 
 
Mr. Grusnick stated that the petitioner complies with the Ordinance regarding setbacks 
and lot coverage. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked what the allowable square footage for garages was before the 
Ordinance was changed regarding garages. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that there was no maximum as long as it complied with the square 
footage of the house and lot coverage.  If this was a detached garage it could be 
constructed to equal 100% of the ground floor area of the home. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are four (4) written approvals on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to grant Charles Munselle, 1340 Cambria, relief of the Ordinance to construct 
a 528 square foot attached garage and 328 square foot storage room, which would 
result in a total of attached accessory buildings on this property to 1,384 square feet 
where Section 40.56.01 limits the maximum area of attached accessory use buildings to 
1,240 square feet. 
 

 Variance request is small. 

 Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 

 Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
 
Yeas:  4 – Courtney, Gies, Kovacs, Lambert 
Nays:  1 – Bartnik 
Absent: 1 – Clark 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

8 
 

ITEM #9 – con’t. 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #8 (TAKEN OUT OF ORDER) – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  WATTLES 
INVESTMENT CO., 4000 LIVERNOIS for relief of the 6’ high masonry screen wall along 
the east side of the property as required by Section 39.10.01. 
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Section 39.10.01, which 
requires a 6’ high masonry screen wall along the east property line where this site abuts 
Single Family Residential Zoning.  A variance for this wall was originally granted by the 
Board in 1985 based, in part, that the land to the east was undeveloped.  When this 
item appeared for renewal in 1999, it was granted a one-year renewal and the Board 
indicated that at the end of that year a new public hearing should be scheduled since a 
majority of the adjacent property was then developed with new single family homes.  A 
review of our records, however, does not indicate that the new public hearing was ever 
held.  The current owners of the property are asking for a variance to continue to 
eliminate this required screen wall. 
 
This item first appeared before this Board at the meeting of August 19, 2008 and was 
postponed to allow the petitioner to contact the surrounding property owners to see if 
there was another solution to add additional screening. 
 
Since the meeting of August 19th, it has been verified that the City owns the 10’ of 
property with the sidewalk to the east. Mr. Grusnick also informed the Board that the 
petitioner had presented a landscape plan to Ron Hynd, Landscape Analyst for the City 
and Mr. Hynd has determined that there is not enough space for the petitioner to add 
additional plantings used for screening. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if it was indicated that the wall would be required. 
 
Mr. Grusnick said that it has been determined that the City would not give approval for 
additional plantings as there is not enough space. 
 
Mr. Michael Larco of Wattles Properties was present.  Mr. Larco said that he had 
spoken to Mr. Bhalerao, the homeowner at 30 Crestfield, and they had proposed to add 
55 emerald green arborvitae on the east side of the property.  The homeowner indicated 
that he was in favor of this proposal.  Mr. Stimac informed Mr. Larco that plantings on 
their property were not acceptable by the City because once the plants were matured; 
they could hang over a portion of the sidewalk and create a safety hazard for people 
walking along this area.  Mr. Larco also suggested that he could put arborvitae along 
the property line of 30 Crestfield and along their east property line to the dumpster 
enclosure.  If that is not acceptable Mr. Larco said that he would put in the wall. 
 
 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

9 
 

ITEM #8 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that the City has indicated that the arborvitae Mr. Larco is proposing 
would not be allowed due to the lack of space in this area.  Mr. Courtney also asked if 
the petitioner was proposing to put the arborvitae on the property owned by Mr.  
Bhalerao.  The only way that could happen was if the homeowner would allow him to do 
that. 
 
Mr. Larco stated that the homeowner was present and he could let the Board know if he 
would allow that. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked Mr. Bhalerao to step up to the podium. 
 
Mr. Bhalerao stated that he is the property owner immediately adjacent to 4000 
Livernois and he would allow the petitioner to put the arborvitae on his property.  Since 
Mr. Larco has presented this solution, Mr. Bhalerao said that he would be in favor of 
these plantings.   
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he did not know if there was any way for the City to regulate these 
arborvitae.  Mr. Kovacs was not sure who would be responsible for the upkeep of this 
landscaping. 
 
Mr. Motzny said that the same question was asked at the last meeting and this Board 
does not have the authority to grant a variance subject to landscaping being placed on 
property that is not owned by the petitioner.  This Board can grant a variance stating 
that he does not have to put a wall up, but it cannot make the petitioner put in 
landscaping on property owned by someone else. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if the Board could grant a short term variance and then if the 
petitioner did not put in the extra arborvitae could make him put up the wall. 
 
Mr. Motzny said that this Board could not grant a temporary variance on this property.  
The Board would either have to grant the variance or deny it. 
 
Mr. Courtney stated that he thought a wall variance had a time limit. 
 
Mr. Motzny said that you could impose a time limit on the substitute for a required 
screen wall but if the Board was to grant a permanent variance that would mean that the 
screen wall would be eliminated. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he can foresee several problems with granting a temporary 
variance based on the planting of more arborvitae.  Other people will be affected by this 
variance and although this neighbor may be happy with that solution, other neighbors 
may not be. 
 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

10 
 

ITEM #8 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Bartnik questioned the petitioner on the drawings that were submitted and asked 
how high the proposed wall would be. 
 
Mr. Larco stated that the dumpster enclosure is 5’ but the wall could be constructed at a 
height of either 4’ or 6’.  The petitioner submitted this picture so that the Board would 
have an idea of what type of wall they would be erecting. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked what type of material would be used for this wall. 
 
Mr. Larco stated it was a concrete wall.  Mr. Larco further stated that the only variance 
he would request regarding this wall, would be that it did not extend all the way to the 
sidewalk at 6’.  Mr. Larco asked if a portion of the wall could be smaller so that traffic 
entering or exiting the driveway would have a clear view of pedestrians or oncoming 
traffic.  Mr. Larco also said that there is a brick wall around the dumpster and he would 
like the concrete wall to stop at the dumpster.  The new screening wall would be 6’ high 
and 175’ long. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that the variance could be granted with certain conditions.  Mr. Kovacs 
asked Mr. Grusnick if this proposed wall would meet the requirements for a screening 
wall. 
 
Mr. Grusnick said that it will meet all the requirements. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked if this wall would be 5’ or 6’. 
 
Mr. Larco said that in order to keep it in line with the dumpster it would be 5’, but he 
would be willing to put up the 6’ high wall. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
Mr. Courtney clarified that the wall would be 6’ high. 
 
Mr. Bhalerao stated that he would prefer a 6’ high wall. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said it makes sense to bring the wall back from the sidewalk as it would 
increase safety for both the driveway and sidewalk. 
 
Motion by Bartnik 
Supported by Courtney 
 
MOVED, to grant Wattles Investment Co., 4000 Livernois, relief to put up a 6’ high 
masonry screening wall that will run 175’ on the property line. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

11 
 

ITEM #8 – con’t. 
 

 Wall placement will start at the first parking space north of the sidewalk and 
extend approximately 175’ to the dumpster enclosure. 

 Limited amount of space restricts landscaping. 

 Variance is not contrary to public interest. 

 Variance is permanent. 
 
Yeas:  5 – Lambert, Bartnik, Courtney, Gies, Kovacs 
Absent: 1 – Clark 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #10 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MR. & MRS. THOMAS SAWYER, 895 
NORWICH, for relief of the Ordinance to construct a garage addition on a legal non-
conforming structure which increases the non-conformity.  
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that the existing home has side yard setbacks of 5.3’ and 9.6’, 
which total 14.9 when added together.  Section 30.10.06 requires a 15’ minimum for 
both side yards in the R-1E Zoning District. 
 
The proposed garage addition will further result in a 22.3’ front yard setback where 25’ 
is required and a reduction of the 5.3’ side yard down to a 4.4’ side yard setback, which 
would reduce the side yard setbacks to 14’. 
 
Section 40.50.04 prohibits expansions of non-conforming structures in a way that 
increases the non-conformity. 
 
Mr. Larry Bertollini, the Architect for this project was present as well as Mr. Thomas 
Sawyer and his brother David Sawyer.  A mortgage survey was done on this property 
and Mr. Sawyer met with Mr. Grusnick regarding this project.  Mr. Grusnick suggested 
that in order to conform to the Ordinance the garage should be constructed at an angle 
and to construct a front entrance garage.  Mr. Sawyer did not want to do that so he 
contacted Mr. Bertollini to look at other options.  This property is at a disadvantage as 
his lot is on the curve, the setback increases at the center of the property. 
 
Mr. Bertollini went on to say that Mr. Sawyer wants to improve the flow of the house, 
increase the size of the master bedroom and create a breakfast nook.  The existing 
garage was created from a carport and is too small for two cars.  The proposed garage 
would be 21’-6” wide and 22’ deep.  There are several other homes on Norwich that 
have received variances that have reduced their front setbacks also.  Mr. Bertollini 
passed out pictures of other homes on Norwich that had received variances to construct 
new garages.  Mr. Bertollini addressed each home that had received a variance and 
compared the end result with what they are proposing.  Mr. Bertollini contends that 
these variances were larger than what Mr. Sawyer is asking for. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

12 
 

ITEM #10 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Bertollini said that this is a unique situation because of the way the house sits on the 
lot.  The proposed plan with the addition shows that the wall is 9’-6” from the property 
line at the closest point and at the end of the addition it is 9’-9”.  In designing the 
addition they felt that a 22’ width on the garage was the bare minimum.  The side yard 
tapers 8’ back from the furthest point of the house to the street and when you get to the 
far corner, it is non-conforming by 1’.  This is not an across the board variance, but the 
front corner is approximately 2.7’ and if this space is averaged out the triangular shape 
it would come to approximately 1’-4” all the way across.  The site lines would not be any 
different to the neighbors to the north because of the way the home is on the lot.  A lot 
of time and effort has been put behind this project and they are trying to keep sizes 
down as much as possible.   
 
Mr. Courtney asked why not a 25’ garage width rather than 27’. 
 
Mr. Bertollini stated that the garage width is only 21’-6”.  The other 5’ of the addition is 
an addition to the master suite. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Ms. Donna Modras, 905 Norwich was present.  Ms. Modras said that Mr. Sawyer had 
come over with some plans for this construction but never mentioned anything about 
expanding the master bedroom.  Ms. Modras said that she has a number of concerns 
about the garage.  Mr. & Mrs. Modras have small children and live directly north of this 
property and believe that this garage will obstruct her view of the children while they are 
riding their bikes on the sidewalk.  Right now the area is visible from the front porch, but 
once the garage is built the view will be obstructed.  Everybody would like a two car 
garage, but Ms. Modras does not believe that this subdivision allows the space for a two 
car garage.  Ms. Modras also said that she does not want to look out of her front door 
and see the back of someone’s garage.  Ms. Modras believes this will bring property 
values down and will create a hardship for her in keeping an eye on her children.  This 
garage would create an infringement on the enjoyment of her property. 
 
Mr. Kovacs informed Ms. Modras that a garage could still be constructed without a 
variance.  Essentially the variance would not be next to her property line.  The corner 
that is the closest to Ms. Modras’ home, meets the 25’ setback. 
 
Ms. Modras said that without a variance he couldn’t come out that far. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that the corner of his house meets the front setback, the opposite 
corner does not meet the setback and this is the area that will require the variance. 
 
Board members explained to Ms. Modras what the petitioner would be allowed to do 
absent a variance. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

13 
 

ITEM #10 – con’t. 
 
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Adams, 926 Norwich were present and stated that they objected to 
this request.  Mr. Adams pointed out that the petitioner is also asking for a variance 
regarding the side yard setback.   
 
Mr. Kovacs said that the side yard setback must equal 15’ for both sides. Mr. Kovacs 
stated that the Board could ask the petitioner to move the garage over 6”. 
 
Mr. Adams said that he believes this is precedent setting and that Mr. Bertollini said that 
the variance would be less than 1’-4”.  Mr. Adams said that they do not have any 
problem with him adding to the foyer or the breakfast nook and said that the petitioner is 
asking for too large a variance. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that the petitioner is asking for a very small variance. 
 
Mr. Adams said that he not only objects to the front setback variance but also objects to 
the side yard variance. 
 
Ms. Pam Lourim, 904 Norwich was present and stated that she lives directly across the 
street from this property.  Ms. Lourim said that she objects to this request as this curve 
is a very high speed traffic area and does not feel the extension of the garage would be 
safe for the children.   
 
Mr. Kovacs said that the garage will be 22.5’ from the front setback. 
 
Ms. Lourim said that it will stick out quite a ways on the curve.  A lot of children cross 
the street in this area and the garage will block the visibility. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that the petitioner could put up 6’ high shrubs along the front property 
line and this Board would only be able to request that this garage be pushed back 2’. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that if there are a number of speeders on this street, the property 
owners should call the police. 
 
Ms. Lourim said that they have and a stop sign was put in, however, traffic does not 
stop or slow down. 
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There are two (2) written approvals on file.  There are four (4) written objections on file. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if the petitioner would like to postpone this request until the next 
scheduled meeting to allow for the opportunity of a full Board.  Mr. Bertollini indicated 
that he would like to hear some of the discussion of the Board before making his 
decision. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

14 
 

ITEM #10 – con’t. 
 
Ms. Gies stated that she understands what the neighbors are saying about the position 
of the garage to the sidewalk, however, believes this is a very small variance request 
and has no problem with it. 
 
Mr. Bartnik stated that he agrees with Ms. Gies. 
 
Motion by Bartnik 
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to grant Mr.  & Mrs. Thomas Sawyer, 895 Norwich, relief of the Ordinance to 
construct a garage addition on a legal non-conforming structure, which will result in a 
front yard setback of 22.3’ where 25’ is required and a side yard setback of 14’ where 
15’ is required. 
 

 Variance request is minimal. 

 Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 

 Variance is not contrary to public interest. 

 Literal enforcement of the Ordinance does not allow the petitioner full enjoyment 
and permitted use of his residence. 

 
Yeas:  5 – Bartnik, Courtney, Gies, Kovacs, Lambert 
Absent: 1 – Clark 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #11 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MR. & MRS. CARROLL STRICKLAND, 3852 
MEADOWBROOK, for relief of the Ordinance to construct a patio enclosure that will 
result with a proposed 33’ rear yard setback where Section 30.10.02 requires a 45’ 
minimum rear yard setback in the R-1B Zoning district. 
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that the petitioners are requesting relief of the Ordinance to 
construct a patio enclosure on the rear of an existing home.  The site plan submitted 
indicates the construction of a patio enclosure will result in a proposed 33’ rear yard 
setback.  Section 30.10.02 requires a 45’ minimum rear yard setback in the R-1B 
Zoning District. 

Mr. & Mrs. Strickland were present.  Mrs. Strickland stated that their property backs up 
to a subdivision park and they have a large lot, 91’ wide x 150’ deep.  This sunroom 
would not affect any of their neighbors.  Right now they have a 48’ setback to the rear 
lot line and if they complied with the Ordinance, the sunroom would only be 3’ wide.  
The sunroom will not extend past the existing deck.  Mrs. Strickland said the proposed 
sunroom is the size they need to have full use of the room.  Mr. Strickland has arthritis 
in his spine and stairs are very difficult for him to negotiate.  In addition, their one-year 
old grandson lives with them and this will allow him to have more living space also.   
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

15 
 

ITEM #11 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that the Board sympathizes with the physical hardship that the 
petitioners have, however, the Board cannot act based upon any type of physical 
hardship, and a hardship for a variance applies to the land only. 
 
Mr. Steve Gronley, of Tony V’s Sunrooms was present and informed the Board that the 
sunroom would blend in with the house.  The shingling on the sunroom would match the 
shingles on the house and he believes this construction will add to the value of the 
home.  The siding on the sunroom comes with a lifetime warranty against chipping or 
fading. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked why this sunroom couldn’t be put in the side yard.  Mr. Kovacs said 
that he believes there is enough room in the side yard to add this room. 
 
Mr. Grusnick explained that R-1B Zoning requires 25’ for the total for both side yard 
setbacks.   It appears that the north side is close to 10’. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that from the site plan submitted it appears that the petitioner has a 
30.6’ side yard setback to work with and the sunroom could be put in this area without 
requiring a variance. 
 
Mr. Strickland stated that the entrance to the park is on the north side of the house and 
they would not want to put the sunroom on that side. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that it could be put on the south side as they only need 25’ for a total of 
both side yard setbacks.   
 
Mrs. Strickland said that they have a 3’ high fence on that side, which starts at the deck 
and goes back to the rear property line.  This fence would have to be moved. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that in his opinion there is a lot of property that would allow for this 
room to be constructed and a variance would not be required.  Mr. Kovacs also stated 
that this is a large variance request and he did not see a hardship with the land. 
 
Mr. Strickland said there is also a fireplace located in that area.  Mrs. Strickland said 
that they had just redone the area around the fireplace, adding new tile and book 
shelves. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said he understands that construction on the side may not be easy but it is 
something that could be done. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if the fireplace and book cases take up 20’. 
 
Mrs. Strickland said she does not think it is 20’, but this work was just done and they 
would not want to take it apart.  There is a laundry room, hallway and then a garage. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

16 
 

ITEM #11 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that he would like the petitioners to take the opportunity to look into 
the possibility of locating the sun room in the side yard. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are two (2) written approvals on file.  There are no written objections on file. 
 
Mr. Kovacs suggested that the petitioner look into other options and postpone this 
request until October.  Mr. Kovacs also stated that they would have the opportunity of a 
full Board. 
 
Mrs. Strickland said that they do not want to tear out the work they have just done and if 
they postpone this project too much longer it will not get done because the weather will 
be changing. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that this is 12’ encroachment into the rear yard setback and there is a 
lot of usable area that does not require a variance.   
 
Mrs. Strickland said that she did not see why this would be a problem as they have a 
large park located behind their property. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that there is a house behind them that would be affected as well as the 
neighbors on either side. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that he would like the petitioner to look into the feasibility of using the 
side yard and come back before the Board.  A variance may not be required. 
 
Mr. Lambert asked if any trees would have to be removed if the sun room was 
constructed in the side yard. 
 
Mrs. Strickland said there was a large walnut tree that would have to be removed. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he could not approve this request without other reasons showing 
why they need to put this room in this location. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that it appears to him that the tree is where they want to put the room 
and not in the side yard. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that he was trying to get an understanding of why the room would not 
work in the side yard.  Mr. Bartnik asked if there were windows or doors in that area. 
 
Mrs. Strickland said that the door to the garage is in that area.  If the sunroom was put 
in the side yard it would be necessary to cut a door. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

17 
 

ITEM #11 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked if it would be possible to move the sunroom farther to the north and 
that would decrease the size of the variance request. 
 
Mrs. Strickland said that the sunroom would replace the deck.  If they were to move the 
location of the sunroom they would have to cut a hole in the wall. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked what else was located on the other side of the house. 
 
Mrs. Strickland said that there was a dining room and kitchen. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if they could go through the dining room into the sunroom. 
 
Mrs. Strickland said no and said that she did not want to build on that side of the house 
as it would be more costly. 
 
Mr. Courtney stated that he was satisfied with the petitioner’s request. 
 
Mr. Bartnik agreed with Mr. Courtney. 
 
Motion by Lambert 
Supported by Bartnik 
 
MOVED, to grant Mr. & Mrs. Carroll Strickland, 3852 Meadowbrook, relief of the 
Ordinance to construct a patio enclosure that will result in a 33’ rear yard setback where 
Section 30.10.02 requires a 45’ minimum rear yard setback in the R-1B Zoning District. 
 

 Variance is not contrary to public interest. 

 Variance will not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
 
Yeas:  4 – Bartnik, Courtney, Gies, Lambert 
Nays:  1 – Kovacs 
Absent: 1 – Clark 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
Mr. & Mrs. Adams addressed the Board with concern of the approval of Item #10, 895 
Norwich.  Mrs. Adams asked what recourse they would have to appeal that decision. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that the next step is the Circuit Court of Appeals. 
 
Mr. Motzny said that the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act governs parties that are 
aggrieved by a decision made by the Board of Zoning Appeals would seek relief though 
the Circuit Court. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – DRAFT                                   SEPTEMBER 16, 2008 

18 
 

Mrs. Adams asked what the time limit was for appeal. 
 
Mr. Motzny stated that the time period was 30-days after the decision or 21 days after 
the meeting minutes were approved. 
 
Mr. Courtney informed the petitioner that once construction begin it would be more 
difficult to win their case. 
 
Mrs. Adams asked if Mr. & Mrs. Sawyer had received their Building Permit at this time. 
 
Mr. Grusnick stated that they had applied for the permit, but that it was dependent on 
the decision of this board. 
 
Mrs. Adams asked if construction could begin once the permit was obtained, or if it 
would be delayed. 
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that the Board is done, there is nothing more that this Board can do.   
 
Mrs. Adams asked what the procedure was for filing an appeal. 
 
Mr. Motzny said that their best bet would be to contact an attorney and let him advise 
them of the correct procedure. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that they cannot give Mr. & Mrs. Adams any advice and also suggested 
that they contact an attorney. 
 
Motion by Gies 
Supported by Mr. Courtney 
 
MOVED, to excuse Mr. Clark from tonight’s meeting as he is out of town. 
 
Yeas:  5 – Gies, Kovacs, Lambert, Bartnik, Courtney 
 
MOTION TO EXUSE MR. CLARK CARRIED 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 9:27 P.M. 
 
 
 
              
      Matthew Kovacs, Chairman 
 
 
              
      Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – DRAFT MINUTES   September 24, 2008  
 

 1

A meeting of the Troy Youth Council (TYC)  was held on September 24, 2008 at 7:00 PM 
at Troy Community Center, 3179 Livernois.  Jason Lee and Neil Shaw called the meeting to 
order at 7:03 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Willa Adamo 

Disha Bora  
Geon Woo Kim  
Jason Lee (Co-chair) 
Jennifer Liang 
Joseph Niemiec  
Vikram Prasad (Secretary) 
Shaina Sekhri  
Neil Shaw (Co chair) 
Rachita Singh 
Emily Wang 
David Wylie 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Sevita Rama  
VISITORS: Nancy Morrison and Nick Donabedian - Teens Taking Action 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 
                              
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 

Resolution # TY-2008-9-14 
 
 Moved by   Sekhri 

  Seconded by  Adamo 
   
  RESOLVED, That the minutes of August 27, 2008 be approved. 

  Yes:  All – 11 
            No:       0  
  Absent:  2 – Rama, Wylie   
 
3.   Attendance Report:  

Report reviewed by council members, no comments.   
 

4.   Visitors    
  Nancy Morrison and Nick Donabedian – Teens Taking Action 
   Presented information regarding TTA. 
    TTA established in 1998 
    Provide leadership training 
    Teens against tobacco use (TABU) 
    Involved in Jam Fest 
    Spring break Troy style 
    7 habits of highly effective teens 
    Anyone can attend meetings 
    Walked through demonstrations 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01m



TROY YOUTH COUNCIL – DRAFT MINUTES   September 24, 2008  
 

 2

5. Teens Taking Action  
No Update 

 
6. Troy Daze 

Some did not have the opportunity to volunteer due to weather.  3 members 
are in need of volunteer forms. 

 
   

7. Motion to Excuse Absent Members Who Have Provide d Advance Notification  
 
No Motion 

 Resolution # TY-2008- 
  Moved by    
  Seconded by   

  
RESOLVED that  

  Yes:   0  
            No:        0 
  Absent:   0   
 
       
8. Youth Council Comments – None  

 
9. Public Comments  –  None    

 
 

10. Adjournment –   7:40 p.m. 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jason Lee, Co-chair 
 
_______________________________________ 
Scott Mercer, Recreation Supervisor 

 
Reminder Next Meeting: October 222 at 7:00 P.M.  



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES - Draft SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held September 26, 2008, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bartholomew called the Meeting to order at 7:32 
AM. 

ROLL CALL:  
PRESENT:  David Anderson, City Clerk Tonni Bartholomew 
ABSENT:  Timothy Dewan 
ALSO PRESENT: None 

Approval of Minutes: June 30, 2008 
 
Resolution # EC-2008-09-008 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Bartholomew 
 
RESOLVED, That the Election Commission hereby APPROVES the Minutes of June 30, 
2008, as submitted. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
Absent: Dewan 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Citizen Petition Initiated Ballot Language:  
 
City Clerk Bartholomew presented the proposed ballot language to the Commission. 
  
Resolution # EC-2008-09-009 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Bartholomew 
 
RESOLVED, That the Citizen Initiated Petition Initiated ballot language for the November 4, 
2008 General Election, as submitted by the City Clerk, is hereby APPROVED. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
Absent: Dewan 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Approval of Election Inspector Assignments – Tuesday, November 4, 2008 General 
Election 
 
Resolution #EC-2007-09-010 
Moved by Anderson 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01n



ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES - Draft SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 
 
Seconded by Bartholomew 

 
RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be APPOINTED for the Tuesday, November 4, 2008 
General Election, as presented by the City Clerk. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Bartholomew 
No:  None 
Absent: Dewan 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:37 AM. 
 
 

Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 



BRIEF SUMMARY OF PLAN PROVISIONS 
 

REGULAR RETIREMENT (no reduction factor for age) 

Eligibility - T.P.O.A., T.C.O.A. and T.F.S.O.A: 25 years of service; or age 60 with 10 years of service.  Classified or 
Exempt and General Clerical Members:  Age 50 with 27 years of service; or age 55 with 25 years of service; or age 
60 with 10 years of service.  AFSCME members:  Age 50 with 27 years; or age 60 with 10 years of service. 

Mandatory Retirement Age - None. 

Annual Amount 
 

Division Benefit Supplemental Benefit 

T.P.O.A. 2.80% * FAC to 25 years 
1.00% * FAC 26-30 years 

(75% max of FAC) 

T.C.O.A. 2.80% * FAC to 25 years 
1.00% * FAC 26-30 years 

(75% max of FAC) 

T.F.S.O.A. 2.25% * FAC * Service 0.25% * FAC * Service to age 62 
General AFSCME 2.25% * FAC * Service 0.25% * FAC * Service to age 62 
General Classified/Exempt 2.25% * FAC * Service 0.25% * FAC * Service to age 62 
General Clerical 2.25% * FAC * Service 0.25% * FAC * Service to age 62 

 

Type of Final Average Compensation - Highest 3 years out of last 10.  Some lump sums are included but payment 
of sick or vacation leave is not included. 

EARLY RETIREMENT (age reduction factor used) 

Eligibility - Age 55 with 10 years of service. 

Annual Amount – Computed as regular retirement benefit but reduced by 1/2% for each month by which 
retirement precedes age 60. 

DEFERRED RETIREMENT (vested benefits) 

Eligibility - 10 years of service.  Benefit payable at age 60. 

Annual Amount – Same as regular retirement but based on credited service and final average compensation at 
termination. 

DUTY DISABILITY RETIREMENT 

Eligibility - No age or service requirement.  Workers’ compensation must be payable. 

Annual Amount – Same as regular retirement.  Upon termination of workers’ compensation the benefit is 
recomputed to grant service credit for the period in receipt of workers’ compensation.  Minimum benefit is based 
on 10 years of credited service (66-2/3% of final average compensation for non-command/exempt public safety 
members, while in receipt of workers’ compensation). 

NON-DUTY DISABILITY RETIREMENT 

Eligibility - 5 years of service (10 years for Exempt and Classified employees hired after 2/96; 10 years for MAP 
employees hired after 2/95). 

Annual Amount – Same as regular retirement, but with a minimum benefit based on 10 years of credited service. 

DUTY DEATH BEFORE RETIREMENT 

Eligibility - No age or service requirement. 

Annual Amount – Widow’s benefit equal to regular retirement benefit actuarially reduced in accordance with a 
100% joint and survivor election.  Minimum benefit is 25% (50% for T.F.S.O.A, Command Officers and T.P.O.A.) 
of final average compensation.  If no widow, children under 18 share equally in 25% (50% for Command Officers 
and T.P.O.A.) of final average compensation. 

NON-DUTY DEATH BEFORE RETIREMENT 

Eligibility - 10 years service. 

Annual Amount – Same as regular retirement but reduced in accordance with a 100% joint and survivor election. 

AUTOMATIC DEATH BENEFIT AFTER RETIREMENT:  None. 

POST-RETIREMENT ADJUSTMENTS:  One time increases were granted in 1973, 1977, 1978, 1981, 1983, 
1989 and 1999. 

HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM SUBSIDY:  Post-retirement health insurance premiums are subsidized by the 
City as follows: 
 

T.C.O.A. – 4% per complete year, retired after 7/1/94; T.P.O.A. – 4% per complete year, retired after 2/20/1996; 
T.F.S.O.A.- 4% per complete year, retired after 1/1/99; AFSCME – 4% per complete year, retired after 1/1/01; 
Classified, Exempt, Clerical - $400/month or 4% per complete year, whichever is greater; Retirees from prior 
provisions - $400/month or 3% per complete year, whichever is greater. 
G: my documents\retirement board\retirement board of trustees rules & regs – rolls and reports\summary annual report to members 12-31-06.doc 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

SUMMARY ANNUAL REPORT TO MEMBERS 
DECEMBER 31, 2007 

 

Dear Retirement System Member: 
 
The Retirement System, which is managed by the Retirement Board, is 
designed to help you meet your financial needs should you become 
disabled, retire or die. 
 
The Retirement Board’s fiduciary responsibility to you is to supervise the 
general administration of the System and invest its assets. Under Act 485 
of 1996 we are providing this Summary Annual Report. 
 
We have prepared this summary report to give you a brief overview of the 
Retirement System and how it operates. We hope you will find it useful 
and informative. However, a summary cannot cover all the details of the 
System, which is governed by the provisions of the City’s charter, the 
City’s retirement ordinance and the Retirement Board’s official rules and 
regulations. Additional information about the System and its financial 
operation is available in the City Manager’s office (248)524-3330 or on our 
website:  www.troymi.gov  
 

Respectfully submitted,  

  
The Retirement Board Actuaries and Consultants 
City of Troy Retirement System  
  Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Company 
Martin F. Howrylak, City Council Member  

Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager Auditors and Accountants 

John M. Lamerato, Finance Director  

Mark A. Calice, Citizen Trustee - Chair  Rehmann Robson 
Nancy Bowren, Trustee  

Michael Geise, Trustee   

Thomas J. Gordon II, Trustee  

William R. Need, Ex-Officio  

Retirement 
System 

http://www.troymi.gov/
campbellld
Text Box
J-02a



Stocks - 63% 

Corporate Bonds - 26% 

Government Bonds - 9% 

Cash - 2%    

SUMMARY RESULTS OF ACTUARIAL VALUATION 
 
Your retirement system’s financial objective is to establish and receive 
contributions which will remain approximately level from year to year and will not 
have to be increased for future generations of taxpayers. Contribution levels are 
expressed in terms of percents of the city’s active member payroll. 
 
To determine an appropriate Employer contribution level for the ensuing year and 
to gauge how the system’s funding is meeting this fundamental objective, an 
independent firm of actuaries and employee benefit consultants, Gabriel, Roeder, 
Smith & Company, conducts annual actuarial valuations. 
 
These valuations are based on your System’s past experience, information about 
current participation and financial markets, and assumptions concerning the 
System’s future demographic and economic activity.  The results of the December 
31, 2007 valuation, based on the established funding objective, are summarized 
below:    

 

            

        Fiscal Year 2008/09 
Employer Contribution Rates 

As a Percentage of Active Member Payroll 
 

 

Member Contributions - Expressed as percentages of compensation: 

1.5% for clerical members, 3.0% for T.F.S.O.A, 1.5% for classified and exempt 
members, 1.5% for AFSMCE, 4.0% for T.P.O.A and 4.0% for T.C.O.A. 
 

Funded Status*                                                                              $ Millions 
 

 Actuarial accrued liabilities $123.2 

 Applied assets (market related value) $132.9 

 % funded 107.9% 
 
Actuary’s Opinion 
It is the actuary’s opinion that the required contribution rate determined by the 
most recent actuarial valuation is sufficient to meet the system’s funding objective, 
presuming continued timely receipt of required contributions. 

 
*Percent funded is for pension benefits only.  The City adopted a Health Care 
Trust Plan to provide for retiree health care effective July 1, 2005. 
 

SUMMARY OF CURRENT ASSET INFORMATION 
 

 

 Revenues & Expenses 
 

 

 2007 

Fund Balance - January 1 $172,402,146 
  
Revenues  
 Member contributions $       315,677 
 Employer contributions 218,653 
 Investment income 15,286,055 
 Total $  15,820,385 
  
Expenses  
 Benefit payments $    5,924,256 
 Refund of member contributions 5,516 
 Administrative expenses 47,947 
 Health Insurance Premiums       1,855,527 
 Total $    7,833,246 
  
Fund Balance - December 31 $180,389,285 

 

 

  Investments 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The rate of return on system assets for the year ended December 31, 
2007 was 9.1%, net after expenses. 

Actual Present Value of all Past & Future Benefits $  138,914,508 
Funding Value of Assets $  132,916,713 
Actuarial Present Value of Future Employee Contributions $      2,610,757 
City’s Remaining Unfunded Present Value of Benefits $      3,387,038 
City’s Annual Normal Cost $         426,737 
Projected Payroll $    10,408,669 
  

City’s Annual Normal Cost as a % of Projected Payroll                4.10% 



campbellld
Text Box
J-02b



campbellld
Text Box
J-03a



campbellld
Text Box
J-03b



campbellld
Text Box
J-03c



campbellld
Text Box
J-04a



















campbellld
Text Box
J-05





























 

 
 
DATE: September 24, 2008 
 
TO:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Rescheduled Master Plan Planning Commission Public Hearing 
 
 
Background: 
 

 The Troy Somerset Gazette failed to publish the Notice of the Public Hearing to consider the 
adoption of the Master Plan originally scheduled to be held before the Planning Commission 
on Tuesday, October 7, 2008. 
 

 The Public Hearing has been rescheduled for October 14, 2008 to allow for proper notification. 
 

 The copies of the Draft Master Plan are available for viewing at the City of Troy Planning 
Department at 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI  48084, the Troy Public Library at 510 W. Big 
Beaver, Troy, MI 48084, and on the City of Troy website at 
http://www.troymi.gov/Planning/MasterPlanProcess/default.asp. 

  
 There are no financial or legal considerations at this time.  In addition, no action is necessary. 

  

Policy Considerations: 
 

 The application is consistent with the following “Outcome Statements” as established at 
the July 1, 2008 Special Council meeting: 

 

I. Troy has enhanced the health and safety of the community 

II. Troy adds value to properties through maintenance or upgrades of infrastructure 
and quality of life venues. 

III. Troy is rebuilding for a healthy economy reflecting the values of a unique community 
in a changing and interconnected world. 

 
Attachment 
 
Prepared by: MFM & PPB 

 
G:\Master Plan\City Council memo 10 06 08.docx 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

http://www.troymi.gov/Planning/MasterPlanProcess/default.asp
campbellld
Text Box
J-06



CITY OF TROY 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 
The Public Hearing originally scheduled to be held before the Planning Commission of the 

City of Troy on Tuesday, October 7, 2008, at 7:30 P.M., has been rescheduled.   

The Public Hearing is now scheduled to be held by and before the Planning Commission 

of the City of Troy at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI on Tuesday, October 14, 

2008, at 7:30 P.M., or as soon thereafter as the agenda will permit, to consider the 

adoption of a new Master Plan for the City of Troy. 

 

The Master Plan is a general statement of the City's goals and policies and provides a 

single, comprehensive view of the community's desire for the future. 

 
 
A copy of the draft Plan may be viewed on the City of Troy website at: 

http://www.troymi.gov/Planning/MasterPlanProcess/default.asp 
 
Copies of the draft Plan may be viewed at the following locations: 

 City of Troy Planning Department, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084 

 Troy Public Library, 510 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084 
 
 
You may express your comments regarding this matter in writing by contacting the 
Planning Department, City of Troy, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, 48084, or by e-mail 
to planning@troymi.gov no later than 4:30 p.m. on the date of the meeting, or by 
attending the Public Hearing.  If you have questions you may contact the Planning 
Department by e-mail or by phone at (248) 524-3364. 
 
 

      
 ____________________________________ 

       Tonni Bartholomew, MMC 
       City Clerk  
 
 
 
NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting 
should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two 
working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

http://www.troymi.gov/Planning/MasterPlanProcess/default.asp
mailto:planning@ci.troy.mi.us
mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


 

 
 
                            

October 2, 2008 
 
 
TO:    Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Phillip L. Nelson, City Manager 
   Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 
SUBJECT:  Transit Center Update 
 
 
City staff and representatives from the City of Birmingham have been working with Wendel 
Duchscherer over the past six months to develop a series of design plans for the Transit Center.  A 
copy of the most recent design phase concept for the tunnel linking the east and west side together is 
included with this memo.  The most recent option addresses a number of site improvement and 
safety issues, and provides a plan that minimizes future operating costs. 
 
Initial discussions focused on the construction of the Transit Center, with the tunnel element to follow.  
However, we discovered during the design phase that the tunnel is a key element for the project to 
succeed, as the Amtrak line runs on the west track.  At grade crossings and overhead bridge 
crossings, for various reasons, are not available options at this site. 
 
The design phase concept included with this memo does not show the proposed building nor the 
canopy on the platform.  The plan calls for the construction of both elements.  They were left off 
these drawings as they were not a focus of the most recent meeting on the Transit Center site. 
 
The Transit Center building likely is placed at the south end of the east ramp.  Programming 
discussion for the building suggests that the initial building envelop will likely total 3,000 square feet. 
 
Estimates for the Transit Center have been developed by the consulting group for each of the 
proposed designs.  As of this writing, the estimate for the Transit Center is $6 million.  The estimate 
is driven in large part by the need for the tunnel. 
 
City staff, along with representatives from our key partners (City of Birmingham, SMART, SEMCOG, 
Troy Chamber of Commerce, and Birmingham Chamber of Commerce), have been meeting with key 
State and Federal officials in an effort to secure grants and other forms of funding for the Transit 
Center.  In these meetings, it became apparent that there is a lot of work ahead if we wish to secure 
funds by the 2010 deadline.  In many respects, we’ve learned that there are some finer points to 
securing funding that require experience and insight beyond what is available at the local level.  

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-07



Transit Center Update 
October 2, 2008 
Page Two 
 
 
 
 
As a result, our discussions focused around the possible need for an outside “project manager” to 
assist in our discussions with Washington DC and Lansing.  City staff and staff from the City of 
Birmingham and Troy Chamber and Birmingham Chamber representatives conducted advance work 
with firms that provide such services.  The result of those meetings supported our initial suspicions, 
and highlighted the urgency in our timelines.  
 
Birmingham City staff has taken an active part in this project, complementing with our City staff’s 
work.  Attached is a draft two-page project summary developed by Birmingham staff, for use when 
meeting with key leaders.  Also, Birmingham is taking the lead in hiring a firm to provide “project 
manager” services.  It is likely that City staff in Birmingham will recommend that the Birmingham City 
Commission consider entering in to a contract for consulting services tied to securing funds for the 
project.  Unless otherwise directed, City staff will likely recommend that the City of Troy enter in to a 
cost sharing agreement with Birmingham for such services.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BPM/mr\AGENDA ITEMS\2008\10.06.08 – Transit Center Update 








	AGENDA: October 6, 2008
	OUTCOME STATEMENTS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentations:
	On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program (August), Carol Anderson, Parks & Recreation Director will present a check in the amount of $556.00 to Leonette Ciepielowski for Troy Youth Assistance
	On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling will present a proclamation to the Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities recognizing October, 2008 as National Disability Employment Awareness Month
	On behalf of the City of Troy, Mayor Schilling will present a proclamation to Beaumont Hospital recognizing October, 2008 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month


	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	B-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 No Public Hearings

	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	D-1 No Postponed Items

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	E-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: None Scheduled b) City Council Appointments: Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Historical Commission; and Parks & Recreation Board
	E-2 Nominations for Appointments to Boards and Committees: (a) Mayoral Nominations: Downtown Development Authority (b) City Council Nominations: Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities; and Historic District Study Committee
	E-3 Bid Waiver – Troy Farm – Large Barn Repair and Stabilization
	E-4 Final Site Condominium Approval – Crestwood Site Condominium, Phase 2, 4 Units/Lots Proposed on 2.3512 Acres, North Side of Wattles, East of Livernois, Section 15, Zoned R-1C
	E-5 Proposed Amendment to Troy City Code Chapter 42 – Flood Plain Management as Required by FEMA for Participation in National Flood Insurance Program
	E-6 Designation of Voting Delegates at the Annual Meeting of the National League of Cities

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	F-1a Approval of “F” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	F-1b  Address of “F” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public
	F-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	F-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation(s):
	a) National Disability Employment Awareness Month – October, 2008
	b) Domestic Violence Awareness Month – October, 2008

	F-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – VHF Voice Pagers (Alert Receiver) Purchase – Fire Department
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 08-2 – Section 9 Water Main Replacement – Project 01.508.5
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Membership Renewal – Macomb Criminal Justice Training Consortium

	F-5 Request for Approval of Purchase Agreement and Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement – Rochester, Torpey to Barclay, Project No. 99.203.5  Parcel #14 – Sidwell #88-20-23-100-016 – Soo-II Lee
	F-6 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Public Utility Easement and Regrading and Temporary Construction Permit – Wattles Road Improvements, Bristol to Worthington, Project No. 01.106.5 – Parcel #9 – Sidwell #88-20-14-351-059  Delance D. Farrell and K...
	F-7 Request for Bonfire – 1825 E. Square Lake Road, Kensington Community Church
	F-8 Macy’s Fireworks Permit Application

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	Rezoning Application – Rescinding of Concept Development Plan Approval – The Oasis at Centennial Park Planned Unit Development, South Side of Long Lake and West Side of John R, Section 14 – from Current Zoning of PUD-006 (File Number PUD-006) – Octobe...

	G-2 Memorandums:  None Submitted

	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for Placement on the Agenda
	H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	I-1 No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – March 27, 2008
	Election Commission/Final – June 30, 2008
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – August 13, 2008
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Final – August 19, 2008
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – August 26, 2008
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – August 26, 2008
	Youth Council/Final – August 27, 2008
	Ethnic Issues Advisory Board/Draft – September 2, 2008
	Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – September 3, 2008
	Planning Commission/Draft – September 9, 2008
	Planning Commission/Final – September 9, 2008
	Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – September 16, 2008
	Youth Council/Draft – September 24, 2008
	Election Commission/Draft – September 26, 2008

	J-2 Department Reports:
	City of Troy Retirement System – Summary Annual Report to Members – December 31, 2007
	Mayor Pro Tem Howrylak’s Travel Expense Report – MAPERS Fall Conference on September 14-16, 2008

	J-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	Letter of Thanks to Carol Anderson from PKD Walk Coordinator Henry Allemon Commending Parks and Recreation Staff
	Letter of Appreciation from Season Pass Holder Commending the Lifeguards and Atmosphere at the Aquatic Center
	Letter from Pat Anlishir Commending the Lifeguard Staff

	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:
	Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution #08126 – Transit Commuter Benefit Program for Oakland County Employees

	J-5  Rehmann Robson Engagement Letter – Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008
	J-6  Communication from Planning Director Mark Miller Regarding Rescheduled Master Plan Planning Commission Public Hearing
	J-7  Transit Center Update

	STUDY ITEMS:
	K-1 Budgeting for Outcomes – Output Rankings

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 No Closed Session Requested

	ADJOURNMENT



